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CMB Wing Lung Bank (the “Bank™), founded in 1933, is
among the oldest local Chinese banks in Hong Kong. The
Bank has at all times followed its motto of “Progress with
prudence, service with sincerity” in providing personalised

and sincere service to customers.

Originally established as an indigenous Chinese bank, the
Bank developed and expanded as Hong Kong underwent
a remarkable economic transformation after the War. The
Bank has since established itself as one with contemporary
outlook and comprehensive services, catering to the needs of
the business community and playing a part in the generally

vibrant economy of Hong Kong.

China Merchants Bank successfully took over the Bank in
2008. The Bank has become a member of China Merchants
Bank Group. The Bank changed its name to CMB Wing
Lung Bank in 2018, which marked the tenth anniversary of
acquisition by China Merchants Bank.

China Merchants Bank was incorporated in Shenzhen in
1987 as the first joint stock commercial bank wholly owned
by corporate legal entities in China. After years of effort,
China Merchants Bank, now listed in Shanghai, China and
Hong Kong, has transitioned itself into a leading national
commercial bank with total assets over RMB10,130 billion
and operating over 1,910 banking business outlets by the
end of December 2022.
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Board of Directors

Mr WANG Liang, MEcon

Chairman and Non-executive Director

Mr Wang has been the Chairman and Non-executive Director of CMB
Wing Lung Bank (“the Bank”) since February 2023. Mr Wang obtained
a master’s degree in Monetary Banking from Renmin University of
China, and is a senior economist. He is an Executive Director, President,
Chief Executive Officer and the Secretary of the Board of Directors
of China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. (“CMB”). He joined CMB in June
1995 and successively served as the Assistant General Manager, Deputy
General Manager and General Manager of Beijing Branch of CMB. He
served as an Executive Assistant President of CMB and concurrently
as the General Manager of Beijing Branch of CMB from June 2012.
He ceased to serve as the General Manager of Beijing Branch of CMB
from November 2013. He became the Executive Vice President of
CMB from January 2015. He concurrently served as the Secretary of
the Board of Directors of CMB from November 2016 to April 2019. He
concurrently served as the Chief Financial Officer of CMB from April
2019 to February 2023. He has been an Executive Director of CMB
from August 2019. He served as the First Executive Vice President, the
Secretary of the Board of Directors, Company Secretary of CMB, as well
as the authorised representative in charge of matters in relation to listing
in Hong Kong since August 2021. He has been presiding over overall
business of CMB since 18 April 2022. He has been the President of
CMB since 15 June 2022. He concurrently serves as the Vice President
of the Payment & Clearing Association of China, a Director of the fourth
session of the Professional Committee for Intermediary Business of
China Banking Association, an Executive Director of the sixth session
of the Banking Accounting Society of China and a representative of the
14th People’s Congress of Guangdong Province.
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Professor CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen, sBs, Jp

Vice-Chairman and Independent Non-executive Director

Professor Cheung has been an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Bank since September 2017 and Vice-Chairman of the Bank since
6 September 2019. He is President of The Education University of
Hong Kong (“EAUHK”), holding the concurrent title of Chair Professor
of Public Policy. Prior to joining the EAUHK, he was Dean and Chair
Professor of Finance, School of Business at the Hong Kong Baptist
University. He also held Advisory and Adjunct Professorships at Fudan
University and Shanghai Jiao Tong University respectively. He is highly
active in academic research, focusing on corporate governance, corporate
social responsibility and financial market development, and publishes
widely in international refereed journals. He has actively participated in
a wide range of community services. He is Chairman of the Transport
Advisory Committee. He is also an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Changsheng Fund Management Co. Ltd. In past years, he held a
number of other public offices. He was a Member of the 13th Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, the Chairman of the
Supervisory Committee of the Asian Bond Fund (ABF) Hong Kong Bond
Index Fund of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, the Social Innovation
and Entrepreneurship Development Fund Task Force, the Hong Kong
Committee for Pacific Economic Cooperation, the Consultation Panel
of the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority and the Nursing and
Midwifery Sub-Group of the Steering Committee on Strategic Review on
Healthcare Manpower Planning and Professional Development. He also
served as a member on the Exchange Fund Advisory Committee of the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority and the Commission on Poverty as well
as Part-time Member of the Central Policy Unit. He was awarded the
Silver Bauhinia Star in 2019 and Bronze Bauhinia Star in 2009 and was
appointed as Justice of the Peace in 2007 by the HKSAR Government.
He was also bestowed the Distinction of “Officier dans 1’Ordre des
Palmes Académiques” by the French Government in 2017.

Dr HONG Bo, PiD

Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Dr Hong joined the Bank as the Executive Director and Chief Executive
Officer in January 2020. He has obtained a doctorate’s degree in
Management. He is a senior economist. He joined CMB as the General
Manager of Hefei Branch since October 2014. He started working in July
1992 and successively served as General Manager of Corporate Business
Department of Anhui Branch, Executive Assistant to General Manager
and Deputy General Manager of Anhui Branch of Bank of China from
April 2007 to October 2014.
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Mr ZHU Jiangtao, MSc

Non-executive Director

Mr Zhu has been a Non-executive Director of the Bank since July 2016.
He obtained a master’s degree in Economics. He joined CMB in January
2003. He served as the Assistant General Manager of Guangzhou Branch,
Deputy General Manager of Guangzhou Branch, General Manager
of Chongqing Branch, General Manager of Credit Risk Management
Department and General Manager of Risk Management Department of
the Head Office of CMB from December 2007 to July 2020. He has been
the Chief Risk Officer of CMB since July 2020 and an Executive Vice
President of CMB since September 2021.

Ms LI Li, MEcon

Non-executive Director

Ms Li has been a Non-executive Director of the Bank since May 2020.
She obtained a master’s degree in Economics from Beijing University.
She is a senior accountant. She joined CMB in July 1994 and served as
Deputy General Manager of Planning and Financial Department, Deputy
General Manager of Asset and Liability Management Department,
Deputy General Manager of Comprehensive Risk Management Office
and General Manager of Operational Risk Management Department,
Deputy General Manager of Risk Management Department and
General Manager of Operational Risk Management Department and
Deputy General Manager of Financial Accounting Department of the
Head Office of CMB. She has been the General Manager of Financial
Accounting Department of the Head Office of CMB since April 2019.

Mr ZHANG Cheng, MBA

Non-executive Director

Mr Zhang has been a Non-executive Director of the Bank since
September 2017. He graduated and obtained a master’s degree in
Business Administration from the Renmin University of China. From
August 1993 to February 2014, he served as Deputy General Manager
and General Manager of the departments of Shenzhen Branch and
Beijing Branch of China Construction Bank Corporation. In April 2014,
he joined CMB. He had been Deputy General Manager and General
Manager of Human Resources Department of the Head Office of CMB.
He is currently the General Manager of Beijing Branch of CMB.

Mr ZHANG Dong, MSE

Non-executive Director

Mr Zhang has been a Non-executive Director of the Bank since May
2020. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in Economics from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics and a master’s degree in Software
Engineering from Wuhan University. He is a senior economist. He
joined CMB in June 1994 and served as the Deputy General Manager of
Business Department and Deputy General Manager of Retail Banking
Department of the Head Office of CMB from June 1994 to July 2011.
He served as the Deputy General Manager of the Bank from July 2011
to July 2014. From July 2014 to November 2021, he served as the
General Manager of Wealth Management Department, General Manager
of Credit Card Center & General Manager of Consumer Finance Center,
Director of Retail Finance Headquarters and General Manager of Wealth
Platform of the Head Office of CMB. He has been the General Manager
of Hangzhou Branch of CMB since 11 March 2022.
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Mr LIU Erh Fei, MBA

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr Liu has been an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Bank since October 2013. He is a founding partner and CEO of Asia
Investment Fund Management Ltd as well as a director of Cindat
Capital Management Limited. He is also an independent non-executive
director of 21Vianet Group, Inc., Qingling Motors Co., Ltd and Frontage
Holdings Corporation. From 1999 to 2012, he worked at Merrill
Lynch (later Bank of America Merrill Lynch) in various capacities
including Chairman of the China Region, Chairman of Investment
Banking for Asia and Head of Private Equity for Greater China. In
2006, he received the Investment Banker of the Year in Asia award
from “Banker” magazine. From 1987 to 1999, he worked in a number
of investment and commercial banks including Goldman Sachs, Morgan
Stanley, Smith Barney and Credit Agricole Indosuez. He graduated from
Harvard Business School in 1987 with a master’s degree in Business
Administration, from Brandeis University with a Bachelor of Arts degree
in Economics in 1984 and from Beijing Foreign Languages University
with a diploma in English in 1981.

Mr KWOK Lam Kwong Larry, SBS, /P

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr Kwok has been an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank
since May 2015. He is currently a partner of Kwok Yih & Chan. Prior
to this, he worked in a number of international law firms in Hong Kong,
including Baker & McKenzie, Simmons & Simmons (Partner), Andersen
Legal (Managing Partner, Greater China), Mallesons Stephen Jaques
(Managing Partner, Mainland China and Hong Kong) and King & Wood
Mallesons (Managing Partner, Asia Strategy & Markets). He graduated
from the University of Sydney, Australia with double bachelor’s degrees
in accounting/economics and laws respectively as well as a master’s
degree in laws. He also obtained the Advanced Management Program
diploma from the Harvard Business School. He is qualified to practise as
a solicitor in Hong Kong, Australia, England and Wales and Singapore.
He is also qualified as a Chartered Accountant in England and Wales
and a CPA in Hong Kong and Australia. He has served regularly on
Government boards and committees. He is currently Chairman of the
Appeal Tribunal Panel of the Buildings Ordinance (Cap.123). Previously,
he was Chairman of the Transport Advisory Committee, Chairman of the
Independent Police Complaints Council, Vice-Chairman of the Consumer
Council, Convenor of the Disciplinary Appeals Committee of the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange, Chairman of the Traffic Accident Victims
Assistance Advisory Committee and Chairman of the Appeal Board of
the Criminal & Law Enforcement Injuries Compensation Boards.
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Mr WANG Qixin, MBA

Independent Non-executive Director

Mr Wang has been an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Bank since January 2017. He obtained a master’s degree in Business
Administration from National University of Singapore. He had worked in
China Construction Bank Corporation from August 1983 to April 2015
and served as the Secretary of Duty Room of the Head Office, Deputy
Head and Head of International Business Department of the Head Office,
Deputy Chief Representative of Tokyo Representative Office, Chief
Representative of Singapore Representative Office, Deputy General
Manager of Singapore Branch, Deputy General Manager of International
Business Department of the Head Office, Chief Representative of Sydney
Representative Office and General Manager of Sydney Branch of China
Construction Bank Corporation. He had been a Non-executive Director
of China Construction Bank (New Zealand) Limited from November
2014 to August 2016.
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Executives

Mr WANG Weiming, MEcon

Deputy General Manager and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Mr Wang joined the Bank as a Deputy General Manager in 2021. He is
a senior accountant. He is primarily responsible for overall management
of the Bank’s operations, information technology, assets and liabilities,
financial management as well as risk and compliance management.
Before joining the Bank, he served as the Assistant General Manager
and Deputy General Manager of Financial Accounting Department of the
Head Office of CMB.

Mr LI Qi, MEcon

Deputy General Manager and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Mr Li joined the Bank as a Deputy General Manager in 2020. He is
primarily responsible for the Bank’s retail banking, private banking
and wealth management, digital banking, retail finance and credit card
businesses. He is also responsible for the overall management of CMB
Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited, CMB Wing Lung Agency
Limited, CMB Wing Lung Insurance Brokers Limited and CMB Wing
Lung (Trustee) Limited.

Mr HE Xin, MBA

Deputy General Manager and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Mr He joined the Bank in 2014. He was promoted to Assistant General
Manager in 2016 and to Deputy General Manager in 2021. He is
primarily responsible for the Bank’s wholesale banking, corporate
banking and global financing businesses.
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Mr CHEUNG Chung Keung, MSc, MBA, FCCA, CPA, FRM

Chief Financial Officer

Mr Cheung joined the Bank in 1991 and was appointed as an Assistant
General Manager in 2007. He has been the Chief Financial Officer since
2010. He is a Certified Public Accountant. He is primarily responsible
for the Bank’s asset and liability management and financial management.

Ms BIAN Lin, MEcon

Chief Business Officer

Ms Bian joined the Bank as Chief Private Banking and Wealth
Management Officer in 2020 and has been appointed as Chief Business
Officer since 2021. She is primarily responsible for the overall
management of the Bank’s Executive Office (Board Office), human
resources and general affairs. She is also responsible for the overall
management of CMB Wing Lung Asset Management Limited.

Ms SONG Lihua, MSc

Chief Business Officer and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Ms Song joined the Bank as an Assistant General Manager in 2011 and
was promoted to Deputy General Manager in January 2021. She has been
Chief Business Officer since February 2022. She is primarily responsible
for the Bank’s global financial market, asset custody and financial
institutions businesses.
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In 2022, in the face of the global economic slowdown, financial market
volatility and the impact of the epidemic, CMB Wing Lung Bank (the
“Bank”) earnestly implemented the requirements of the regulators and
the Board of Directors, and resolutely implemented the 14th Five-Year
Plan of China Merchants Bank. Overcoming difficulties and challenges
through our concerted efforts, we made great progress in high-quality
development.

Maintaining a dynamic and balanced development of “Quality,
Efficiency and Scale”, the Bank’s total assets amounted to HK$397.5
billion and total deposit amounted to HK$301.6 billion at the end of
2022, representing an increase of 2.2% and 2.9% as compared with
the end of 2021, respectively. In 2022, we reported a record-high net
operating income of HK$7,648 million, representing an increase of
18.3% as compared with 2021, and profit attributable to sharcholders
of HK$2,963 million. Return on average assets and return on average
shareholders’ equity were 0.75% and 6.63% respectively. Asset quality
remained stable and the non-performing asset ratio remained low.
The common equity tier 1 capital ratio was 14.4%, tier 1 capital ratio
was 17.3% and total capital ratio was 18.5%, all of which were above
regulatory requirements.

Serving the public interest, the Bank contributed to the development
of Hong Kong and the Greater Bay Area. The Bank strived to put
forward key businesses such as cross-border Wealth Management
Connect (535 HH) and Greater Bay Area Mortgage Loan ([ 5 &
). The cross-border Wealth Management Connect covered almost one
hundred funds with global investment universe, and the scale of Greater
Bay Area Mortgage Loan increased by 185.7% as compared with the
end of 2021. Following the national strategy of “achieving peak carbon
dioxide emissions and carbon neutrality”, the Bank actively promoted
green and sustainable finance business to foster Hong Kong to become
an international green financial center. The balance of green loan and
sustainability (linked) loan increased by more than 50% as compared
with the end of 2021. The Bank underwrote issuance of 29 bonds
consisting of green bonds and sustainability bonds and was awarded the
“Hong Kong Green and Sustainable Finance Awards 2022 — Outstanding
Award for Green and Sustainable Bond Lead Manager” by the Hong
Kong Quality Assurance Agency for two consecutive years.

Committing to its strategy, the Bank established a cross-border one-
stop extensive wealth service platform. The Bank vigorously developed
key businesses such as private banking, syndicated loans, bond
underwriting, financial markets, asset custody and asset management.
Total assets under management (AUM) increased by 9.7% for retail
customers, and 10.5% for private diamond customers as compared
with the end of 2021. The Bank ranked among the top three syndicated
loans bookrunners in Hong Kong for three consecutive years. Our
ranking based on value of bonds underwritten in the Hong Kong market
increased significantly by 14 places as compared with 2021, and our IPO
receiving bank business ranked second in the Hong Kong market.
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Extending Fintech capability, the Bank accelerated digital
transformation. The Bank consistently increased investments in the
development of Fintech capability which is one of core competitiveness
of modern commercial banks. The Bank further pursued the integration
of technology and business, persistently optimized “CMBWLB Wintech”
the mobile banking services, and accelerated the development of new
channels such as host-to-host solutions, mobile custody application and
online trade financing, in order to build the best Fintech platform.

Pursuing management excellency, the Bank built a solid foundation
of development. The Bank improved risk and compliance management
by giving priority to risk control and compliance, and further
strengthened the foundation of comprehensive risk management. The
Bank advanced the consolidated reporting and joint implementation of
new capital accord requirements with China Merchants Bank. The Bank
strengthened its compliance management practices such as anti-money
laundering, and reinforced the defense line of compliance. In adherence
of the “Year of Process Reengineering” campaign, the Bank refined its
management level and optimized management systems and customer
service processes. The Bank put forward human resources system reform
and improved the internal organizational structure so as to stimulate the
vitality of the organisation. The Bank strengthened its cost management
and persistently improved the efficiency in resource utilization.

Actively benefit the society, the Bank demonstrated its commitment
to social responsibility. Upholding the philanthropic spirit of giving
back to society, the Bank involved in social charities. The Bank tided
over the hardships together with the people of Hong Kong through the
launch of relief program during the epidemic. The Bank has sponsored
the “National Day Concert” presented by the Hong Kong Philharmonic
Orchestra for 13 consecutive years, and participated in the Community
Chest Walk for Millions in New Territories for ten consecutive years to
raise funds for social welfare organizations.

The year 2023 marks the 90th anniversary of CMB Wing Lung Bank
and the 15th year of joining the China Merchants Bank’s family.
Thanks to arduous efforts over the past 90 years, the Bank has achieved
remarkable development, despite of difficulties and challenges. Since
the Bank became a member of China Merchants Bank’s family, the Bank
complemented with China Merchants Bank to pursue common growth.
The achievements of the Bank were attributable to the joint efforts of
all generations of staff of CMB Wing Lung Bank, and the support from
all walks of life. On behalf of CMB Wing Lung Bank, I would like to
express my heartfelt thanks to our customers, partners, regulators and
friends for their dedication and continued support!
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Standing at a new historical starting point, China has drawn a blueprint
for the Chinese path to modernization. The integration of Greater Bay
Area is accelerating. The construction of the “Belt and Road” initiative
is progressing steadily. The inter-connection among financial markets
is expanding. The Bank will deeply contribute itself to the prosperity
and stability of Hong Kong, the convergence of Greater Bay Area and
the strategic blueprint of China Merchants Bank to achieve high-quality
development.

—Firming original aspiration, the Bank serves the prosperity and
stability of Hong Kong. Leveraging its strengths, the Bank will seize
development opportunities to serve economy and social welfare, promote
prosperity and stability as well as contribute to the development of Hong
Kong so as to burnish the Pearl of the Orient.

—Striving for the best, the Bank targets to be a first-class
commercial bank in Hong Kong. In this regard, the Bank will focus
on local development by consolidating its customer base, business
base, team base and management base. The Bank will also pursue
diversified operation by integrating its global vision, worldwide
experience, Chinese features and unique edge of China Merchants Bank
so as to enhance operation and management to an international level.
Moreover, the Bank will achieve integrated development by leveraging
its advantages multiple-license structure and enhance overall service
capability through diversification of business and income structures.
Besides, the Bank will accelerate digital transformation by enhancing
its Fintech capability to promote the digital reinvention of customers,
channels, business, products and management.

—Leveraging our advantages, the Bank achieves high-quality
development. The Bank will leverage to the advantages of a centennial
bank to further strengthen the customer base and enhance the brand
reputation. The Bank will also leverage the advantages of cross-border
connection and the support from China Merchants Bank to enrich its
competitiveness and development effectiveness. The Bank will stimulate
growth potential of extensive wealth management by counting on the
regional advantage of Hong Kong as an international wealth management
center and asset management center. The Bank will continue prioritizing
service quality as the key of providing services, and promote the service
culture of “We Are Here Just For You”. The Bank will continuously
endeavour to maintain sound operation and compliance with laws,
regulations and rules so as to build a fortress-style risk compliance
management system. In adherence to people-oriented approach, the
Bank will achieve mutual growth to the staff. The Bank will create
new advantages in niche areas by adopting innovation-driven approach.
The Bank will implement more refined, scientific and standardized
management so as to excel other banking players.
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—The Bank is committed to implement the strategy of a value
creation bank. The Bank will follow the operating philosophy
characterized by a value creation chain of “volume growth-revenue
growth-efficiency growth-value growth”. The Bank will make every
effort to create more and greater value for customers, employees,
shareholders, partners and society, so as to achieve sustainable and high-
quality development with win-win outcome and mutual benefit.

“Those who do always succeed; and those who walk always arrive
the destinations”. The Bank is committed to the strategic goal of
implementation of a value creation bank. The Bank will strive to move
forward, unleash entrepreneurship and remain innovative. The Bank will
move towards striving to build a first-class commercial bank in Hong
Kong and pursue high-quality development.

WANG Liang
Chairman

16 March 2023
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In 2022, the banking operation was seriously affected by the increasing
global turbulence and the fifth wave of COVID-19 outbreak in Hong
Kong. Under the strong leadership of the Board of Directors and the
support of customers and various sectors of society, all staff of CMB
Wing Lung Bank (the “Bank”) was united and devoted to pursue
development in transformation and overcome difficulties. Consequently,
the Bank maintained a steady growth and high-quality development.

The revenue hit a record high. The Bank boosted revenues from
extensive wealth management and asset management as well as expanded
the scale of investment in debt securities. The Bank realized net
operating income of HK$7,648 million in 2022, representing an increase
of 18.3% compared with 2021. The net interest margin continued
to climb to 1.58%. Assets and liabilities recorded a steady growth.
Facing the pressure and challenge of volatile global economy, the Bank
optimized its asset and liability structure. Total assets amounted to
HKS$397.5 billion, representing an increase of 2.2% as compared with
that at the end of 2021. Overall asset quality remained under controlled.
The Bank actively responded the challenges of risk exposures in key
areas, and took initiative in recovering and disposing of risk assets, thus
maintaining sound asset quality.

Breakthroughs were made in extensive wealth management. By
promoting the transformation in the wealth management product portfolio,
the customer expansion mode and the business process, the Bank further
highlighted the role of its retail business as ballast stone and attained record
high in the proportion of retail sales. Total assets under management (AUM)
increased by 9.7% for retail customers as compared with the end of 2021.

Great emphasis was placed on six major business sectors
continuously. Focusing on core clientele, the private banking business
improved its market position in all aspects, and was awarded the
“Financial Services Awards of Excellence For Private Banking Wealth
Succession” for the fourth time. For the syndicated loans business, the
Bank ranked third among the syndicated loans bookrunners in Hong
Kong and ranked among the top three syndicated loans bookrunners
in Hong Kong for the third consecutive year. Regarding the bonds
issuance business, the Bank ranked 19th in Hong Kong in terms of
value of bonds underwritten, representing a significant increase of 14
places as compared with that of 2021. The contribution of the financial
market business gradually increased. “Bond Connect” was awarded
the “Excellent Dealer” for the second consecutive year. The scale of
custody business expanded by 24.6% as compared with that of 2021,
which was attributable to the enhancement of customer service. Product
research and design capability of the asset management business
further strengthened. The first overseas Renminbi asset transfer wealth
management product was launched..

Process reengineering was put forward by further integration of
Fintech and the business. The Bank continuously improved Wintech
Mobile APP, reengineered the process of accounts, payment, securities
and wealth management. The Bank also accelerated the construction
of new channels such as host-to-host solutions, CMBWLB Custody
Mobile APP and online trade financing. Besides, the Bank optimized
online foreign exchange trading scenarios, activated foreign exchange
trade around the clock and upgraded the self-developed comprehensive
custody business management platform.
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The Bank fulfilled the service philosophy of being the “Serving
with heart, Quest for efficiency, Caring for sincerity” bank and
created values for customers continuously. The Bank has established
customer service system in alignment with the brand and image of China
Merchants Bank, and launched a service standard manual. The Bank also
renovated and upgraded the hardware at all outlets to improve customer
service experiences. Moreover, the Bank enhanced digital customer
service level. The proportion of services and capital transactions via
mobile APP remarkably increased as compared with 2021.

The Bank enhanced risk management capabilities and strictly
adhered to defense line of risks. While strengthening the coordination
of risk management, the Bank also enhanced the management
information, actively reformed the expertise-based credit review
mechanism, proactively responded to risk exposures in key areas and
raised the threshold of business access. Moreover, the Bank continuously
kicked off risk investigations, emphasized on the disposal of risk assets
and forged a “fortress-style” risk compliance management system, thus
enhancing the risk management capability.

The Bank continued to optimize the management foundation and put
forward the reform of human resource. The Bank fully streamlined
its working mechanisms, upgraded systems and processes as well as
eliminated impediments, pain points and redundant processes through
“Year of Process Reengineering”, achieving remarkable results. The
Bank established a joint project team for human resource system reform
so as to put forward human resources reform, unleash entrepreneurship
and stimulate vitality of the staff.

The year 2023 marks the 90th anniversary of CMB Wing Lung Bank.
Over 90 years in the past, the Bank has transformed elegantly from a
local family-owned bank into a business service system that is based
in Hong Kong, serving the Greater Bay Area, connecting the world
as well as becoming an important international and comprehensive
platform for China Merchants Bank. Looking ahead, CMB Wing Lung
Bank, taking the 90th anniversary as a new starting point, will uphold
its original aspiration of “Being customers-centric and creating values
for customers”. The Bank is committed to building a value creation
bank as well as creating greater values for the customers, employees,
shareholders, partners and society. The Bank will continue to enhance
its capabilities in wealth management, Fintech and risk management,
improve its operation strength, and accelerate the digital transformation
to brighten the signboard of “CMB Wing Lung Bank™. As a part of its
centennial commitment, the Bank will strive to build the best valuation
creation bank with innovative-driven development, leading model and
distinguished features and become a first-class commercial bank in Hong
Kong.

HONG Bo
Chief Executive Officer

16 March 2023
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Financial Overview

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Bank and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) recorded a net operating income of HK$7,648
million, representing an increase of 18.3% compared with 2021. The
return on average assets and return on average shareholders’ equity were
0.75% and 6.63% respectively. Profit attributable to shareholders was
HK$2,963 million, representing a decrease of 2.3% compared with 2021,
which was mainly due to the disposal of an associate, Merchants Union
Consumer Finance Company Limited in July 2021, leading to a decrease
in net profit of HK$281 million from the Group’s share of net profit and
disposal of an associate as compared with that of 2021. Excluding this
effect, the Group’s profit attributable to sharcholders increased by 7.7%
compared with 2021.

In 2022, the Group achieved net interest income of HK$5,611 million,
representing an increase of 33.9% compared with 2021. The net interest
margin increased by 35 basis points to 1.58% compared with 2021, while
recording increases in average balances of loans, investment in debt
securities and deposits from customers during the year.

Net non-interest income was HK$2,037 million, representing a decrease
of 10.4% compared with 2021, mainly due to a decrease of 15.7% in net
fees and commission income to HK$1,025 million compared with 2021,
of which net fees and commission income from securities brokerage and
investment services decreased by 30.0%, which is in line with changes
in market conditions. Net insurance operating income was HK$451
million, similar to that of 2021. Net gain on disposal of financial assets
at fair value through other comprehensive income and other operating
income amounted to HK$223 million and HK$263 million, representing
an increase of 50.1% and 19.7% respectively compared with 2021, which
partially offset the reduction.

Operating expenses were HK$2,907 million, an increase of 10.5%
compared with 2021. Cost-to-income ratio for 2022 was 38.0%, a
decrease of 2.7 percentage points compared with 2021.
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In 2022, the impairment losses amounted to HK$1,366 million, 2.9 times
that of 2021, mainly due to an increase in impairment losses on advances
and other accounts, and decrease in impairment losses on balance and
placements with and loans and advances to banks, debt securities, loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts.

As of 31 December 2022, the Group’s total advances to customers
amounted to HK$199.5 billion, representing an increase of 2.8% as
compared with the end of 2021. The balance of trade bills was HK$4.4
billion, representing a decrease of 57.5% as compared with the end of
2021 due to the reduction of global trade volume. The loan quality of the
Group was generally satisfactory.

As of 31 December 2022, the Group’s total deposits from customers
amounted to HK$301.6 billion, representing an increase of 2.9%
from the end of 2021. Among various kinds of deposits, Hong Kong
dollar deposits increased by HK$34.1 billion or 30.6%; US dollar
deposits increased by HK$1.8 billion (after translation), or 2.1%; RMB
deposits decreased by HK$25.2 billion (after translation) or 31.2%; and
deposits in other foreign currencies decreased by HK$2.1 billion (after
translation), or 13.1%.

As of 31 December 2022, the Group’s total assets amounted to
HK$397.5 billion, representing an increase of 2.2% compared with the
end of 2021. Equity attributable to shareholders amounted to HK$44.5
billion, a decrease of 0.8% compared with the end of 2021. The loan-to-
deposit ratio was 65.4%, representing a decrease of 0.2 percentage points
compared with the end of 2021.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s common equity tier 1 capital ratio
was 14.4%, tier 1 capital ratio was 17.3%, total capital ratio was 18.5%,
net stable funding ratio was 127.9%, and average liquidity coverage
ratio for the fourth quarter of 2022 was 160.3%, all of which were above
regulatory requirements.
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Retail Finance

With respect to retail finance business, the Bank persistently adhered
to the core values of “being customer-centric and creating values for
customers”. As of 31 December 2022, the balance of deposits of retail
finance amounted to HK$188.1 billion, representing an increase of
13.3% from the end of 2021. The balance of loans amounted to HK$54.5
billion, representing a decrease of 6.3% from the end of 2021. As a
key offshore operation arm for the cyclic extensive wealth management
value chain of CMB, the Bank was committed to developing itself into
a “Light-model Bank” with the strategic positioning of “One Body
with Two Wings”. It promoted the “Three areas of Transformations” in
wealth management business which represented a gradual transformation
in wealth product structure, customer acquisition and business process.
The Bank succeeded in upholding the profession in wealth management.
In 2022, the Bank and Bosera Asset Management (THFFHE4:) jointly
launched the first RMB currency fund ETF in Hong Kong. The Bank
launched the industry’s first e-insurance business, promoted the
continuous transformation of wealth management, maintained growth
in retail customer acquisition, and continuously optimized AUM (total
assets under management) growth and structure. As of 31 December
2022, the average daily AUM balance per month of the Bank’s retail
finance business increased by 9.7% compared with the end of 2021.

With respect to the Greater Bay Area business, the Bank continuously
adhered following the customer-centric principle and focused on
promoting development of key businesses such as cross-border
Wealth Management Connect (¥35#4%H) and Greater Bay Area
Mortgage Loan (&[5 £:4H). With respect to the cross-border Wealth
Management Connect, the business has developed rapidly since its
launch in October 2021. As of 31 December 2022, the Bank had offered
nearly 100 fund options with global investment coverage, offering
product options for customers to diversify their risks amid market
volatility. The Bank also launched preferential foreign exchange services
and provided real-time foreign exchange trading services for more than
10 types of foreign currencies through mobile APP and online banking.
The Bank maintained its advantage in efficiency by using T+0 days
in account opening, and even achieved a complete paperless account
opening flow. With respect to the Greater Bay Area Mortgage Loan,
the Bank actively marketed to new customers, and cooperated with new
community projects to expand coverage to cities within the Bay Area. As
of 31 December 2022, the loans granted by the Bank to projects within
the Bay Area increased by 185.7% compared with the end of 2021. In
2022, the Group received the “Best Wealth Management Service in
the Greater Bay Area” award from “Sing Tao Daily” in recognition
of its remarkable competitive advantages. It was also awarded the
“Outstanding Greater Bay Area Financial Services — Property Mortgage
Loan” jointly by “Metro Finance” and “Hong Kong Tai Kung Wen Wei
Media Group” for two consecutive years.
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With respect to the private banking business, the Bank focused on its
core customer base while striving to enhance its market position and
stand out as the best cross-border private bank in terms of value creation.
Adhering to the objective of clientele, AUM and “creating values for
customers”, the Bank will fully exert its advances with full licenses
to promote the linkage between corporate and personal businesses and
develop competitive service schemes that combine custody, insurance,
debt securities for High-Net-Worth customers as a professional and
holistic solution to their complex business demand. As of 31 December
2022, the number of private banking customers increased by 0.6%
compared with the end of 2021. In 2022, the Bank received the
“Financial Services Awards of Excellence For Private Banking Wealth
Succession” award from Hong Kong Economic Journal for the fourth
time.

With respect to online operation, the Bank adhered to empowerment
by technology and process reengineering. In 2022, the Bank constantly
improved functions of “CMBWLB Wintech” (—%f%H), a mobile APP
launched by the Bank, in order to accelerate the development of online
wealth management. The Bank also launched local eKYC account
opening service through the mobile APP. The Bank streamlined the
placement process of securities trading orders and became the leader
of the industry to offer the margin financing feature for H shares, U.S.
stocks and A shares. The Bank ran the “people + digitalisation” business
model in order to draw the securities and wealth management customers
as their primary bankers. In 2022, both the quantities of securities margin
accounts and US stock customers doubled up compared with 2021.

With respect to the branch network, the Bank embraced “Serving with
heart, Quest for efficiency, Caring for sincerity” service value. The
Bank prioritized the consideration of customer experience and gradually
upgraded outlets to create a modern brand image in the style of CMB
so as to provide customers with a more comfortable and user-friendly
environment. The Bank continued to optimize the flow of counter
transaction, introduced new electronic equipment, and achieved paperless
operation, to suit customer needs. Currently, the Bank has 29 outlets,
comprising head office, branches and Private Banking Centre, in Hong
Kong.
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Corporate Finance

With respect to the corporate finance business, the Bank strengthened
asset structure, further enhanced the integration of investment banking
and commercial banking and industry-specific operation capability and
achieved stable development of the business. As of 31 December 2022,
the balance of corporate loans was HK$99.2 billion, representing an
increase of 4.3% compared with the end of 2021. Subject to interest
rate hikes and market competition, as of 31 December 2022, the balance
of corporate deposits was HK$88.5 billion, representing a decrease of
10.2% compared with the end of 2021. Under an extensive operation
and management of strategic customers and cross-border customers, the
Bank retained their deposits and maintained a relatively stable level of
the daily average deposit per year. The Bank continued to strengthen its
control of interest cost for deposits to improve overall income.

Encountering the economic uncertainty, the Bank fully exerted
its advantages with full licenses to offer extensive services to our
customers. As of the end of 2022, the balance of FPA (Finance
Product Aggregate) increased by 13.2% compared with 2021. A further
optimized FPA structure resulted. The proportion of nontraditional
finance balance increased by 8.1 percentage points. In 2022, the Bank
became market leaders in several key product areas. In terms of the total
amount of syndicates by acting as lead arranger and book-runner, the
Bank ranked third in the Hong Kong market, ranking top five in Hong
Kong for seven consecutive years and top three in Hong Kong for three
consecutive years. The scale of bond underwriting ranked 19th in Hong
Kong, representing a significant increase of 14 places compared with
last year. During the year, the Bank conducted 27 IPO receiving bank
businesses in Hong Kong, ranking second in Hong Kong. Furthermore,
the Bank endeavoured to exercise the value creation chain of “volume
growth — revenue growth — efficiency growth — value growth” promoted
by China Merchants Bank. As such the Bank continuously advanced
cross-selling and comprehensive operation, accelerated its efforts to
develop new channels such as host-to-host solution, custody mobile APP
and online trade financing, optimized the corporate financial operation
management system (or known as “OCM”), and upgraded the self-
developed integrated custody business management platform to empower
the comprehensive upgrading of products, services and management.

In future, the Bank will keep cultivating strategic customer base for the
purpose of “creating values for customers”, and continuously improve
the competitiveness and influence of our corporate finance business in
the market.
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Financial Market

In 2022, the Bank captured the market opportunities and elevated
product marketing, agency trading and proprietary investment business.
The Bank sensed the customer needs in hedging on foreign currencies
and promoted RMB exchange rate hedging products as an option to
those who might consider relevant hedging and value-added products.
The Bank actively and steadily carried out proprietary foreign exchange
and bond trading so that the income from proprietary foreign exchange
trading doubled up. With respect to debt securities, the Bank has been
an active player in the domestic RMB bond market. The Bond Connect
recorded trading volume more than RMB180 billion. The Bank ranked
top in terms of trading volume under the Bond Connect and domestic
bond holdings, and was awarded the “Excellent Dealer” this year.
The Bank expanded the sales of bonds to private banking customers,
and recorded an increase in both volume and revenue of sales of the
bonds under an unfavourable market condition. The revenue from bond
sales for the year increased by 25.7% compared with 2021. The Bank
continued the expansion of online transactions to shield against the
challenges of the pandemic. The proportion of income from foreign
exchange transactions through corporate online banking and income
from foreign exchange transactions through “Wintech” was rising. The
Group actively uplifted interest spread income. As of 31 December 2022,
the balance of the Group’s investment in debt securities was HK$126.3
billion, representing an increase of 21.9% compared with the end of
2021, of which were issued by governments, banks or other financial
institutions and were rated A3 or above. The quality of assets remained
sound.
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Financial Institution

With respect to financial institution business, the Bank upheld robust
risk management, persistently explored an open and integrated business
model and made steady progress. The Bank attached great importance
to unreserved business relationships with banks and other financial
institutions, and provided suitable and diversified product chains for
potential peer bank customers in a timely manner to create synergy and
improve efficiency. The Bank managed to achieve a satisfactory growth
in trade financing, bond issuance, financial market businesses in three
major service areas, i.e. “Clearing and Settlement, Dealing and Trading,
as well as Investment and Financing”. The Bank also constructed a
“cross-border service platform for small and medium-sized banks” in
pursuit of cross-border complementary business opportunities. The
Bank pressed on with its “Light-model Bank™ development strategy and
continued to promote the growth of fee earning business. Capitalising on
major development opportunities in the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao
Greater Bay Area in China, the Bank also sought to expand its business
cooperation with quality banks in the Greater Bay Area. Moreover, the
Bank advanced business cooperation with its domestic and overseas
branches as well as China Merchants Bank and used its strong overseas
platform to provide integrated financial services to customers.

Mainland China, Macau SAR and Overseas business

With respect to the business of the branches in mainland China, Macau
SAR and overseas business, the Bank has 4 branches and sub-branch in
the mainland China, a branch in Macau SAR, 2 overseas branches located
respectively in Los Angeles and San Francisco in the United States. The
Bank also has a representative office in Bangkok, Thailand. The Bank
implemented its strategy of integrated operation and strengthened cross-
border coordination to provide its customers with domestic and overseas
and cross-border financial services, resulting in rapid growth of both
assets and liabilities recorded by branches as well as steady increase
in operating income. As of 31 December 2022, advances to customers
amounted to HK$46.0 billion, up 14.0% compared with the end of
2021. However, deposits from customers amounted to HK$26.8 billion,
a decrease of 10.9% compared with the end of 2021, while average
daily deposits from customers remained growth through the year. Net
operating income of branches in mainland China increased by 8.5%.
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Insurance

In 2022, CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited (“CMB Wing
Lung Insurance”) recorded a gross premium income of HK$956 million,
representing an increase of 11.5% compared with 2021, with an overall
underwriting profit of HK$111 million, an increase of 6.0% compared
with 2021, both hitting a record high. The Bank saw a significant
growth of new business volume under automobile insurance, and also
made progress in the reinsurance business. On 2 June 2022, AM Best,
an international credit rating agency, maintained the financial strength
rating and long-term issuer credit rating of A-Excellent (excellent) of
CMB Wing Lung Insurance, and maintained its outlook for the Bank at
Positive, reflecting that CMB Wing Lung Insurance has been recognised
by professionals in areas such as investment risk control and governance,
risk identification and monitoring tools, as well as risk quantification
capabilities. On 30 December 2022, the general insurance business of
China Merchants Insurance Company Limited was officially transferred
to CMB Wing Lung Insurance. This business integration will help
improve capital strength, insurance technology and market position of
CMB Wing Lung Insurance, expand its business scale, and effectively
create synergies, thus improving operational efficiency. In 2023, CMB
Wing Lung Insurance will seize the opportunity of full resumption of
normal travel between Hong Kong and Mainland and economic recovery
to explore new business development opportunities, and will continue
to implement a stable and balanced underwriting policy to strike a
business balance among business channels, insurance types and customer
composition. By continuously optimising the functional application of
the online electronic platform, CMB Wing Lung Insurance enhanced the
user experience of existing customers and intermediaries, and gradually
promoted its digital transformation. At the same time, in accordance
with the new regulatory requirements, CMB Wing Lung Insurance
will continue to improve risk management and corporate governance,
implement integration in an orderly manner, and will improve corporate
culture and echelon development in order to enhance its sustainable
development capability.

Human Resources
As of 31 December 2022, the Bank had 1,943 employees (31 December

2021: 2,053 employees), of which 1,651 were in Hong Kong, 215 were
in the mainland China, 45 were in Macau and 32 were overseas.
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Report of the Directors

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2022.

Principal place of business

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office and principal place of business at 45 Des
Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are engaged in the provision
of banking and related financial services. The principal activities of the

principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 22 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segment is set out in Note 35 to the financial statements.

Results and appropriations
The profits of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 49.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).
Reserves

Details of the movements in the Group’s reserves are set out in Note 34
to the financial statements.

Donations

There were no charitable and other donations made by the Group during
the year (2021: HK$12,000).

Other properties and equipment

Details of the movements in the Group’s other properties and equipment
are set out in Note 27 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 33 to the financial
statements. There were no movements during the year.
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Capital instruments

During the year, the Bank redeemed subordinated notes which qualified
as supplementary capital of the Group totalling US$400,000,000. The
Bank issued and redeemed subordinated capital securities which qualified
as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group totalling US$200,000,000 and
US$170,000,000 respectively. Details of the Bank’s subordinated debts
issued and additional equity instruments are set out in Note 30 to the
financial statements.

Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report are as
follows:

Mr WANG Liang (appointed as Chairman and
Non-executive Director
on 24 February 2023)

Mr LIU Yuan (appointed as Chairman and
Non-executive Director
on 25 January 2022 and
resigned as Chairman and
Non-executive Director
on 24 February 2023)

Prof CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen'

Dr HONG Bo*

Mr ZHU Jiangtao

Ms LI Li

Mr ZHANG Cheng

Mr ZHANG Dong

Mr LIU Erh Fei!

Mr KWOK Lam Kwong Larry'

Mr WANG Qixin!

Mr ZHU Qi* (resigned as Chairman
on 25 January 2022 and
resigned as Executive Director
on 10 March 2022)

# Executive Director
! Independent Non-executive Director
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Directors of subsidiaries

The names of directors who have served on the boards of the Bank’s
subsidiaries during the year and up to the date of the financial
statements? are as follows:

BIAN Lin, CHEN Yiwen*, CHEN Zhaonan, CHEUNG Chung Keung*,
CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) Limited, CHOY Chung Foo, Deeright
Limited, DENG Jiansheng, Eaglearn Limited, FENG Xuefeng*, GAO
Peng*, GUAN Huanfei, GUO Bing, HE Xin, HONG Bo, HUANG
Rongzhen, JIN Lu*, LAM Suk Fun Olivia, LEE Tsz Kwan Peggie,
LEONG Chou Sern, LI Qi, LT Ronglin, LIAO Xiaoju, LIU Shuojia,
MA Jack Jian, MA Xiaohui*, MO Simin, NG Pak Yu, PAN Yuanji¥*,
SHENG Hetai, SONG Lihua, SUM Tze Sheng, WANG Jianwen, WANG
Weiming, WOO Lap Hoi, XIA Yuqin, YU Lei, ZHANG Xuan, ZHOU
Kailai and ZHU Qi*.

* He/she has resigned/retired as a Director of the relevant subsidiary of the
Bank.

Directors are listed alphabetically by their last names.
Directors’ interests in shares

None of the directors have been granted, or have exercised, any rights to
subscribe for shares of the Bank.

At no time during the financial year was the Bank, or any of its
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its holding company a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank or any
other body corporate.

Permitted indemnity provision

During the year and up to the date of this report, a permitted indemnity
provision that meets the requirements specified in section 469(2) of the
Companies Ordinance for the benefit of Directors of the Bank is in force.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangement or contracts

No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to
the Bank’s business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow
subsidiaries or its holding company was a party and in which a director
of the Bank or an entity connected with a director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.
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Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered
into or subsisting during the year.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
which set out the minimum standards for public disclosure which
authorised institutions must make in respect of the income statement,
state of affairs and capital adequacy. The consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 comply fully with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Retirement schemes

The Group operates retirement schemes for its employees. Details of
the Group’s retirement schemes are set out in Note 15 to the financial
statements.

Auditors

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board
WANG Liang
Chairman

16 March 2023
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Corporate Governance Report (Unaudited)

CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited (“The Bank™) is devoted to maintaining
high standards of corporate governance. To enhance the overall
management quality of the Bank, the Board of Directors (the “Board”)
has put in place governance practices with special emphasis on an
effective Board for leadership and control, sound business ethics
and integrity in all business activities. Throughout the year ended 31
December 2022, the Bank is committed to the guidelines set out in the
“Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions”
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

Board of Directors

The Board is charged with leading the Bank in a responsible and
effective manner. Directors, as members of the Board, jointly share
responsibility for the proper direction and management of the Bank. The
Board is responsible for providing direction at the top of the organization
and for the operations and financial soundness of the Bank. Its main
responsibilities include, but not limited to, the followings:

— Approving and monitoring the Bank’s objectives, strategies,
business plans and key policies;

—  Ensuring the establishment of effective risk management policies;

— Appointing and overseeing the Executives as well as ensuring
competent management;

—  Setting corporate values and standards;
—  Ensuring effective audit functions;

—  Ensuring prudent conduct of operations within laws and approved
policies;

—  Ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Bank’s conduct of affairs;
and

—  Responsible for the risk management and internal control of the
Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”).

The Board has convened four meetings in 2022. The Board currently
comprises ten members, one executive director and nine non-executive
directors, of whom four are independent non-executive directors.
The individuals who make up the Board draw on a rich and diverse
background of experience from both within and outside of the banking
community. The independent non-executive directors possess appropriate
professional qualifications. The names and brief biographical details of
the directors are shown on pages 6 to 10 of this Annual Report.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Since the Bank has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., the Board strives to improve its corporate
governance and ensure operational compliance so as to enhance
management quality. The Bank currently establishes Strategy Committee,
Remuneration and Appraisal Committee, Nomination Committee, Audit
Committee and Risk Committee, to oversee particular aspects of the
Bank’s affairs. Each of the committees has defined terms of reference
setting out its duties, powers and functions. The committees report to
the Board and, where appropriate, make recommendations on matters
discussed. The Board, in addition to its overall supervisory role,
retains specific responsibilities such as approving specific executive
appointments, approving financial accounts, recommending dividend
payments, approving policies relating to the Board’s compliance, etc.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of chairman of the Board and chief executive officer are
separated.

The Chairman provides leadership for the Board. He is responsible for
ensuring that the Board works effectively and that all key and appropriate
issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner.

The Chief Executive Officer, in conjunction with the Management
Committee, is delegated with the authority and responsibility for running
the Bank’s operation and implementing the Bank’s business strategies.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is a bank-wide decision-making body
established by the Board. The Committee is given full authority to
manage all the affairs of the Bank by the Board.

The Management Committee presents to the Board regularly by way
of detailed business reports on management’s business strategies and
objectives, updates on different lines of business, action plans, etc
for discussion at each Board meeting. The Committee also provides
appropriate and sufficient information to the other members of the Board
in a timely manner to keep them apprised of the latest development of
the Bank so as to enable them to discharge their duties.
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Strategy Committee

The members of Strategy Committee are appointed by the Board. The
duties of the Strategy Committee include the followings:

—  To establish strategic development goals, and to formulate medium
to long term development strategies of the Bank;

— To implement and review the strategies of the Bank as well as
strengthen the consistency and stability of the implementation of the
strategies of the Bank;

—  To approve significant investment and capital expenditure plan;

—  To evaluate the Bank’s key partnership with external organizations;

— To evaluate and approve the donations made to charitable
organizations; and

— To put forward proposals and plans for important issues to be
discussed and decided by the Board.

Remuneration and Appraisal Committee

The members of Remuneration and Appraisal Committee are appointed
by the Board. The Committee shall exercise such functions as shall
be determined from time to time by the Board and unless otherwise
determined shall include the followings:

— To oversee, examine and evaluate the execution of the Bank’s
annual business plans and the Board’s resolutions;

—  To study the performance appraisal standards for the Directors and
Executives, and to conduct appraisals and make recommendations
annually;

—  To study, review and approve the Bank’s remuneration policy and
packages for the Directors, Senior Management and Key Personnel
as specified therein, except for the remuneration packages of the
Executive Directors, Chief Executive Officer and the Alternate
Chief Executive Officers which are approved by the Board. To
avoid conflicts of interest, Executive Directors should play no part
in making decisions in respect of their own remuneration;

—  To evaluate and approve the employment or service agreements of
the Bank’s Directors and Executives;

—  To evaluate and approve the Bank’s remuneration strategies, the
annual pay adjustment and benefits schemes for the staff of the
Bank;
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Remuneration and Appraisal Committee (Continued)

—  To ensure that remuneration is appropriate and consistent with the
Bank’s culture, long-term business and risk appetite, performance
and control environment as well as with any legal or regulatory
requirements;

— To work closely with other relevant committees of the Bank’s
board, such as the Risk Committee and the Audit Committee, and
consult with the Bank’s Legal and Compliance Department in
evaluating incentives created by the remuneration system,;

—  To ensure that a regular (at least annual) review of the Bank’s
remuneration system and its operation, either internally conducted
or externally commissioned, is carried out independently of
management and the result is submitted to the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority;

— To play a leading role in establishing the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking and fair
treatment of customers;

— To introduce a regular process to review and confirm the
effectiveness of the overall culture enhancement initiatives pursued
by the Bank;

— To approve, review and assess, at least annually, the adequacy
of any relevant statement which sets out the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards, and seek to ensure that such statement is
translated into policies and procedures (including training) that are
relevant to the day-to-day work of different levels of staff;

—  To review the results from relevant assessment and feedback
mechanisms at least annually and when warranted for monitoring
Bank staff’s adherence to culture and behavioural standards; and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Nomination Committee

The members of Nomination Committee are appointed by the Board. The
Committee shall exercise such functions as shall be determined from
time to time by the Board and unless otherwise determined shall include
the followings:

—  To identify individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and its committees or senior management, and selecting,
or making recommendations to the Board on the selection of,
individuals nominated for directorships and senior management
positions (based on the role and its responsibilities and the
knowledge, experience and competence which the role requires);
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Nomination Committee (Continued)

—  To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of directors and its committees as well as succession
planning for directors, in particular the chairperson and the chief
executive;

—  To evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the functioning of
the Board and its committees on an annual basis;

—  To ensure objectivity and independence in the selection process for
Board members and its committees as well as senior management;

—  To ensure that the Board is not dominated by one individual or
small group of individuals in a manner so as to protect the interests
of the Bank as a whole;

— To assess the independence of the independent non-executive
directors; and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Audit Committee

The members of Audit Committee are appointed by the Board. They
possess appropriate academic and professional qualifications or related
financial management expertise, and are provided with sufficient
resources to discharge their duties. The principal duties of the Audit
Committee include the followings:

—  To draw up, review and update periodically the terms of reference
for the Board’s approval indicating the Committee’s composition,
authority and duties, as well as the manner of reporting to the
Board;

—  To monitor the Bank’s financial reporting process and relevant
output, including arrangements through which concerns about
possible improprieties in matters of financial reporting can be
raised;

—  To oversee the establishment of the Bank’s accounting policies and
practices (including quality of accounting estimates and disclosures)
and review significant judgements made in financial reporting
within the Bank’s financial statements;

—  To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the audited
annual financial statements together with the independent auditor’s
report and the interim financial disclosure statement;

—  To recommend the Board’s approval of the appointment of the Head
of Audit Department of the Bank;

—  To recommend the Board’s approval of the audit charter drawn up
and updated periodically by the Audit Department;
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Audit Committee (Continued)

—  To approve, periodically, the audit plan as well as the related
manpower and financial resources required after identifying the
areas of risk within the Bank’s operations to be covered,;

—  To review the performance of the Head of Audit Department and
the effectiveness of the Audit Department;

—  To review reports and significant recommendations provided by
Audit Department and management plans for their implementation;

— To make recommendations to the Board with regard to the
appointment of the Bank’s external auditors and related matters
(including terms of engagement and remuneration) and oversee the
work of the external auditors (such as considering their audit work
plan and reviewing their audit conclusions and recommendations);

— To report to the Board regularly on the work performed by
the Committee and its significant findings, and the progress in
implementing any remedial actions to address deficiencies identified
in the Bank’s internal control systems (including those identified
by internal and external auditors, the Committee or the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority);

—  To provide opportunities for external and internal auditors to meet
and discuss their respective findings;

—  To review/propose/recommend the approval of significant policies;
and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Risk Committee

The members of Risk Committee are appointed by the Board. The
members of the Committee collectively possess relevant technical
expertise and experience in risk disciplines that are adequate to enable
them to discharge their responsibilities effectively. The principal duties
of the Risk Committee include the followings:

—  To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the Bank’s
risk management strategies, key risk policies and risk appetite, at
least annually;

—  To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of specified
types of risk management policies and procedures;

—  To review and assess the adequacy of the Bank’s risk management
framework and policies in identifying, measuring, monitoring
and controlling risks and the extent to which these are operating
effectively;
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Risk Committee (Continued)

—  To monitor, review and conduct regular assessment of the internal
control system of the Bank and to monitor the risk management
of the Bank’s exposures to credit risks, market risks, operational
risks, interest rate risk, strategic risk, legal and compliance risk,
reputation risk, liquidity risk, cyber security and technology risk by
the Executives;

— To oversee the establishment and maintenance by senior
management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems for
risk management, particularly in relation to the Bank’s adherence to
the approved risk appetite and related policies;

— To oversee and discuss the strategies for capital and liquidity
management, and those for all relevant risks (on both an aggregated
basis and by type of risk) of the Bank, to ensure they are consistent
with the stated risk appetite;

— To oversee and evaluate the design and execution of stress testing
and scenario analyses;

— To review periodic reports provided by the senior management
(including the Chief Risk Officer) on the state of the Bank’s risk
culture, risk exposure and risk management activities;

— To ensure that the staff members of the Bank responsible for
implementing risk management systems and controls are sufficiently
independent of the Bank’s relevant risk-taking activities;

—  To examine, without prejudice to the tasks of the Remuneration and
Appraisal Committee, the incentives created by the remuneration
system are aligned with the Bank’s risk culture and risk appetite,
and ensure remuneration awards appropriately reflect risk-taking
and risk outcomes; and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Internal Control

The Board and Executives are responsible for establishing, maintaining
and operating an effective system of internal control. The internal
control system of the Group comprises a well-established organizational
structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The Audit
Committee, Risk Committee and other designated committees have
been established with the objective of assisting the Board to manage
and monitor various risks. The Board’s expectations regarding duty,
responsibility and integrity of each department are clearly spelled out
in formal policy statements, which include Code of Conduct, Internal
Control Policy and Compliance Policy Statement, etc. The Board has
clearly defined the lines of authority and responsibilities of each business
and operational unit to ensure adequate checks and balances.
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Internal Control (Continued)

The Group’s internal control system covers every business and
operational function so as to safeguard its assets against loss and
misappropriation; to maintain proper accounting records for producing
reliable financial information; to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material fraud and errors. Policies and procedures are
established to ensure compliance with applicable laws, regulations and
industry standards. To cope with the increasingly stringent requirements
from relevant regulatory authorities together with ever-changing business
environment, the Board has dedicated more resources and efforts to
further strengthen the Group’s management structure and oversight.

The Group has had in place various risk management policies and
procedures. There are specific committees and units that are responsible
for identifying, assessing, monitoring and managing the risks that the
Group faces. Risk management policies and major risk control limits are
established and approved by the Board or the Management Committee.
A more detailed discussion of the policies and procedures for managing
each of the major types of risk the Group is facing, including credit,
market, liquidity and operational risk, is included in Note 4 to the
financial statements “Financial Risk Management” section.

The Board is responsible for the Group’s internal control system and for
reviewing its effectiveness. The Group’s internal audit function plays
an important role in the Group’s internal control framework. It provides
objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes
and standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business
and operational functions. The Audit Committee reviews the significant
issues raised in the internal audit reports. Significant issues raised in the
management letters from external auditors and reports from regulatory
authorities will be brought to the attention of the Audit Committee
to ensure that prompt remedial action is taken. All recommendations
will be properly followed up to ensure they are implemented within a
reasonable period of time. Pursuant to a risk based methodology, the
Audit Department plans its internal audit schedules annually with audit
resources prioritised towards higher risk areas. The Internal Audit Plan
is submitted to the Audit Committee for approval. To preserve the audit
independence, the Board has established the Audit Charter to set out
the authorities and responsibilities of internal audit function. The Head
of Audit Department reports directly to the Audit Committee, Chief
Executive Officer and ultimately reports to the Board.



Annual Report 2022 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
AR K BESRAT A FRA ] — O — AR4FER

LW E: 3y

P B AR R B IR B Y B
W o MR H R E M AT b S w4k [
TEZRFB BRI - XE LB EHE
T - RRHUEE O "F T A=
T—HILFEZ B R ER > EREROR
P 2 e st BORN ERUER > Bt
PR AN A A 10 I B 5 s 5 4 ) 7 2 50 s
IAHS IR AR > K AR 5 1 A LAY )
FeAbist o M e 5 A R A 2 ik A A SR B S
Wk o

AATAEA Bl U3 ) 52 45 4R 9 DU A K =
JYBREAA > 73 1l 728 Iy 3t % 3 22 4R 3 AH
PSR S VAL

Accountability and Audit

The directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements of each financial period, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows for
that period. In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2022, the directors have applied suitable accounting policies
consistently, approved adoption of all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards which are in conformity with the International Financial
Reporting Standards, and made prudent judgments and estimates, and
prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis.

The Bank has announced its annual and interim results in a timely
manner within the limits of 4 months and 3 months respectively after the
end of the relevant period.
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To the Sole Member of CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CMB Wing
Lung Bank Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 49 to 212, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2022, consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flow for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Calculation of expected credit loss (“ECL”) on loans and
advances to customers in Stage 3

We identified the calculation of ECL on loans and advances to customers
in Stage 3 as a key audit matter due to the involvement of significant
management judgement.

As set out in note 4.1 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to estimate
future cash flows individually or by the Rule-based Approach. The
ECL for non-retail segment at Stage 3 and the ECL for retail segment
with exposure at default not less than HK$10 million at Stage 3
are determined on an individual basis using a discounted cashflow
methodology. The expected future cash flows are based on the credit risk
estimates as at the reporting date, reflecting reasonable and supportable
assumptions and projections of future recoveries and expected future
receipts of interest. Collateral is taken into account if it is likely that the
recovery of the outstanding amount will include realisation of collateral
based on its estimated fair value of collateral at the time of expected
realisation, less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral. The cash
flows are discounted at a reasonable approximation of the effective
interest rate.

As at 31 December 2022, as set out in note 4.1(h) to the consolidated
financial statements, gross loans and advances to customers mainly
comprised of corporate and individual loans amounting to HK$199,490
million. HK$2,688 million out of the gross loans and advances to
customers balance has been classified as Stage 3 loans. An ECL of
HK$1,449 million has been recognised in relation to these loans.

The Group’s disclosures with regards to the relevant significant
accounting policies, the related financial risk management as well as
the relevant critical accounting estimates and judgements are contained
in notes 1.7, 2.1 and 4.1(c) respectively to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Calculation of expected credit loss (“ECL”) on loans and
advances to customers in Stage 3 (continued)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our procedures in relation to the calculation of ECL on loans and
advances to customers in Stage 3 included the following:

—  Understanding the Group’s policies and methodology for the
determination of ECL;

—  Assessing the key controls over credit approval, review and
monitoring processes, the internal credit rating system, impairment
assessment processes and collateral valuation;

—  Assessing the reasonableness of management’s internal credit rating
for a selection of performing loans by reviewing the corresponding
loan files;

—  Assessing the reasonableness of management’s classification
of a selection of the credit-impaired loans by reviewing the
corresponding loan files;

—  Examining the collateral valuation reports and other evidence
provided by management and challenging the reasonableness of
management’s assumptions in determining the estimated fair value
of the collateral at the time of expected realisation and the cost for
obtaining and selling the collateral;

— Evaluating and challenging key assumptions underlying the
management’s credit risk estimates, projection of future recoveries,
expected future receipts of interest and approximation of effective
interest rate estimation; and

—  Testing the arithmetic accuracy of the calculation of the impairment
provision for a sample of loans and advances to customers in Stage 3.
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Other Information

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you in accordance with section
405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

— Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

—  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

—  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements (continued)

—  Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

—  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

—  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements (continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Ha Hong Yiu, Vico.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

16 March 2023
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BEZOZ M+ H="1—H ILZ4 For the year ended 31 December 2022

NG —0=—
2022 2021
HRE Wt E% T
Note HK$’000 HK$°000

FLB WA Interest income 5 9,568,815 6,969,693
FE Interest expense 6  (3,958,078) (2,779,493)
A A Net interest income 5,610,737 4,190,200
Pk as 2 B A A A Fees and commission income 1,174,806 1,453,820
e 5 e K AR 4 32 Fees and commission expense (150,231)  (238,556)
R 5 B A A A Net fees and commission income 7 1,024,575 1,215,264
%Fﬁ%ﬁgﬂﬁ)\ Insurance operating income 8 872,439 826,309
1938 7 W Net trading gain 9 75,342 239,019
i & LA TE(E RS AL AT Net gain on disposal of financial assets at fair

WAL i 2 4 L YR A A value through other comprehensive income 223,234 148,770
HAth & ZE A Other operating income 10 263,315 219,945
BERA Operating income 8,069,642 6,839,507
TR B R 1E Net insurance claims 8 (421,560)  (374,426)
RIR R ERZBEBA Operating income net of insurance claims 7,648,082 6,465,081
e SAH Operating expenses 11 (2,906,565) (2,630,423)
TR IR AP 4 1 1 =2 8 2 v A1 Operating profit before impairment charge 4,741,517 3,834,658
AR Impairment losses 12 (1,365,873)  (477,369)
(=g | Operating profit 3,375,644 3,357,289
BEY 2 N FEIER R Fair value losses on investment properties 25 (19,460) (85,680)
R LA ) 3 K A 2 i Net (loss)/gain on disposal of other properties

(E18) /Ui ts and equipment 373) 2,502
E@fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁij}ﬂﬁgz Net loss on redemption of financial instruments

Gl TR 2 1518 at amortised cost 13 (2,521) (12,530)
i B ) R 2 1 R Net loss on disposal of an associate - (199,145)
B A L[] 42 ) B R 2 13 i Share of net profit of jointly controlled entities 27,754 44,835
JREAL Bt A ) 22 T Share of net profit of associates 88,454 496,327
I 756 i ¥ A1 Profit before taxation 3,469,498 3,603,598
e Income tax 16 (510,753) (571,704)
A A B i A Profit for the year 2,958,745 3,031,894
SR Attributable to:

ARAT R Equity shareholders of the Bank 2,962,715 3,031,505

FE 722 il () 13 SRR 2 Non-controlling interests (3,970) 389

BN ESAERE 212 A BB NS4

aMBHRERZ W -

statements.

The notes on pages 54 to 212 form part of these consolidated financial
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HEZOZ T H =+—H ILZ4 ¥ For the year ended 31 December 2022
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2022 2021
T ki
HK$’000 HK$’000

ATRSN 2 Profitfortheyear 0000000000000 2,958,745 3,031,894
AAEE Hofb 2 T W 4% Other comprehensive income/(expense) for the year
(ZH)

HZWREEN > EWERE Items that may be reclassified subsequently to the
ZHH : income statement:

DA SAB (B 56 A FoAth A T Financial assets at fair value through other

Wit 2 4 RilE comprehensive income

— I PEE O — Changes in fair value (2,104,251) 174,773

— JA S IR A K B 2R — Transfer to income statement on disposal (223,234) (148,770)

— JA T R A K i R — Transfer to income statement on impairment (4,991) 55,702
JREAG it 2 O ) 2 feti e Share of associates’ reserves (141,897) (5,756)
JRE A M [ 42 il B ol Share of jointly controlled entities’ reserves 272 (272)
R385 /MRS 1Y BA 5% Exchange difference on translation of financial

A 1Y B S0 25 B statements of overseas operations (589,059) 116,232

Al A T i 2 T B Effect of deferred taxation on other comprehensive

R SE B TH 2 5 income items 383,732 (14,451)

HEBEAGEN 2 EWLERE Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
ZIUH : the income statement:

DA S8 1 5k A A & T Equity securities at fair value through other

W i 2 I RE S 25 comprehensive income

— A B — Changes in fair value (263,365) (68,138)
G B2 AR Surplus on revaluation of bank premises 8,242 =
e fa AR 2 Mg A Actuarial (losses)/gains on defined

(E18) /Wi ts benefit schemes (13,784) 21,523
Al 2 T i T H IR AT Effect of deferred taxation on other comprehensive

Tl TH 22 5 288 income items 14,200 (3.392)

AAEREH A 2 (32H),”  Other comprehensive (expense)/income

,,,,,, gz ~  fortheyear (2,934,135) 127,451
AN AR BE 4 T WG 2 48 B Total comprehensive income for the year 24,610 3,159,345
B B L - Attributable to:
ARAT IR Equity shareholders of the Bank 28,580 3,158,956
I 42 i) B B SRR 25 Non-controlling interests (3,970) 389

N SAE B 212 H 2 ii A % 4% The notes on pages 54 to 212 form part of these consolidated financial
G M IRER —HB 0 statements.
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SEA ISR L 3R
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
O+ H=+—H Asat 31 December 2022

—~0O=-— 00—
2022 2021
R BT BT T
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
K e Assets
A4~ RIZEFUR R Cash, balances and placements with and loans
and advances to banks 17 54,414,651 70,303,930
i TR Derivative financial instruments 18 638,866 503,360
DAAHEES AR R Financial assets at fair value through
4l profit or loss 19 5,670,341 2,575,441
i o 1 Investments in securities 20 124,679,669 102,877,910
B S HAB R IE Advances and other accounts 21 206,725,409 207,780,923
] 452 ) B B R 2 Interests in jointly controlled entities 23 240,079 237,468
Wngs /vl e 4 Interests in associates 24 193,366 248,833
E'd-LYES Investment properties 25 2,685,050 2,695,310
FHE L 25 Interests in leasehold land 26 146,413 150,167
Ho At S Ko st Other properties and equipment 27 1,641,646 1,637,470
A [ i A T Tax recoverable 13,472 12,429
% Sl TE Deferred tax assets 31 444,962 51,475
MERE Total assets 397,493,924 389,074,716
A& Liabilities
EEZS¢ Deposits and balances from banks 32,796,797 30,281,502
PAAHEES AR R Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
A A loss 28 233,597 348,837
i TR Derivative financial instruments 18 308,666 514,382
BFEfFK Deposits from customers 29 301,621,322 293,060,718
BAT AP Certificates of deposit issued - 270,000
BT 2 RAE IR Subordinated debts issued 30 - 3,115,586
B WIBUIH Current taxation 380,131 440,696
A% SIE o TE 5 Deferred tax liabilities 31 1,893 2,237
HCAth B IH 1 FE R Other accounts and accruals 32 9,446,282 8,607,947
A Total liabilities 344,788,688 336,641,905
HE i Equity
Je A Share capital 33 1,160,951 1,160,951
Tkt Reserves 34 43,325,205 43,686,589
B 8 TR AR AT RO R 4 B 7 Total equity attributable to shareholders
of the Bank 44,486,156 44,847,540
HIMERR T H Additional equity instruments 30 7,815,982 7,574,573
FEF2E Tl 1 e TR AR 2 Non-controlling interests 403,098 10,698
HWE 5 A %R Total equity 52,705,236 52,432,811
HE 4 X BB AR Total equity and liabilities 397,493,924 389,074,716

KOO =4 =H+t A NHHESHS

A R R A

ER  EHEER
PP EIORTBAR

NS4 H B 212 A Z s A S 45

M BRRZ —HR G o

March 2023.

WANG Liang Chairman
HONG Bo

statements.

Director and Chief Executive Officer

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16

The notes on pages 54 to 212 form part of these consolidated financial
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TR A R SRAT A RS ) O AR
il 2L s
FRetEi B R
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
HEZOZ T H =+—H ILZ4 ¥ For the year ended 31 December 2022
i AL ‘
RERE  RERE WG SRR
Bank  Financial IR Rokks
Bk BARHE  premises asset  JLRE  DRBHER Additional Non-
Share Capital revaluation revaluation Other  Retained ANt equity ~ controlling it
capital reserye reserve reserve - reserves  earnings  Sub-tofal instruments  interests Total
Bfo  EWTx EWTx EWTx #WTR ERTo Rt #WTx #NTx #WTx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$’000  HKS$’000  HKS$’000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
RZOZ-4—A—A At 1 January 2021 1,160,951 57,500 582,787 1814 1,043,502 39277382  42,123936 7574573 10,414 49,708,923
ZOZ-FEREENYE Changes in equity for 2021:
AR Net profit for the year - - - - 3,031,505 3,031,505 = 389 3,031,804
: Other comprehensive income/
AEFEMARRE /() (expense) for the year - - 3380 (10133) 37367 96837 127431 = - sl
Total comprehensive income/
2l /(i) S5 (expense) for the year - - 3,380 (10,133) 37367 3128342 3,158,956 - 389 3,159,345
LN L Transfer to contingency reserve = - - - 234 (234) - - - -
Transfer to retained earnings on disposal
REEDATEEEAL B2 E of equity securities at fair value
i 2 PR R AJRERE R through other comprehensive income = = = 1373 = (L373) = = = =
: Amount decrease in non-controlling
B MR RER ) interests - - - - - - - - (105) (105)
Distribution for additional equity
BOMESTRNR instruments - - - - - (#535)  (435352) = - (435352
RZOZ—H#+ZA=4=Ak  At31 December 2021 and
Z0ZZ%-f-H 1 January 2022 1,160,951 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 44,847,540 7574573 10,698 52,432,811
COZCEERAFMNNSE Changes in equity for 2022:
KEERH /B8 Net profit/(loss) for the year - - - - S 296715 2,962,715 - (3970) 2,958,745
Other comprehensive income/
REFRMARRE /() (expense) for the year - - 10,046 Q343,613 (589012 (11,356)  (2934,135) - - (2934,135)
Total comprehensive income/
REFRTNG /(i) 45 (expense) for the year - - 10,046 (2343,613)  (589.012) 2,951,159 28,580 - GI70) 24610
BAEER Transfer to contingency reserve - - - - 554 (554) - - - -
Transfer to retained earnings on disposal
REELATEEE AL 2T of equity securities at fair value
g 2 B HER AR AR through other comprehensive income - - - 11,249 - (11,49) - - - -
Redemption of additional equity
JE M instruments - - - - S (4450)  (14450)  (1,321,40) — (1,335,690)
iR Issue of additional equity instruments - - - - - - - 1,562,649 - 1,562,649
. Amount increase in non-controlling
FEHRR RN interests ~ 536 - - - - 5306 - 306370 449416
) Distribution for additional equity
BOMERTRAR instruments - - - - - (48560)  (428,560) - - (428560
RZOZZHEFZA=1-H At 31 December 2022 1,160,951 110,546 596,213 (2,339310) 492,645 44,465,111 44,486,156 7,815,982 403,098 52,705,236
AT O ZAFNEAT WA E 54817 During the year of 2022, the Bank issued undated non-cumulative

) A — 5] A B K A

A JE AR EE

AReE 24335 51200,000,000 9 (25 [R] #s
#1,563,000,0007C) © o PLHEBE AT A U
#351,000 70 B fEMEf T E A FnBR AR o

FRESAEH EE212 H Z 5B & & 4%
GBS EZ —FHH -

subordinated capital securities which qualified as additional Tier
1 capital of the Bank totalling US$200,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$1,563,000,000). Direct issuance costs of HK$351,000 are accounted
for as a deduction from the equity instruments.

The notes on pages 54 to 212 form part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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AR K ESRAT A BRA T — O — T ARAER

e llaiiER
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
BEZOZ M+ H="1—H ILZ4 For the year ended 31 December 2022

—~o== —0=—
L2 o
FERE BT BT
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
BREGHZHE (Fl), Cash (used in)/generated from operations
WAEH 38(a)  (3,503,961) 7,703,501
ST A Hong Kong profits tax paid (412,754) (672,692)
EZHK&WEIE Overseas tax paid (159,308) (187,707)
BEGHZHE ()~ Net cash (used in)/generated from operating
CWAWE activites (4,076,023) 6,843,102
REWEH) Investing activities
IEA B AR E Purchase of investment in securities (142,031,853) (100,369,607)
B N ] 78 5 B R T R Proceeds from sale and redemption of investment
ZTAIE in securities 110,990,957 80,276,323
HEREA —JEJI/%L /T}\IE Proceeds from disposal of an associate - 3,624,272
Wmi@m#ﬁrﬁ“ﬁﬁ@ Dividends received from jointly controlled
N Z R entities and associates 27,440 29,488
Payment for additions of other properties and
1 g HAh ) 3 KA equipment (232,534) (120,610)
H0 B At 3 R B4 T AR Proceeds from disposal of other properties and
Z KA equipment 105 5,037
BEHH Z B &0 T Net cash used in investing activities (31,245,885) (16,555,097)
Al 3 B Financing activities
woMiE R TH A0 Distribution for additional equity instruments (428,560) (435,352)
PATHIMER TH Issue of additional equity instruments 1,562,649 =
Wl S £ TR Redemption of additional equity instruments (1,321,240) -
EIR O T 2 B E R Repayment of subordinated debts issued (3,130,660) -
SAHEAR Payment of lease liabilities (106,282)  (117,645)
TE 12 51 1 JBEAORE 4 1) B D Amount decrease in non-controlling interests - (105)
ﬁ%%ﬁfﬁ?/z}ﬁjﬁﬁ{xﬁ%zﬁ Proceeds on disposal of partial interest in a
P22 W P 15 2 ROE subsidiary without losing control 393,470 -
il 1 B =2 B 4 U i A Net cash used in financing activities (3,030,623) (553,102)
B4 KSR B4 HZ B4 Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (38,352,531) (10,265,097)
*—H—HBE&EKFMHSE Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
EH 44,898,558 54,762,820
SN e R 5 ) . R Effects of foreign exchange rate changes 268,640 400,835
BHH=1+—HBEREH
B&IEHE Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 38(b) 6,814,667 44,898,558
BEEHZBEWEMKE ©  Cash flows from operating activities include:
FE A Interest received 8,979,015 6,524,285
FiLE 57 H Interest paid 3,205,048 2,786,190
e B A Dividends received 146,391 105,459
FNESAE B 212 H 2 i A 5% 4%  The notes on pages 54 to 212 form part of these consolidated financial

aM Rk —wR G o

statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 ERGEEBOR

1.1 RSk

ARG A S i 35 T AR A R ) 2 A s RS
HE R > BRI A A& e AT &
i I L3 2 AR Bl A v B TS HE )
HWEFHEL LR BT ERNZ
GRHER] o ALEA MBS WMER R AF
s CA TR 2 EK o

Ak B 5 3R DR S AR R A
B A A P (E R A 8 i R 2 2 Al
EELAM (BREMESMTA) . DA
S (L A HEAth 2 T i A 2 4 A
BeEY R FEEE BT -

A ST 5 A v T o Y ) 2 B AR
MR ZHEE 2 Gatflint > IFEE
i 75 JE R A 42 Tt IR 2 MR A
BT o W B BORAR JE 2 ) I I s 4 e
P~ BCHAR B S R A AR G B ik
AEREBZ R - RN -

U B R A OO A 2 TH A o S R
HHER 2 EHT - WO —4F—H—
Az B2 Gt R4 - AEH
C PR A T 51 B HL S AR B 2 BB T 2 A
s P e HE B

— HWEMBHRAELNEIRZERTE
T A T o E B 3 B N —
IR 365 7S = O — /AR A B B B i
BESHEZR G R BRI INER
S 5 R M R S 3 BRI T —
HET2E MBS SER$
MR E B R A EOR I > 45
WY bR P 7 o 5 i o )5 3 B Y
S T REEI A AR A A
ek 7 2% B s Gt HERISH 37 5% -
% FR I A AR S T R R T
i M HE 2R B0 51 AR A 2R B it
DASMAGAR R o RN B AE T S A S 1
Z BRSO

1 Significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements
also comply with the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(including derivative financial instruments), financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income and investment properties.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgments in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note
2.

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs, which are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022.
The Group adopted the following revised HKFRSs which are relevant to
its operations:

—  Amendments to HKFRS 3 update a reference in HKFRS 3 to the
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting issued in 2018. The
amendments also add to HKFRS 3 an exception to its requirement
for an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework to determine
what constitutes an asset or a liability, that for some types of
liabilities and contingent liabilities, an entity applying HKFRS 3
should instead refer to HKAS 37. The exception has been added to
avoid an unintended consequence of updating the reference to the
Conceptual Framework. The adoption of these amendments has no
material impacts on the Group’s financial statements.
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1 EEEENBOR (8)
11 SRR (4)

— FEEFHEMNE 169 BT kA
YIS - B BB B T E
T8 I L B i 19 6 5 A
FLRAS - R B L 5 o A B
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

— Amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting from
the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment the proceeds
from selling items produced before that asset is available for use.
The related sales proceeds together with the costs of providing
these items as determined by HKAS 2, should be included in profit
and loss. The amendments are applied retrospectively, but only to
items of property, plant and equipment made available for use on or
after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial
statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The
adoption of these amendments has no material impacts on the
Group’s financial statements.

—  Amendments to HKAS 37 clarify that for the purpose of assessing
whether a contract is onerous, the cost of fulfilling the contract
includes both the incremental costs of fulfilling that contract and an
allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts.
The amendments are applied to contracts for which exist at the date
when the amendments are first applied, with the cumulative effect
of applying the amendments to be recognised as an opening balance
adjustment to retained earnings or other component of equity, as
appropriate. The comparatives are not restated. The adoption of
these amendments has no material impacts on the Group’s financial
statements.

Up to the date of issue of these consolidated financial statements, the
HKICPA has also issued certain new/revised HKFRSs which are not
yet effective for the accounting period beginning on 1 January 2022 and
have not been early adopted by the Group. The Group is in the process of
making an assessment of what the impact of these new/revised HKFRSs
is expected to be in the period of initial application. The following new/
revised HKFRSs are relevant to the Group’s operations:

— Amendments to HKAS 1, Disclosure of Accounting Policies and
HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Making Materiality Judgements,
which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023.

— Amendments to HKAS 8, Definition of Accounting Estimates,
which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023.

— Amendments to HKAS 12, Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction, which is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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1.1 SREEEE (4)
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

—  Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution
of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture,
which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to
be determined.

— Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback,
which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2024.

—  Amendments to HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, which is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

Amendments to HKAS 1 aims to require entities to disclose their
material rather than their significant accounting policies. The
amendments define what is material accounting policy information and
explain how to identify when accounting policy information is material.
They further clarify that immaterial accounting policy information does
not need to be disclosed. If it is disclosed, it should not obscure material
accounting information.

To support this amendment, the HKICPA also amended HKFRS
Practice Statement 2 to provide guidance on how to apply the concept of
materiality to accounting policy disclosures.

The application of these amendments will not have a material impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 8 clarifies how companies should distinguish
changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates.
The distinction is important, because changes in accounting estimates are
applied prospectively to future transactions and other future events, but
changes in accounting policies are generally applied retrospectively to
past transactions and other past events as well as the current period. The
application of these amendments will not have a material impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 require companies to recognise deferred tax
on transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal amounts of
taxable and deductible temporary differences. They will typically apply
to transactions such as leases of lessees and decommissioning obligations
and will require the recognition of additional deferred tax assets and
liabilities. The application of these amendments will not have a material
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 require companies where there
is a sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or
joint venture to recognise in the parent’s profit or loss only to the extent
of the unrelated investors’ interests in that associate or joint venture. The
application of these amendments will not have a material impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 16 require a seller-lessee to determine “lease
payments” or “revised lease payments” such that the seller-lessee would
not recognise a gain or loss that relates to the right of use retained by
the seller-lessee. The application of these amendments will not have a
material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts will replace HKFRS 4 Insurance
Contracts. HKFRS 17 requires companies to identify portfolios of
insurance contracts, which comprises contracts that are subject to similar
risks and managed together. Contracts within a product line would be
expected to have similar risks hence would be expected to be in the
same portfolio if they are managed together. Each portfolio of insurance
contracts issues shall be divided into a minimum of:

— A group of contracts that are onerous at initial recognition, if any;

— A group of contracts that at initial recognition have no significant
possibility of becoming onerous subsequently, if any; and

— A group of the remaining contracts in the portfolio, if any.

The Group is not permitted to include contracts issued more than one
year apart in the same group. If contracts within a portfolio would
fall into different groups only because law or regulation specifically
constrains the entity’s practical ability to set a different price or level
of benefits for policyholders with different characteristics, the company
may include those contracts in the same group, while this is not observed
for the Group.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKFRS 17 requires the Group to establish the groups at initial
recognition and prohibits subsequent reassessment of the composition of
the groups. The Group shall recognise a group of insurance contracts it
issues from the earliest of the following:

a) the beginning of the coverage period of the group of contracts;

b) the date when the first payment from a policyholder in the group
becomes due; and

c¢) for a group of onerous contracts, when the group becomes onerous.

On initial recognition, a company measures a group of insurance
contracts at the total of the fulfilment cash flows (“FCFs”) and the
contractual service margin (“CSM”). This may be referred to as the
General Measurement Model (“GMM?”) or the Building Block Approach
(“BBA”). The FCFs comprise of:

—  Estimates of future cash flows — Only future cash flows within the
boundary of each contract in the group are allowed to be included.
Cash flows are within the boundary of an insurance contract if they
arise from substantive rights and obligations that exist during the
reporting period in which the entity can compel the policyholder to
pay the premiums or in which the entity has a substantive obligation
to provide the policyholder with services.

—  An adjustment to reflect the time value of money and the financial
risks associated with the future cash flows; and

— A risk adjustment for bearing the uncertainty about the amount and
timing of the cash flows that arises from non-financial risk.

The CSM represents the unearned profit of the group of insurance
contracts that the Group will recognise as it provides services in the
future, and is measured on initial recognition of a group of insurance
contracts at an amount that, unless the group of contracts is onerous,
results in no income or expenses arising at that date. Variable Fee
Approach (“VFA”) modifies the treatment of CSM under GMM to
accommodate direct participating contracts, which include features that
share returns on underlying items with the policyholders. For groups
of contracts with a coverage period less than one year, or where it is
reasonably expected to produce a liability measurement that would
not differ materially from the GMM, a simplified Premium Allocation
Approach (“PAA”) can be applied. Using the PAA, the liability for
remaining coverage shall be initially recognised as the premiums, if any,
received at initial recognition, minus any insurance acquisition cash
flows paid.



Annual Report 2022 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
AR K ESRAT A BRA T — O — T ARAER

1 EEEENBOR (8)
11 SRR (4)

51|k BEL 45 e 2SR 3T PR B Wi A BEL S i A5
TR ESR - H ST DR
Bk 75 3 - fE T B He I B IR DL R IH
S B) SR o AR B WA B Y
SR (BN - B EE) > R F AT AE
AL R TR B B R EUR RO R o DIE
7 18 fit R B LAt i 55 55 73 i 5 39 £ e 1
L ON S

A 45 9 TS0 3B — 2R 9 4 T 3 9 £R B
ot [ R 0 [ — Mt AR ] B [ R 2%
% ) AT B | R E A
B R R A G A R L 2 B
B PR B bt o

T vl & 51 Al 2 € O 28 M A 7S B A e
HIVEE 17 5516 5T DA JRE 35 75 5 B 75 3t + 8 )
55 17959 A% 10 B v BB it AR R T )
PP o BT R] IRF 2R 4E 75 vk B 5 i 15 e
HIZE 17 38 00 46 E T H 28 4F B 5 B 06 i
TOT=EE—H—H o AARLEE EH
T s P T S A 1 U 56 9 % L s B S SR
HUHERIEE 1598 > A HCE HE RIS 1798 ]
FURFHR T F o A 42 90 Sl 0 42 45 1 iy E
AW s ERIEE 1798 -

BRIE S EARAIAT » 7 s B i o e
F1THRFEWEN - HEB L AT
> A HE B RT B WA AR S -

2y T HE B B R W1 IR I H A
A £E [E) A7) Y JRE FE YAE B A e L [ 0 AR
H o> iy =5 A2 w046 B H A9 - —1R
et AR B o TR A 4L
B0 HE—H—H -

FH 7 DR 0 70 B T 4t £k A L sk = Y BcdR
ARVEBUNYEE AR D EEE
RL8 > AEBEFHMEHEWEE -

7 S [ T 400 0 1 RIS AR BOOR B S A O
TantBORR A > HENA G REH
{9 1 40 B 5 R 0L ~ 9] L 0 e A AR
KB R o SR M IE AT HE R ) B e
A > s S o Y R 5 17 R A R
affli c O —H—-HM MW EE
HEERLE O+ _A=+—HN
2 7 v S i B 17 R RO A Y
i TAFC B « AL IEE BT
30 T 35 36 1 L) 0 R P Bl R o R E Al
MR E O =+ _H=+—H
b A 5 A s o 1 o

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Presentation and disclosures requirements introduce new insurance
income and expense definitions that move away from a premium-based
presentation approach and are instead a direct result of the movements in
the items from the statement of financial position. For the presentation of
finance income or expenses (e.g. the effect of discounting), insurers have
an accounting policy choice at portfolio level to disaggregate insurance
finance income or expenses for the period between profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

The Group expects to use both GMM and PAA given the variety of
insurance products sold and offers in the market, while the VFA will not
be relevant for the Group, as the Group does not offer insurance products
with direct participating features.

The HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 17 (“Amendments”) to
address concerns and implementation challenges that were identified
after HKFRS 17 was published. The Amendments also defer the date
of initial application of HKFRS 17 (incorporating the amendments) to
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with
earlier application permitted if both HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15 have also
been applied. The Group has not chosen to apply HKFRS 17 early.

HKFRS 17 is applied retrospectively unless impracticable, in which case
the modified retrospective approach or the fair value approach is applied.

For the purpose of the transition requirements, the date of initial
application is the start of the annual reporting period in which the Group
first applies the standard, and the transition date is the beginning of the
period immediately preceding the date of initial application, which is 1
January 2022 for the Group.

The Group expects to make use of full retrospective approach as
most data are available and the missing data are not expected to bring
significant impact to the opening balance sheet position.

The Group anticipates that the new standard will result in an important
change to the accounting policies for insurance contracts but is not likely
to have a material impact on the Group’s profit and financial position,
presentation and disclosure. The Group is in progress of adopting the new
standard, and the assessment of impact from HKFRS 17 and preparation
of opening balance sheet as at 1 January 2022 and the restatement of
results for the year ended 31 December 2022 under HKFRS 17 are still
in progress. The Group has been monitoring prevailing market practice
and interpretations of the standard. The impact of the new requirements
will be disclosed in the financial statements for the year ending 31
December 2023.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2022 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the Group’s interests in
associates and jointly controlled entities.

(a) Acquisition Method

The Group applies the acquisition method of accounting to account for
business combinations, other than the common control combinations.
The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the
fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability
resulting from contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in the
acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitled their holders
to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of
liquidation are measured at either fair value or the present ownership
interests’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other components of non-controlling
interests are measured at their acquisition date fair value, unless another
measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date
carrying value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any gains
or losses arising from such re-measurement are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the fair value of non-controlling interest
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If
this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(b) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. They include entities in which the Bank, directly
or indirectly, controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls
more than half of the voting power or holds more than half of the issued
share capital.

Interests in subsidiaries are consolidated into the financial statements
from the date on which control commences until the date that control
ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from inter-
company transactions are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

(¢) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interest that do not result in loss of
control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as owners. The difference between the
fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of
the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also recorded
in equity.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(d) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the
entity is remeasured to its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised in consolidated income
statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as joint ventures,
associates or financial assets. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets
or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to the consolidated income
statement.

The Group has interests in certain unconsolidated structured entities
which include (i) investment funds established and managed by the
Group to generate fees from managing assets on behalf of investors; and
(ii) third-party managed investment funds purchased by the Group.

The maximum exposure to loss from the Group’s interests in
unconsolidated structured entities is the carrying amount of the assets
held and is included in Notes 19 and 20. As at 31 December 2022, no
financial support was given to the unconsolidated structured entities
(2021: Nil).

1.3  Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates under a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic

activity which is subject to joint control and none of the participating
parties has unilateral control over the economic activity.

A jointly controlled entity is an arrangement whereby the Group and
other parties contractually agree to share control of the arrangement, and
have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for in
the consolidated financial statements under the equity method and are
initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition
change in the Group’s share of the jointly controlled entities’ net assets
and any impairment losses relating to the investment. The Group’s share
of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the jointly controlled entities
and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the consolidated
income statement, whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition
post-tax items of the jointly controlled entities’ other comprehensive
income is recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.4  Associates
An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence,
but not control or joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy decision. This is
generally accompanied by a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights.

The Group’s interests in associates are accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and are initially recorded
at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group’s share of the associates’ net assets and any impairment losses
relating to the investment. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition,
post-tax results of the associates and any impairment losses for the
year are recognised in the consolidated income statement, whereas the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the associates’
other comprehensive income is recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.

1.5 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in the consolidated income statement as
follows:

(a) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense for all financial instruments are
recognised in the consolidated income statement on an accruals
basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of
allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment options) but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes all amounts paid or
received between parties to the contract, including cash rebates
granted in relation to residential mortgage loans, that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Interest income and expense (Continued)

Once a financial asset has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is recognised using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss. Subsequent increase of such
net present value of impaired assets due to the passage of time is
recognised as interest income.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services provided
by the Group and is recognised when the corresponding service
is provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the costs
of a continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income
in the accounting period in which the cost or risk is incurred and is
accounted for as interest income.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate
of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases for each
accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised
as income in the accounting period in which they are earned.
Commission paid to dealers for acquisition of finance lease loans
or hire purchase contracts is included in the carrying value of the
assets and amortised to the consolidated income statement over the
expected life of the lease as an adjustment to interest income.

Rental income for operating lease

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised
as other operating income in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use
of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established. Dividend
income from listed investments is recognised when the share price
of the investment goes ex-dividend.



Annual Report 2022 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
AR K BESRAT A FRA ] — O — AR4FER

1 EEGEIECR (8)
1.6 4SREE

A W 2 4 R E O A DA A g
HMASN IR & MEE - DA EER
N Al 28 THT Wi 4 2 < Al 7 % LA A ST
HEs ARARIRZ S MEE - MBI
PR 4 Al E ) T SR X % B A
B BB AP EE R EE > Il
B B AE A U AR IR PR o

(a) FZHEHL AT 2 il &

DASCHR & %) B e 4 H AR B 7 A
APHAZEmMEE > WHBESR
18 I SO A 4 BUA L RO > S 4k
AT IR o

LH 2 4 iV 7 DL E I B2 5
JEAHEST B0 U AT > A EAR R T
TR RS J7 3 w00 8 R A
HR o S EAT R IR G MR RT - A
T 1L Y A R ) ) R ) 9% S Y
AR AT EL o 5 9ol (0 YE B BRI AR AR
[l 980 2> - B 8 (B 4R 2k 9 o 4 i 5k
[ o

I 45 K ) 4 A 8
5 B RER - AT I R
Bl -

(b) LIS FEEGZA M PTG E
il

DAMCHR & %9 B g 0 K i B 7% H AR Y
AP AZ SR EE > I
B 4 VAL 0 SRS A e B B O
P DA P8 (b A HG At 2 T i 4 =

o

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.6  Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets under the following categories:
financial assets at amortised cost, financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income, and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss. The classification depends on the business model and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, or the
election of fair value option. Management determines the classification
at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding, are measured at
amortised cost.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Impairment allowances
are recognised in profit or loss with corresponding adjustment
to an allowance account which reduces the carrying amounts of
these assets. If the amount of impairment allowances decreases in
subsequent periods, the impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss.

This category includes most of the balances and placements with
and loans and advances to banks, advances to customers, certain
trade bills and debt securities.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and that have contractual cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income.
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1.6

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

(Continued)

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
The subsequent changes in the fair value of these assets (except
those relating to interest income and impairment) are recognised
in other comprehensive income. Impairment allowances are
recognised in profit or loss with corresponding adjustment to other
comprehensive income without reducing the carrying amounts
of these assets. The amounts that are recognised in profit or loss
are the same as the amounts that would have been recognised in
profit or loss if these assets have been measured at amortised cost.
If the amount of impairment allowances decreases in subsequent
periods, the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income shall be transferred to profit or loss.

This category includes most of the trade bills, debt securities,
certain balances and placements with and loans and advances to
banks, and advances to customers.

The Group has also elected to designate some equity investments
(that is not held for trading) at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The subsequent changes in the fair value
of these equity investments are recognised in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income recognised in profit or
loss. Unlike the financial assets mentioned above, these equity
investments are not subject to impairment assessment. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income shall not be transferred to profit or
loss, and shall be transferred to retained earnings.

(¢) Financial assets at fair value through protfit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets mandatorily
measured at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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— are held in a business model whose objective is neither
hold to collect contractual cash flows nor hold to collect
contractual cash flows and sell, or

— have contractual cash flows that are not solely payments
of principal and interest, or

— are not designated at fair value through profit or loss

are mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value, with
transaction costs taken directly to the income statement, and are
subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes
in the fair value of these assets are recognised as “Net gain/
loss arising from financial instruments mandatorily measured
at fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated income
statement. These financial assets are not subject to impairment
assessment.

This category is mainly composed of debt and equity
investments.
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1.6

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

(¢) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

(i1) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets that meet the amortised cost or fair value
through other comprehensive income criteria may be designated
by management to be measured at fair value through profit
or loss (“fair value option”) at inception if they meet the
following criteria:

— The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases; or

— A group of financial assets is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about these assets is provided internally to the
management.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value,
with transaction costs taken directly to the income statement,
and are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent
changes in the fair value of these assets are recognised as
“Net gain/loss arising from financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated income
statement. These financial assets are not subject to impairment
assessment.

This category is mainly composed of debt securities.

Purchases and sales of securities are recognised on trade-date —
the date on which the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provision of the instrument. Loans and advances are recognised
when cash is advanced to the borrowers.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.7 Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises expected credit loss (“ECL”) on the following
financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

—  Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

Debt securities

—  Advances to customers and trade bills
—  Certain loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
No impairment loss is recognised on equity investments.

At initial recognition, impairment allowance is required for ECL
resulting from default events that are possible within the next 12 months
(or less, where the remaining life is less than 12 months) (“12-month
ECL”).

In the event of a significant increase in credit risk, impairment allowance
is required for ECL resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of the financial instrument (“life-time ECL”).

The application of the ECL model will result in three stages of financial
assets:

— A financial asset is classified under Stage 1 if it was not credit-
impaired upon origination and there has not been a significant
increase in its credit risk since inception. Recognition for 12-month
ECL is required.

— A financial asset is classified under Stage 2 if it was not credit-
impaired upon origination but has since suffered a significant
increase in credit risk. Recognition for life-time ECL is required.

— A financial asset which has been credit-impaired with objective
evidence of default is classified under Stage 3 and is assessed for
life-time ECL.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Measurement of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of default,
loss given default and the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information.

Generally, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate.

For loan commitments, the ECL is the present value of the difference
between the contractual cash flows that are due to the Group if the
holder of the commitment draws down the loan and the cash flows that
the Group expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

For financial guarantee contracts, the ECL is the present value of the
expected payments to reimburse the holder of the guarantee contract
less any amounts that the Group expects to receive from the holder, the
debtor or any other party.

Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether a
financial asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired
when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Credit-impaired
financial assets are referred to as Stage 3 assets and interest income is
accrued net of the impairment amounts. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes, but is not limited to, the following observable
data:

(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(ii) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons

relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets) (Continued)

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation; or

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

A loan that has been rescheduled due to a deterioration in the borrower’s
financial condition is usually considered to be credit-impaired unless
there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has
reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

Definition of default

The Group considers that default has occurred when contractual
payments are more than 90 days past due.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial asset has significantly
increased since origination, both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information is considered.

More details on the determination of a significant increase in credit risk
are set out in Note 4.1.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, unless there is
reasonable and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise, the
Group presumes that there has been a significant increase in credit risk
when contractual payments are 30 days past due or more.

Modification

A financial asset is modified when the contractual terms governing the
cash flows of a financial asset are modified between initial recognition
and maturity of the financial asset.

The modified financial asset is derecognised if the existing agreement
is cancelled and a new agreement is made on substantially different
terms or if the terms of an existing agreement are modified such that the
modified financial asset is a substantially different financial instrument.

In the case where the modified financial asset is derecognised, the ECL
is remeasured at the date of derecognition to determine the net carrying
amount of the asset at that date. The difference between this revised
carrying amount and the fair value of the new financial asset will lead to
a gain/loss on derecognition.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Modiftication (Continued)

The new financial asset will generally have an impairment allowance
measured based on 12-month ECL.

Where a modification does not lead to derecognition, the Group
calculates the modification gain/loss by comparing the gross carrying
amount before and after the modification (excluding the ECL allowance).

The Group determines if the credit risk of the modified financial asset
has increased significantly since initial recognition by comparing the
risk of a default occurring at the reporting date (based on the modified
contractual terms) and that at initial recognition (based on the original,
unmodified contractual terms).

If the credit risk remains significantly higher than what was expected
at initial recognition, the impairment allowance will continue to be
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The impairment allowance
will only be measured based on 12-month ECL when there is evidence
of the borrower’s improved repayment behaviour following modification
leading to a reversal of the previous significant increase in credit risk.

Write-off

Loans and debt securities are written off with related impairment
allowances (either partially or in full) when there is no realistic prospect
of recovery. This is the case when the Group determines that the
borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.
Such loans and debt securities are written off after all the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been
determined. However, financial assets that are written off could still be
subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s
procedures for recovery of amounts due. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off would become reversal of impairment
charge to income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Impairment allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of
financial position as follows:

financial assets at amortised cost: as a deduction from the gross
carrying amount of the assets;

— financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:
no impairment allowance is presented in the statement of financial
position as the carrying amount of these assets is their fair value.
However, the impairment allowance is recognised in the financial
asset revaluation reserve; and

—  loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: generally, as a
provision on the liabilities side.

1.8  Financial liabilities and equity instruments

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following

categories: financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,

deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued and

other liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at inception and
recognised initially at fair value.

(a) Financial liabilities at fair value through protfit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: trading liabilities and
financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(1) Trading liabilities

Trading liabilities are financial liabilities that are incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term.
It is carried at fair value and any changes in fair value are
recognised as “Net gain/loss arising from financial instruments
mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss” in
the consolidated income statement.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)

(a) DAL TEEGFEABmIES £ A&  (a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)
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(ii) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or

loss

A financial liability is designated as fair value through profit
or loss if it is so designated at inception. Financial liabilities
so designated include certain certificates of deposit issued and
certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is typically so designated
if it meets the following criteria:

—  The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial liabilities
or recognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases;

— A group of financial liabilities is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about these liabilities is provided internally to
the management; or

— It relates to those financial instruments embedded with
derivatives which significantly modify the cash flows that
would otherwise be required under the contract.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
loss are carried at fair value and any gains and losses arising
from changes in fair value are recognised as “Net gain/loss
arising from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss” in the consolidated income statement,
except for fair value changes arising from own credit risks are
recognised as other comprehensive income and subsequently
reclassified to the retained earnings upon derecognition.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.8  Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)

(b) Deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued
and other liabilities

Deposits, certificates of deposit issued and subordinated debts
issued, other than those classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, together with other financial liabilities
are carried at amortised cost. Any difference between proceeds net
of transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period of the other financial
liabilities using the effective interest method.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the
proceeds received from issuance, net of direct issue costs.
1.9 Repos and reverse repos
Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to
repurchase at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under
a repurchase agreement are referred to as repos. Securities and bills
purchased from a counterparty with an obligation to re-sell to the
counterparty at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under a
resale agreement are referred to as reverse repos.

Repos are initially recorded as deposits and balances from banks at the
actual amount of cash received from the counterparty. Financial assets
given as collateral for repurchase agreements are not derecognised.
Reverse repos are initially recorded as balances and placements with
banks at the actual amount of cash paid to the counterparty. Financial
assets received as collateral under reverse repurchase agreements are not
recognised in the statement of financial position. The difference between
sale and repurchase price is recognised as interest income or interest
expense over the life of the agreements using the effective interest
method.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.10 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at
their fair value. Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics and
risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and the host
contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. All derivatives
are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when
fair value is negative. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in
the income statement.

Derivative transactions are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

1.11 Valuation of securities and derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market
prices at the valuation date without any deduction for estimated future
selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current bid prices while
financial liabilities are priced at current ask prices. For unlisted securities
and where the market for a financial instrument is not active, the Group
estimates fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that
are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option
pricing models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.

1.12 Investment properties

Land and/or buildings which are owned and/or held under a leasehold
interest for long-term rental yields and/or for capital appreciation, and
that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as
investment property. When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the
interest is classified and accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it were held
under a finance lease, and the same accounting policies are applied to
that interest as are applied to other investment properties leased under
finance leases.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.12 Investment properties (Continued)

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

If a property becomes an investment property because its use has
changed as evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any difference
between the carrying amount and the fair value of that property at
the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or retirement
of the property, the relevant revaluation reserve will be transferred
directly to retained earnings.

If a property becomes an owner-occupied premises because its use has
been changed as evidenced by commencement of owner-occupation, the
fair value of the property at the date of change in use is considered as
the deemed cost for subsequent accounting.

1.13 Other properties and equipment
(a) Premises

Premises represent those properties held for own use and are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Where
the land and building elements of the leasehold properties held for
own use can be allocated reliably at the inception of the lease, the
land element is accounted for as finance lease if the lease transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to
the leasee. As such, any leasehold land premiums for acquiring the
land leases, or other lease payments, are charged to the consolidated
income statement on a straight line basis over the period of the
lease or where there is impairment, the impairment is charged to
the income statement. Any buildings which are situated on such
land leases are presented as part of premises. Where the land and
building elements of the leasehold properties cannot be allocated
reliably at the inception of the lease, the land and building elements
are treated as a finance lease and classified as premises.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.13 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
(a) Premises (Continued)

Depreciation of premises is calculated on a straight line basis to
write off the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

—  Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired terms of the
leases.

—  Building and improvements thereto are depreciated over the
lesser of 40 years or the remaining estimated useful life.

(b) Furniture and equipment

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation and
impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated on a reducing balance
basis to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives, at
annual rates ranging from 10% to 30%.

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

(¢) Right of use assets

Details on right of use assets are set out in Note 1.22.

1.14 Impairment of other assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation,
but are tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.15 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported as “Other accounts” under
“Advances and other accounts” and the relevant loans are derecognised.
The repossessed assets are measured at the minimum of the amount of
the related loans and advances, carrying amount and net realisable value.

1.16 Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was determined.

Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equity securities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary items such as equity securities at fair
value through other comprehensive income are included in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of
the reporting period. Income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the exchange reserve.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.17 Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognised in the consolidated income statement
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant
amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of
the deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing deductible
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are
taken into account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods,
in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.17 Income tax (Continued)
Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities if the Group has the legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the current
tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or
realise and settle simultaneously.

1.18 Insurance contracts

The Group issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. Insurance
contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk. As
a general guideline, the Group defines significant insurance risk as the
possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured
event that are at least 10% more than the benefits payable if the insured
event did not occur.
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1.18

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Insurance contracts (Continued)

(a) Recognition and measurement

(b)

The Group issues various classes of insurance contract including
accident and health, motor vehicles, ships, goods in transit, property
damage, employees’ compensation, general liability and pecuniary
loss. Risks under these insurance policies usually cover one year
duration.

For all these contracts, premiums are recognised as revenue (earned
premiums) proportionally over the period of coverage. The portion
of premium received on in-force contracts that relates to unexpired
risks at the end of the reporting period is reported as the unearned
premium liability. Premiums are shown before deduction of
commission and are net of duties levied on premiums.

Claims and loss adjustment expenses are charged to the consolidated
income statement as incurred. They include direct and indirect
claims settlement costs and arise from events that have occurred
up to the end of the reporting period even if they have not yet been
reported to the Group. Liabilities for unpaid claims are separately
analysed by class of business. They are estimated using the input
of assessments for individual cases reported to the Group and
statistical techniques for the claims incurred but not reported.

Outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are assessed by reviewing individual claims and
include an estimate for claims incurred but not reported at the end
of reporting date. This provision, although not capable of precise
assessment, has been made in the light of available information
and after taking into account direct claims handling expenses and
possible recoveries from other parties. Indirect expenses relating
to the general administration of claims are not included as part of
outstanding claims.

The provision for claims incurred but not reported at the end of
reporting date is made based on historical experience.

Claims recoverable from reinsurers are included as an asset at the
end of reporting date.



Annual Report 2022 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
AR K ESRAT A BRA T — O — T ARAER

1

FEREFEHEOR (8)

1.18  REEG % (4)

(c)

BN LA

A B PR IR & 40 I 2 B & M
T 2 % B A A e 4 B A
VAR SE WSO LA o At BT A A 7
A A IR DL ST AR o 98 S W A
FLAR 5 DR B 8L 10 4F 01 5 R 22 T I

(d) B E W

(e)

AR > AE g LT A R
FEARMERIEL - LA R B 78 2 A e
TIVAIB AT PR B %) AU (BR R AR AE
LB BAS S E ) o AEHEAT L BRI
TRABERRGHBEERE - RIHE
A 2 B AT BT D RS %S
B R A A BR T E A B U Y
RAETHHAEST « (BT A 2 2 &8
R N & IR L B =
AR B AR 2 HR AR R A
CRE 399 g e )

HFAHRIREG#)

R P BOOR 5 40 T 48 7 4 [ B P 4
WAFT T2 &4 - T A 4 B P 4% 47
IR E BRI E B Z 8K
AFE R EI o A B — B R
NFTF 2 AR B & (1) 14 45 PR B )
TEEEREEHN -

AL A H B G R 215 R85
HEBRNEG R EA - ZEE
AR AN AR > DL
FEBOR 5 4 i 7 AR 0 R B0 HE e TR
R KA o BEEERRAZ AT
EH > GHEFERE AR &
— O R D LR IR RR AN
TRk B - TR AZRE K
F PR AR ] 2 % 1 A A X
7R o

7B [ A A BT A OR LB AG £R B
BRI ZBIE - WA FBE RS
BRI RS K CE - A%
V] ARG FR By 5 44 1A R i (L 2 HL )
W ] g - SRR E R RS A SR
Wtz KA o

1

1.18

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Insurance contracts (Continued)

(¢) Deferred acquisition costs (“DAC”)

Commissions and discounts that vary with and are related to
securing new contracts and renewing existing contracts are
capitalised as DAC. All other costs are recognised as expenses
when insured. The DAC is subsequently amortised over the terms of
the insurance policies as premium is earned.

(d) Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, a liability adequacy test is
performed to ensure the unearned premium reserves net of related
DAC assets are sufficient to cover the contract liabilities. In
performing this test, the current best estimates of future contractual
cash flows and claims handling and maintenance (administration)
expenses, as well as investment income from the assets backing
such liabilities, are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged
to the income statement and a provision for losses arising from
liability adequacy tests (the unexpired risk provision) is established.

(e) Reinsurance contracts held

Contracts held by the Group with reinsurers under which the Group
is compensated for losses on one or more contracts issued by the
Group and that meet the classification requirements for insurance
contracts are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Insurance
contracts entered into by the Group under which the contract holder
is another insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance
contracts.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its reinsurance
contracts held are recognised as reinsurers’ share of insurance
contracts. These assets consist of short-term balances due from
reinsurers, as well as longer term receivables that are dependent on
the expected claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured
insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers
are measured consistently with the amounts associated with the
reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms of
each reinsurance contract. Premiums ceded and claims reimbursed
are presented on a gross basis.

The Group assesses the reinsurers’ share of insurance contracts
for impairment on an annual basis. If there is objective evidence
that the reinsurers’ share of insurance contracts is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount of the insurance contracts to
its recoverable amount and recognises that impairment loss in the
consolidated income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.18 Insurance contracts (Continued)

(f) Receivables and payables related insurance contracts

Receivables and payables are recognised when due. These include
amounts due to and from agents, brokers and insurance contract
holders.

If there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount of the insurance
receivable accordingly and recognises that impairment loss in the
consolidated income statement.

1.19 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligation as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

1.20 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee
(“the holder™) for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

The fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received) is
initially recognised as deferred income in the financial statements on
the date that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher
of the amount determined in accordance with Note 1.19 and the amount
initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised. Any
changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are recognised in
the income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.21 Employee benefits

Employee benefits include short-term leave entitlements and long-term
staff retirement benefits as follows:

(a) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave
as a result of services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
recognised when the absences occur.

(b) Retirement benefits

The Group operates six staff retirement schemes. The assets of
these schemes are all held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds.

The Group’s contributions to schemes with defined contribution
arrangements and the mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) schemes
are expensed as incurred.

Annual contributions to the retirement benefit schemes with defined
benefit arrangements are determined based on periodic valuations
of the assets and liabilities of such schemes by qualified actuaries
using the projected unit credit method. Under this method, the cost
of providing retirement benefits is charged to the consolidated
income statement so as to spread the regular cost over the service
lives of employees in accordance with the advice of qualified
actuaries. The defined benefit obligation is measured as the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of
government securities which have terms to maturity approximating
the terms of the related liabilities.

Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit schemes are recognised
in other comprehensive income and reflected immediately in retained
earnings.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.22 Leases

Where the Group is a lessee, leased assets mainly include properties and
equipment. A right of use asset and a corresponding lease liability are
recognised on the statement of financial position when the leased asset is
available for use.

The right of use asset and the lease liability are to be included in the
statement of financial position as “Other properties and equipment” and
“Other accounts and accruals” respectively.

Lease liability is the discounted present value of the future cash flow of
the lease payments of a lease contract, after taking into account payment
to be made in optional period if the extension option is reasonably
certain to be exercised, using the lessees’ incremental borrowing rate at
the commencement date of the lease as discount rate.

Right of use asset is generally measured at the amount of the lease
liability plus initial direct costs, estimated dismantling or restoring
cost and adjusted by prepaid lease payments. The right of use asset is
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses; and adjusted for any remeasurement
of the lease liability.

After the commencement date, the carrying value of lease liability
will be increased to reflect the unwinding of discount through interest
expense and will be reduced to reflect the lease payments made. The
lease liability will also be remeasured if there is any modification to the
lease contract. A right of use asset is depreciated by straight line method
from commencement date to the end of lease term. In case there is a
purchase option that is expected to be exercised, then the right of use
asset will be depreciated to the end of the useful life of the underlying
asset.

Payments associated with short-term leases are recognised on a straight
line basis as rental expense in the income statement. Short-term leases
are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

Leases where substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased
out mainly include properties and equipment and are depreciated in
accordance with the Group’s depreciation policies except where the
asset is classified as investment property. Rental income (net of any
incentives given to lessees) is recognised on a straight line basis over the
lease term. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.23 Hire purchase contracts and finance leases

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount representing
the net investment in the lease is included in the consolidated statement
The net
investment represents the total rentals receivable under hire purchase

of financial position as “Advances and other accounts”.

contracts and finance leases less unearned finance income. Impairment
losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as
set out in Note 1.7. Finance income implicit in the rental receivable is
credited to the consolidated income statement over the lease period or
hire period so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of
return on the net investment outstanding for each accounting period.

1.24 Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported
in the consolidated financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior
executive management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business and
geographical locations. Information provided to the Group’s most senior
executive management to make decisions about allocating resources and
assessing performance of operating segments is measured in accordance
with HKFRSs.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes, the type or class
of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

1.25 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity within three months from the
date of acquisition including cash, balances with banks, treasury bills and
certificates of deposit that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. Balances from banks, which form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management, are also included as a component of cash and cash
equivalents.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.26 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a related party is a person
or entity that is related to the Group.

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the
Group if that person:

(1) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i1) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or
of a parent of the Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group or
to the Group’s parent.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.26 Related parties (Continued)

Close family members of an individual are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in
their dealings with the entity.

1.27 Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held for sale if
it is highly probable that its carrying amount will be recovered through
a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for sale in its present condition. A disposal
group is a group of assets to be disposed of together as a group in a
single transaction, and liabilities directly associated with those assets
that will be transferred in the transaction.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement of the
non-current assets (and all individual assets and liabilities in a disposal
group) is brought up-to-date in accordance with the accounting policies
before the classification. Then, on initial classification as held for sale
and until disposal, the non-current assets (except for certain assets as
explained below), or disposal groups, are recognised at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions
to this measurement policy so far as the consolidated financial statements
of the Group are concerned are deferred tax assets, assets arising from
employee benefits, financial assets (other than interests in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures) and investment properties. These assets,
even if held for sale, would continue to be measured in accordance with
the policies set out elsewhere in Note 1.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in the
consolidated income statement. As long as a non-current asset is
classified as held for sale, or is included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale, the non-current asset is not depreciated or
amortised.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

2.1 Impairment of financial assets

The Group reviews its credit portfolios to assess impairment at least
on a quarterly basis. The measurement of impairment losses across all
categories of credit asset requires judgment, in particular, the estimation
of the amount and timing of future cash flows and the assessment of
a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a
number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of
allowances.

2.2 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values,
they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel
independent of the department that created them to ensure that outputs
reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical,
models use only observable data, however areas such as credit risk (both
own and counterparty), volatilities and correlations require management
to make estimates. Changes in assumptions about these factors would
affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy (Continued)

2.3 Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The fair values of investment properties are estimated based on the
valuation made by an independent professional valuer on an open market
basis. The valuation has considered a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefit by using the asset or by selling it to another
market participant who will use the asset in its highest and best use. The
fair values are assessed based on the capitalisation of the net income for
the properties using Investment Method of Valuation. The contractual
rental income and the expected future market rental income after
allowing for outgoings and maintenance requirements are capitalised
at observed market yields. The principal assumptions underlying the
estimation of market value are those related to: the receipt of contractual
rentals; expected future market rentals; void periods; maintenance
requirements; and observed market yields.

In addition, the valuations are also assessed by reference to comparable
market transactions as reported in the relevant market at similar
locations. Appropriate adjustments have been made on the values of
the subject properties for relevant factors, such as location difference,
building age, time of transaction, shop frontage and pedestrian flow, etc.

Changes in the assumptions used in the valuation would affect the fair
value of investment properties.

2.4 Income tax

There are certain transactions and activities for which the ultimate tax
consequence is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially estimated, such difference will impact the current

income tax and deferred income tax in the period during which such a
determination is made.

The realisability of a deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available
in the future.

In cases where the actual future taxable profits generated are less or
more than expected, or change in facts and circumstances which result
in revision of future taxable profits estimation, a material reversal or
further recognition of deferred tax assets may arise, which would be
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which such a reversal or
further recognition takes place.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy (Continued)

2.5  Ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance

contracts

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from claims made under
insurance contracts is one of the Group’s critical accounting estimates.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of loss
events that have been incurred but not reported (“IBNR”) to the Group
at the end of the reporting period. The estimation of IBNR claims is
generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation
of the cost of settling claims already notified to the Group, where
information about the claim events is available. IBNR claims may not be
apparent to the insured until many years after the event that gives rise to
the claim has happened.

Estimation of the ultimate cost of certain liability claims can be a
complex process. There are several sources of uncertainty that need
to be considered in the estimating of the liability that the Group will
ultimately pay for such claims. In particular, the claims arising from the
employees’ compensation and other liability policies can be longer in
tail and difficult to estimate. The Group has appointed an independent
actuary to estimate the claim liabilities using established actuarial
methodologies. The methodologies are statistical in nature and can be
affected by various factors. The more significant factors that can affect
the reliability of the liability estimation include jurisprudence that can
broaden the intent and scope coverage of the protections offered in the
insurance contracts issued by the Group, the extent to which actual claim
results differ from historical experience and the time lag between the
occurrence of the event and the report of such claim to the Group.

2.6  Staff retirement scheme

Actuarial assumptions are made in valuing future pension obligations as
set out in Note 15. There is uncertainty that these assumptions will hold
true in the future. They are reviewed periodically and are updated where
necessary.
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3 Sy Mgz RO R 3 Bank Level Statement of Financial Position
NG —0=_—
2022 2021
AR BT BT T
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
& Assets
Cash, balances and placements with and
JEAE B ~ R SEAF T B K loans and advances to banks 53,601,138 69,690,879
itk &M TR Derivative financial instruments 638,866 503,360
PAAEERS AR R Financial assets at fair value through
xRl profit or loss 4,571,613 1,939,586
[eid<y Investments in securities 123,471,288 101,732,459
B H AR IA Advances and other accounts 205,771,837 207,175,724
i B8 2 ) E A Interests in subsidiaries 22 968,995 579,203
S [] 2 o] B B E A Interests in jointly controlled entities 22,000 22,000
HEYE Investment properties 2,739,850 2,749,710
AL T I HE 25 Interests in leasehold land 103,086 106,316
oAty 2 e st Other properties and equipment 2,275,363 1,578,117
GBI 7R Tax recoverable 4,603 12,429
8 FIE 3 TEL S Deferred tax assets 443,678 51,381
MERE Total assets 394,612,317 386,141,164
=L Liabilities
EEe4 Deposits and balances from banks 32,796,797 30,222,584
DLAHEES AR RIRZ Financial liabilities at fair value through
B =N profit or loss 79,837 348,837
i am TR Derivative financial instruments 308,666 514,382
HFE AR Deposits from customers 303,341,925 294,669,373
PAT A Certificates of deposit issued - 270,000
i 2 AR Subordinated debts issued - 3,115,586
B HIBLIE Current taxation 379,807 432,420
A B TE e TE 42 Other accounts and accruals 6,134,433 6,046,386
A Total liabilities 343,041,465 335,619,568
HBE i Equity
Jie A Share capital 1,160,951 1,160,951
Tt i Reserves 34 42,593,919 41,786,072
Total equity attributable to shareholders
i B T AN AT B R RE i 1 of the Bank 43,754,870 42,947,023
HSMER TH Additional equity instruments 7,815,982 7,574,573
HE 25 HE AR Total equity 51,570,852 50,521,596
HE 4 Je B R AR Total equity and liabilities 394,612,317 386,141,164

KEMR O =FE=Ht A HEES

A R AR A

ER EER
Y R ARAT B R

March 2023.

WANG Liang
HONG Bo

Director and Chief Executive Officer

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16
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4 Financial risk management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of
some degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group recognises that
taking risk is core to its financial business and the operational risks are
an inevitable consequence of being in business. The Group’s aim is
therefore to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

The Group has established policies and procedures for the identification,
measurement, control and monitoring of the inherent risk of its
operations. The most important risks are credit risk, market risk,
liquidity risk and operational risk. Market risk includes currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risks. The adequacy and effectiveness of
risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed by the
Broad of Directors, Management Committee of the Board of Directors
(the “Management Committee”), Risk Management Committee and
Senior Management. The Audit Department also performs regular audits
to ensure compliance with policies and procedures.

4.1 Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that an
obligor (including guarantor) or a counterparty will cause a financial
loss for the Group by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit
exposures arise principally from loans and advances, debt securities,
derivative financial instruments, treasury bills, and other on-balance
sheet exposures to counterparties in the Group’s asset portfolio. There is
also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial arrangements such as loan
commitments. Significant changes in the economy, or in the health of a
particular industry segment, could result in losses that are different from
those provided for at the end of the reporting period.

The Group has established credit policies that govern credit assessment
criteria, credit approval, review and monitoring processes, the internal
credit rating system and impairment assessment processes. The Group’s
credit policies which are mainly centralised in the Risk Management
Department have to be approved by the Broad of Directors, Management
Committee, Risk Management Committee and Senior Management. The
Group’s credit risk control is mainly centralised in the Risk Management
Department which reports to the Risk Committee and Risk Management
Committee regularly. The Board of Directors has ultimate responsibility
for the effectiveness of the Group’s credit risk management processes.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(a) Credit risk measurement

(1) Loans and advances

In assessing credit risk of loans and advances to customers and to banks
and other counterparties, effective systems are adopted for measurement
and monitoring of the credit risk as part of the credit assessment process.
The Group’s credit grading system, which in general, takes into account
the underlying credit-worthiness of the counterparties, including the
financial strengths of the guarantors (as the case may be), collateral
pledged and the risk of specific transactions, allows differentiation and
management of credit risk for asset portfolios of respective business
units.

(ii) Debt securities and treasury bills

For debt securities, external ratings from recognised external credit
assessment institutions are used for assessing and managing credit
risk exposures. The investments in these securities allow the Group to
achieve an appropriate level of returns commensurate with the risks and
to maintain a readily available source of funding at the same time.

(iii) Credit related commitments

The Group has issued credit related commitments including guarantees
and letters of credit. The primary purpose of these instruments is
to ensure that funds are available to a customer as required. These
instruments represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its obligations to third
parties. These instruments carry a similar level of the same credit risk as
loans.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorised
facility limits in the form of loans, guarantees or letters of credit. With
respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is
potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total unused
commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than the
total unused commitments, as most commitments to extend credit are
contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards. The
Group monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because
longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk
than shorter-term commitments.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group manages and controls concentrations of credit risk wherever
they are identified, in particular, to individual counterparties and groups,
and to industries and countries.

To avoid concentration risk, credit exposures to individual customers,
counterparties and industry sectors are carefully managed and monitored
by the use of limits. The Risk Committee and Risk Management
Committee are responsible for the portfolio management of risk
concentrations. Approval authorities are delegated to the Group’s
Executive Credit Committee, Credit Committee and other lending
officers. The Executive Credit Committee is also responsible for
the review and approval of the largest credit exposure. Actual credit
exposures, including on- and off-balance sheet exposures, limits
and asset quality are regularly monitored and controlled by the Risk
Management Department by keeping a central liability record for each
group of related counterparties and are subject to checks by the internal
audit function.

The exposure to any one borrower including banks is further restricted
by sub-limits covering on- and off-balance sheet exposures, and daily
delivery risk limits in relation to trading items such as forward foreign
exchange contracts. Actual exposures against limits are monitored daily.

Some specific control and risk mitigation measures are outlined below:

(i) Collateral

The Group seeks to obtain collateral to mitigate credit risk to an
acceptable level. All credit decisions, whether or not secured by
collateral, are based on counterparties’ repayment capacity. The Group
implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of
collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal types of collateral in
credit risk mitigation include:

—  Mortgages over residential properties and other properties;

— Charges over business assets such as cash deposits, premises,
machineries, inventory and accounts receivable; and

—  Charges over financial instruments such as equities, debt securities
and life insurance policies.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(i) Collateral (Continued)

At 31 December 2022, the gross loan balance of HK$199,490,355,000
(2021: HK$193,999,848,000) is covered by an estimated fair value
of collateral or credit enhancement of HK$82,141,416,000 (2021:
HK$82,999,800,000). The gross credit impaired loan balance of
HK$2,688,146,000 (2021: HK$1,751,990,000) is covered by an estimated
fair value of collateral or credit enhancement of HK$601,250,000 (2021:
HK$38,444,000).

The Group has established policies to govern the determination of
eligibility of assets taken as collateral for credit risk mitigation. In order
for an asset to be considered as effective risk mitigation, the market
value of the asset should be readily determinable or can be reasonably
established. The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
secondary market for disposal of the asset. In addition, the Group is able
to secure control over the asset if necessary. The collateral is revalued
periodically ranging from daily to annually, depending on the type of
collateral. As for those past due exposures, the main types of collateral
held are cash deposits and properties.

(i) Master netting agreements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering into
master netting arrangements with counterparties with which it undertakes
a significant volume of transactions. Master netting arrangements do not
generally result in an offset of the assets and liabilities in the statement
of financial position, as transactions are usually settled on a gross basis.
However, the credit risk associated with favourable contracts is reduced
by a master netting arrangement to the extent that if an event of default
occurs, all amounts with the counterparty are terminated and settled on a
net basis.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(iii) Derivatives

The principal derivatives used by the Group are interest and foreign
exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have been entered
into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other trading
positions. The Management Committee places trading limits on the level
of exposure that can be taken in relation to both overnight and intra-day
market positions. With the exception of specific hedging arrangements,
foreign exchange and interest rate exposures associated with these
derivatives are normally offset by entering into counterbalancing
positions, thereby controlling the variability in the net cash amounts
required to liquidate market positions. Given the purpose for entering
into such derivative transaction, collateral or other security is not usually
obtained for credit risk exposures on these instruments, except where the
Group requires margin deposits from counterparties.

Under the terms of the Group’s current collateral obligations under
derivative contracts, it is estimated the Group would not be required to
post additional collateral in the event of one or two notch downgrade in
the Group’s credit rating based on the positions as at 31 December 2022
(2021: Nil).

(¢) Impairment allowance policies

ECL for assets are calculated as the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The calculation of ECL takes into account
the stages, the cash flow types and other risk parameters to make it an
unbiased and probability weighted average by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes incorporating forecasted macroeconomic conditions.

The Group defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to
estimate future cash flows individually or by the Rule-based Approach.

Assets are divided into several segments, including Corporate, Non-
Mortgage Retail, Credit Card, Mortgage Loans, Bank, Sovereign and
Specialised Lending. Each segment would have their risk parameters
(i.e. probability of default “PD”, loss given default “LGD”, expected
drawdown, prepayment and period of exposure).
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(¢) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

The ECL for non-retail segment at Stage 3 and the ECL for retail
segment with exposure at default not less than HK$10 million at Stage
3 are determined on an individual basis using a discounted cashflow
methodology. The expected future cash flows are based on the credit risk
estimates as at the reporting date, reflecting reasonable and supportable
assumptions and projections of future recoveries and expected future
receipts of interest. Collateral is taken into account if it is likely that the
recovery of the outstanding amount will include realisation of collateral
based on its estimated fair value of collateral at the time of expected
realisation, less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral. The
cashflows are discounted at a reasonable approximation of the effective
interest rate.

Other segments would be assessed by Rule-based Approach by
computing the present value of the difference between the contractual
cash flow due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the Group expects to receive. Except individual card
segment, ECL would be calculated at the account level, while accounts
under individual card segment would be grouped based on similar risk
characteristics (i.e. current rating, original rating, day past due). Both the
contractual cash flow and expected cash flow would be discounted by
effective interest rate to present value. For each expected cash flow, the
probability of default, loss given default and exposure at default would
be assessed.

Assets are classified into three Stages to reflect the expected credit loss.
Impairment allowance of each stage is calculated based on the product
of probability of default, loss given default and exposure at default. The
Group will account for expected credit losses within the next 12 months
as Stage 1 when those financial instruments are first recognised; and
to recognise full lifetime expected credit losses as Stage 2 when there
have been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.
Full lifetime expected credit losses will also be recognised as Stage 3 if
objective evidence of impairment occurred and interest accrual will then
be net of the impairment amount of associated Stage 3 financial assets.

Significant increases in credit risk for Stage 2 assets is determined by
segment, credit risk ratings, date of initial recognition, delinquency and
credit asset classification.
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Internal credit rating

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(¢) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

The table below shows the relationship between the Group’s internal
credit rating and credit asset classification.

e B AR

Credit asset classification

B 1-23
Grades 1-23

24
Grade 24

AN 25
Grade 25

26
Grade 26

27
Grade 27
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GLia

Pass

Special Mention

Substandard

s
Doubtful

iR

Loss

“Pass” represents credit assets where the obligor is current in meeting its
repayment obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is not
in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents credit assets where the obligor is
experiencing difficulties which may threaten the Group’s position.
Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but could occur if adverse
conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents credit assets where the obligor displays a
definable weakness that is likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents credit assets where collection in full is improbable
and the Group expects to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest,
taking into account the net realisable value of the collateral.

“Loss” represents credit assets which are considered uncollectible
after all collection options (such as the realisation of collateral or the
institution of legal proceedings) have been exhausted.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1  Credit risk (Continued)
(¢) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

The decision rules for stage allocation are as follows:

R BE P HL
Stage Decision Rules
S PEBL — HAGHEEIEARBRBRS 5

— EEEERA B M
—  CERETRAERE RN 1 BT 2 5 )
—  CERTAERE SRR 8 23 2 M B A W) i AEEE LA T B IR 3 8K 5 AN
—  EHERRPIR30H
Stage 1 — New accounts with Special Mention status; or
— Credit asset classification is Pass; and
— Current internal credit rating is between 1 to 7; or
— Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with less than 3 notches downgrade
since origination; and
— Less than 30 days past due

5B —  EHTR R SRR A 24; B
—  CEETN G BRI 8 23 2 M H B W) i e RR LI AR T 3 AR E LA b 5 BR
— PR30 EI0H ;5 5
— [REEERN T HETERE
Stage 2 — Current internal credit rating is 24; or
— Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with 3 or more notches downgrade
since origination; or
— 30 to 90 days past due; or
— Credit asset classification is downgraded to Special Mention

5 = PR B —  EETREE EREAUR 25 27 2 M 5 5
— EHERFEEIH ;5 5
— EEEEMRA W ERR - RS
Stage 3 — Current internal credit rating is between 25 to 27; or
— More than 90 days past due; or
— Credit asset classification is downgraded to Substandard, Doubtful or Loss

WRFH R AL T — R 515
A AR B 1A S A6 RIS AT it {3 (0 B A
R ) BRI I R o A SR I A iE L8 R
BLAC TR A R e wt 7 =F S 5t > B4R
BLBEAN AR o Jaf i B2 B B g
PR AT REE SR T B AT A B > A
52 ] A 2 A 3 2 B AR 3 PR 3R 0 TR %
Bl & V7 2 SR B AR R R - 15 2
il W 1 7 40 ISR A A8 25 1 A
FIE R RABEA A S -

Based on statistical approaches, the Group has come up with a series
of macroeconomic factors that exhibit significant correlation with the
Group’s internal default rates and collateral value. The Group designs
three scenarios with these macroeconomic factors, namely optimistic,
base and pessimistic. The Risk Management Committee members put
forth their most holistic view on the likelihood of occurrence, enabling
the Group to generate forecasts of macroeconomic factors and the
forward-looking PD and LGD. These forward-looking PD and LGD are
then used as input parameters in the expected credit loss model.
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4 Sph)E s B (4) 4
4.1  fEEREE (4) 4.1

Financial risk management (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

(d) & 07 R FoAt 15 B B P i

(d) Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other

ZEREF A credit enhancements
N O —0—_—
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
Balances and placements with and

[|] SEA7 I B Bk loans and advances to banks 53,861,019 69,580,859
A4 TR Derivative financial instruments 638,866 503,360

DAAHEES AR IRZ Financial assets at fair value through
4 Tl profit or loss 4,328,274 1,938,264
fieiid-y Investment in securities 121,979,640 101,679,502
B HA HRTH Advances and other accounts 204,244,450 204,324,794
15 R YE Credit commitments 54,335,075 45,716,057
439,387,324 423,742,836

(e) CIEH BTG HERFIHZ
6 (A 7 119 <2 il W

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied

() WRWZFEAEE

(i) Gross carrying/notional amount

HREB BREE BEREE fat
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BRI BHTT BT W T
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
@ Jt: 2022
Balances and placements with and
HE2:31 9555 loans and advances to banks
— R AN SR (GERELT) — at amortised cost (Note 17) 53,861,019 - - 53,861,019
B 5 75 Debt securities
— FHESE AR B IR (FERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) 18,219,245 85,698 151,973 18,456,916
— A PEE A2 — at fair value through other
i i * comprehensive income* 104,604,009 1,461,443 743,083 106,808,535
B B H A R IR Advances and other accounts
— FRHR S A B R — at amortised cost* 171,792,543 27,632,971 2,705,776 202,131,290
— UAPEEFA M2 — at fair value through other
i 4 comprehensive income** 4,272,579 - - 4,272,579
Loan commitments and financial
BRI B R A A guarantee contracts® 16,045,654 2,172,358 1,530 18,219,542
368,795,049 31,352,470 3,602,362 403,749,881
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4 Sl bE A B (4) 4

4.1

4.1 Bk (4)

(e) CIESTE BB ERBIYES
I (EL A AE 19 <2 il 5 W ()

() BRm,/ZF|AH ()

Financial risk management (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements

of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(1) Gross carrying/notional amount (Continued)

—FEE 5 IR EB 5 =PEE aF
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
B¥TT T T T BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—OQO_—4% 2021
Balances and placements with and
EE39&" &/ loans and advances to banks
— RS AR MR (FERELT) — at amortised cost (Note 17) 67,245,514 - — 67,245,514
— A FE A A2 T — at fair value through other
Wi £t * comprehensive income* 2,337,748 - - 2,337,748
B 5 Debt securities
— RS A B HE (FERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) 929,896 - 152,033 1,081,929
— MUAFAE (A A 2 T — at fair value through other
i £ * comprehensive income* 100,655,192 123,268 743,011 101,521,471
B A HRIE Advances and other accounts
— TR AT AR — at amortised cost* 162,166,537 31,547,813 1,811,860 195,526,210
— A FEE A A2 T — at fair value through other
i 4 comprehensive income** 10,491,351 - 14,388 10,505,739
Loan commitments and financial
BRG] & B R A 4 guarantee contracts® 14,553,992 1,139,865 1,940 15,695,797
358,380,230 32,810,946 2,723,232 393,914,408

*

UM o MR AR R AT
L T R 2 - (0 DA 10 ) 0 ) < L

FE B LA > TR M LB S R R e

N R A -

f AW ERE AT RS M RS 7
OSSN E AL E W IE B > [ 1 B B S i 3R
FERE21 K36 HIIR I &R BT AT o

For the purposes of this disclosure, the gross carrying amounts represent
the amortised cost of financial assets, before adjusting for any impairment
allowances and changes in fair value, and therefore may not agree with
those shown in notes to the financial statements.

The amounts represent those items that are subject to impairment
requirements under HKFRS 9 and therefore do not agree with those shown
in Notes 21 and 36 to the financial statements.
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4

4.

(e) CIE/TE BB ERBIYES
I (EL A AE 19 <2 il 5 W ()

<6 il B A PR ()
1 fE R (1)

(i) BB HEA

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(i1) Impairment allowances

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

i BB BB At
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
W% Tou W Tou W T W T
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
O 2022
Balances and placements with and
[A] SEAR T B B loans and advances to banks
— RS AR MR (FERELT) — at amortised cost (Note 17) (8,631) - - (8,631)
TR 5 77 Debt securities
— FRHRSE A B MR (FERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) (18,498) (896) (151,973) (171,367)
— APEE A2 — at fair value through other
i 45 A comprehensive income” (96,550) (30,136) (743,082) (869,768)
R H A R Advances and other accounts
— B ARSI ER (GERE21) — at amortised cost (Note 21) (337,721 (390,629)  (1,457,568)  (2,185,918)
— MUAFAE (A A 2 T — at fair value through other
g g5 A comprehensive income” (1,355) - - (1,355)
BOK Mos BB R A4 Loan commitments and financial
(FERE32) guarantee contracts (Note 32) (10,159) (46,333) (1,015) (57,507)
(472,914) (467,994)  (2,353,638)  (3,294,546)
ZO0=—# 2021
Balances and placements with and
GE3/9E-¢ loans and advances to banks
— RS AR IR (FERELT) — at amortised cost (Note 17) (11,810) - - (11,810)
— A FEE A A A — at fair value through other
Wi g5 A comprehensive income” (205) - - (205)
B 5 75 Debt securities
— FRHESE A B IR (FERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) (4,023) - (152,033) (156,056)
— A TFEE A A2 — at fair value through other
et comprehensive income” (104,355) (6,747) (743,011) (854,113)
B H A R Advances and other accounts
— RS AR SR (FERE21) — at amortised cost (Note 21) (406,960) (171,786)  (1,144,600)  (1,723,346)
— A FEE A A2 — at fair value through other
et comprehensive income” (7,408) - (14,388) (21,796)
BFOK Ros BB R A4 Loan commitments and financial
(FHFE32) guarantee contracts (Note 32) (41,434) (8,538) (1,535) (51,507)
(576,195) (187,071)  (2,055,567)  (2,818,833)

%5l AR M BR MR ML A A

A - These financial assets are measured at fair value on the statement of
(B B o JHL 3 (4 T < Rl 7
AR 8 TS 8 W 9% 56 T A MR T {1

financial position. The corresponding impairment allowances are recognised
in financial asset revaluation reserve without reducing the carrying amounts
of these assets.
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4 iR B B (%) 4
41 fiSeEKRE (80 4.1

Financial risk management (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

(e) CIESTE BB ERBIYES
760 (T M 7 1Y <2 il B PE WEE ()

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(i) WA % 3 408 B BT 1
2 5

(iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
allowances during the year

— RS A B IR 2 [R] SEAE I K -

Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

K at amortised cost
SR iRl
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
e P B-ka fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BigH i i BigH
Gross W Gross i Gross Wl Gross WL
carrying  Impairment carrying  Impairment carrying ~ Impairment carrying  Impairment
amount allowances amount allowances amount allovances amount allowances
T T T T T T T T
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
RZOZZE~-H At 1 January 2022 67,245,514 (11,810) - - - - 67,45,514 (11,810)
LECEL R Transfers between Stages:
- mE-[RER - Transfers from Stage | - - - - - - - -
- R - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - -
PR ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
FERREH Changes in credit risk - @ - - - - - @
5 \ ‘ Net assets (derecognised)/
B (A LRD) /sl recognised (11.392,723) 1542 - - - S ) 1542
Changes in models/
1/ BRsHED risk parameters - 084 - - - - - 084
B Exchange difference (1991,770) - - - - - (1991,770) -
BEOZZFFZAZH—=H  At3] December 202 53,961,019 (8,631) - - - - 53,861,019 (8,631)
RhERFEN Net reversalto income statement
(FEERECHRRE (exclding rcoverics) 31 - - 31
R (i Recoverics - - . _
T Net reversal to income statement
PMERERR G (Note 12) 310 - - 310
RZ0Z—4#-fi— At January 2021 80,607,952 (1378) - - - - 80,607,952 (1378)
LECL IS Transfers between Stages:
- mE-RER - Transfers from Stage | - - - - - - - -
- s e ~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - = = -
- h-RERR = Transfers from Stage 3 = = = - - - - -
FRARES Changes in credit risk - (149) - - - - - (149)
- - Net assets (derecognised)/
HEE (RHRED) /Tl tecognised (13,65433) (10071) = = = S (13654539) (10071)
KE/RRs4RE Changes in models/risk parameters S 5787 - = - - - 5787
EiER Exchange diffeence 92,101 - - - - - 92,101 -
BEOZ=FFZAZ1=H  At3] December 2021 67,45,514 (11,810) - = - - 61,45,514 (11,810)
RhExSEE Net charge to income statement
(RAEHEEHARE)  (excluding recovries (443) - - (443)
R Ui Recoveries - = = -
o Net charge to income statement
PR E SR G (Note 12) (443) = = (443)
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4 E@EkEERE (8) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 SRR (4) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) EJEMHEBMBIREENFoNEZ (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
G 1B 0 A Y 2 i T (A ) of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(iii) %E/@%?@%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ@ﬁiﬁq (iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
allowances during the year (Continued)

—  PRHEEH AR 2 B TS —  Debt securities at amortised cost
Bl R
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
e E 1S UL fit
Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
K% ‘ K Kk i 5 ‘
Gross L] Gross Wl fe Gross WiEER Gross LA
carrying Impairment carrying [mpairment carrying Impairment carrying [mpairment
amount allowances amount allowances amoun allowances amount allowances

W7 #hT T T T Eh EhT #hT
HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

REOZZE-A-0 AtLJamary 202 319,96 (40) ; - B (%) LRy (156050
LECLE Transfers between Stages:
~ AR -~ Transfers from Stage | (85,698) n 5,098 (30 - - - -
- E%;F%ﬁ%éﬁ ~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - }
- R - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
FEARES Changes in credit isk - 1909 - ) - ] - 1418
o X Net assets recognised/
EERD/ (fERED) (derccoguised) 17381540 (16211) - - - -1 s (16211)
. Changes in models/
/AR 4aE risk parameters - (1,480) - (39) - - - (1518)
o Amortisation of discount/
L SHHE BNl premium (2,103) - - - - - (12,109) -
o _— Unwind of discount on
BT TAEER (REES)  impairment allowances (Note ) - - - - - - - -
EiEH Exchange difference 5610 - - - (60) - 5550 -
RZOZZFFZAZT—H  At3] December 2022 18,219,245 (18,498) 85,098 (896) 151,973 (151,973) 18,456,916 (171,367)
R EIR (BA) / BE (R Net charge)reversal to income
Sl AR statement (exchuding recoveries) (1478) (3%9) 1] (15311)
et G Recoveries - - - -
UGEES B/ BE Nt (charge)eversalto ncome
(1) statement (Note 12) o (my B o (15
Kooz E A= Ay 201 1719990 0m) : . M as) L (16715)
RERER Transfers between Stages:
~l- e - Transfers from Stage | - - - - , . B, _
EE%;F% qEg ~ Transfers from Stage 2 = = - - . : . _
iR ~ Transfes from Stage 3 - - - - - _ _ i}
RERREH Changes in credit isk - % - = - (1,156) - )
Net assets (derecognised)/
g Jt w’d / B comisd (800940 (15%) : : (21289 D | ) 11295
8/ BB HES Changes in modelsrisk parameters - (100) - - - - - (100)
£ ﬁ%ﬁ%imﬁ Amortsation of discountfremium 10 - - - - _ 1071 B
o  Unwind of discount on
BEERNTRERNE GHES)  impaiment allowances (Note ) - - - - - 05 - 25
Bz Exchange difference 9,175 - = = 903 = 10,678 -
REOZ—E4ZAZ—R  At3! December 201 329,96 (400) - : B (M) LSS (15605)
MEES (Bl /B Net (charge)leversal to income
(FEERECRIRRE  shiment (exchuding recoveries (1298) - 173 10434
R (32 Recoveries - - 5 5

BA%&%@ (B / BH Net (charge)reversal to income
(1) statement (Note 12) (1,298) - 11,787 10,489
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4 Sl bE A B (4)

4.1

(iii) EEE / zg %?@

fis B B (#)

(e) EJEMHE B HIREENFINEZ
6 (M E R 5 B (4)

B YE AT A A

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1

Credit risk (Continued)

allowances during the year (Continued)

— RS A R 2 R e H At -

Advances and other accounts at amortised cost

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment

HRTH
FREwH Sl
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
H-ha A RR HERR fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
ks ‘ s K4 K4 _
Gross i Gross Wl Gross L Gross WA
carrying  Impairment carrying ~ [mpairment carrying ~ Impairment carrying  Impairment
amount allowances amount allowances _amount allowances amount allowances
W Bl ¥ e L Wit Wit 1
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000
O i At 1 January 2022 162,166,537 (06960 31347813 (70786 LBILSGD  (LI44g00) 19556200 (173,346)
e Transfers between Stages:
- 7 TERE - Transfers from Stage | (14,849,99) B 14001795 (20,589) 847504 (2361) - -
-mE-RRER ~ Transfers from Stage 2 3,596,753 (002 (418,097 3,151 1,185,344 (L125) - -
- =R - Transfers from Stage 3 5862 6 2410 (1,70) (827) 1697 - -
[FERREE Changes in credit isk - 109,120 - (200,296) - (539,98) - O31,159)
o ) Net assets recognised/
R/ (L) (derccogaised) 23,991,804 (60436) | (12,638,689) (36,625) (M6.0%4) (368.956) | 11,087,021 (486,017)
Changes in models/
8/ BRsuae risk parameters - 17426 - 1218 - - - 55,644
i Amouts writen off - - - - (370,053) 870,53 (870,053) 870,053
WHEE R R Unwind of discount on
(Fs) impairment allowances (Note 5) - - - - - 18907 - 18907
Mﬁﬁ Exchange difference (3,119,114) - (478,261) - (14313) - (3,611,888) -
RZ0ZZF+ZA=—H  At3] December 2022 171,792,343 @my e (9069)  LMST6 (I4STSEH 230 (85918)
PUGEETRE/(BE)  Netreversal(charge) to income
(FEEREOMIERE) statement exchuding recoveries 76,110 (228,709) (1,208,9%9) (1361,53)
W RARR Recoveries - - 8,800 8,800
M{ﬁﬁﬁ S/ (B) Net reversall(charge)to ncome
(1) statement (Note 12) 70,110 (228,703) (1,200,139) (1,35273)
R-0_~§-f-H At 1 Jamuary 2001 170,444,206 0650 172895 (138.324) 1034244 (16409 ISTELAR  (1330.385)
[ f’iﬁ% Transfers between Stages:
- pA-fERER ~Transfers from Stage | (17341811) 19706 16719466 (19.19) 560,345 (511) -
ol Eﬁggﬁ - Transfers from Stage 2 3302209 (38206 (3.352480) 49934 50,51 (11,718) = =
S Bl ~ Transfers from Stage 3 2595 () 4085 ) (29,960) g - -
[FEARE Changes in credit risk - BN - () - (36,6%0) - (35.46)
o ) Net assets recognised/
WHERD/ (L) (derecognised) 489341 (31,781) 730,739 (3227 206471 (79%) | 58061 (144.058)
Changes in models/
/RS 4ED risk parametes = (9,809) . (3,899) 2 (19,063) = (L)
13 Amouns writen off - - - - (1380 13802 (1380) 13802
o _— Unwind of discount on
HEEBOFRERS (5)  inpaiment allovances Note ) - - - - - 579 - 579
Eizh Exchange difference 842,507 - 103,101 - 2311 - 94719 -
REOZ=FFZA=1—H0  At31 December 2021 162,166,537 (406960) 31547813 (171,786) LSILS60  (LI44G00) 195526210 (1723346)
Ml FiEl Net charge to income statement
(FESIEERRER  (excluding recoveries) (12,559) (64.200) (335,737) (41249)
WEEAGRA Recoverics - - 4,699 4,699
L Net charge to income statement
RUGE R (HE1) (Note 12) (12559) (64.200) (331,038) (407,193)
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4 SR FEE R () 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 fEEER (8) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) CIEHE B i’%‘%ﬁ HIEAIFEIYEZ  (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
o (B M 4 119 <2 fl o W2 () of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)
(iii) MR 45 RABH L EEM N EIN (i) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
Z B H) () allowances during the year (Continued)
—  FHE IR R H AL A EERS —  Debt securities and other financial assets at fair value through
A 2 T i s 2 46l S other comprehensive income
Bl LT
Non credit-impaired Credit-mpaired
H-HB E HoRE fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage3 Total
ki ‘ LT kil ks ‘
Gross Ll Gross W% Gross W% Gross BIEEH
carrying [mpairment carrying [mpairment carrying Impairment carrying Tmpairment
amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances

R T EhTr EhTn T L it EhT T EhTn
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000

REOZ &1 At 1 January 2022 113484291 (111,968) 123,268 (6,147) 751,399 (757399) 114,364,958 (876,114)
LECHLE Transfers between Stages:
~ AT - Transfers from Stage | (L181,970) 4 1181970 (4011) - - - -
- E;ﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁ"gﬁ ~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - )
LR ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
FERRES Changes in credit isk - 10,01 - ®79) - ) - 087
_ o Net assets (derecognised)/
EE (RILRED) /Tl recognised/ (L175,043) (12,108) 156,208 (9303) (14.388) 14,388 (2,034,126) (1,223)
. Changes in models/
B/ RS8R risk parametes - (1.531) - (L132) - - - (8,663)
P Amortisation of discount/
L Pt premium 64938 - - - - - 64938 -
EiER Exchange diffeence (1314728) - - - n - (1314,656) -
RZOZZHFZAZT—H  At3] December 202 108,876,388 (97905) 1461443 (30,136) 43,083 (143,08) 111,081,114 (871,123)
PEESRE /(BB Netreversal(charge) to income
(FOENHEHRE  sotement (excluding recoveres 10,82 (19,378) 131 4991
R (32 Recoverics - - - _
TGRSR /(BH) Nt reversal(charge) to income
(&1 statement (Note 12) 10,032 (19.378) 14317 4991
0=~ At 1 January 2001 90,718,139 (67474) - - 153,037 (752938) 91.471,176 (820412)
WEFER: Transfers between Stages:
- A -lERER - Transfers from Stage | (31,186) 14 31186 (14 - - - =
- e fkaEs ~ Transfes from Stage 2 - - - - - - - -
iRt - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - = - - - ;
FEERED Changes in crdit risk = 979) . @) - ) - 0.%36)
o ) Net assets recognised/
WHERD /(L) (derecogaised) NAATS (37,002) 92,08 (6,166) - - 20,566,795 (43,168)
Changes in models/
/RS 4ES risk parametes - (250) - (10) - - - (25%)
i B Amortisation of discount/premium 91447 = = = = = 91447 =
EXER Exchange difference 1117 - - - 430 - 35,540 -
RZOZ-EFZA=T—H  At31 December 2021 113484291 (111,968) 123,268 (6,747) 757,39 (757399) 114364958 (876,114)
xR SEE Net charge to income statement
(PRENECHAERE  (excluding recoveries (44,508) (6,733) (4461) (55,700)
ERE (3 Recoveries - _ _ B

e Net charge to income statement
M E SRR R (Note 12) (4508) (67%) (4461) (55.700)
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4 e ke B (4])
4.1 8k (4)

(e) Bﬁﬁ?%ﬂfﬁ%ﬁiﬁﬁfﬁ9ﬂfz

60 (EL A AE 19 2 il B W (A

(iii) W 4 FAE

Z 5 (%)

—  BFURH M EmIE RS H

I A Y AR T AR TR

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

allowances during the year (Continued)

Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment

A iRt
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
IR L HoRE fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage3 Total
Eedd e ARAH Wil hRAH W i WiEEH
Notional Impairment Notional Impairment Notional [mpairment Notional Impairment
amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances amount allowances
T T T L T Wt T Wt
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
REOZ=R—H At 1 January 2022 14553992 (41434) 1,139,865 (8,538) 1,940 (1,535) 15,695,797 (51,507)
LECHLE Transfers between Stages:
~ i AR - Transfess from Stage | (1937,540) Y 1997540 (97) - - - -
- m;ﬁ;%&gﬁ% ~ Transfers from Stage 2 38145 (1842) (357975) 1845 10 ) - -
LR - Transfrs from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
FEARES Changes in credit sk - 1381 - (I8,149) - 1 - (I5627)
o . Net assets recognised/
FEERD /(LD (derecogaised) 3,280,782 6255 (#59,003) 13 (389) 3 281,190 671
. Changes in models/
B/ RRs 45 ris parameters - 1507 - 1347 - - - 1854
B Exchange diffeence (209325) - (88,069) - (51) - (297445) -
RZOZZHEFZA=+—=R  At3l December 2022 16,045,654 (10,159) 17,358 (46,333) 1,530 (1,015) 18,219,342 (57,507)
HREFIFRE /(BB Netreversal charge) to ncome
(FEEREOMIRRE stiment exchuding recoveries 10,144 (16,667) 513 (6,000)
R (320 Recoverics - - - -
RERBRE /(BE) Nt reversal(charge) to ncome
(1) statement (Note 12) 10,14 (16,667) A (6,000)
Ro0=—fF-f-H At 1 January 2001 9847730 (23,265) 91,715 (6547 2192 (1,764) 10,641,637 (31,576)
[ Bﬁ?%ﬁx‘ Transfers between Stages:
- A -lRER -~ Transfes from Stage | (374,186) ) 374,186 (1) - - - -
Hﬂ?ﬁ;ﬁ?%ﬁ‘ - Transfers from Stage 2 152,192 (413) (152,192) 413 - - - -
iRl ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - - - = = = = =
FEARED Changes in crdit risk = (1230) . (90) - 1% - 3
o ) Net assets recognised/
FEERD /(] (derecognised) 4903465 (4806) 121,776 (1) (256) 4 5024985 (697)
Changes in models/
R/ ARAE risk parameters - (639) - 0 - - - (63%)
EiER Exchange difference U791 - 4380 - 4 - 175 -
RZOZ-EFZA=T—H  At31 December 2021 14,353,992 (41434) 1,139,865 (8.333) 1,940 (1,53) 15,695,797 (51,50)
RS (B /&l Net (charge) reversal to income
(FEERECRIERE stiement (exchuding recoveries (17m) (2389) 29 (19931)
Rt Recoverics - - - =
TGRS (BR)/BE Nt (charge)eversal t ncome
(1) statement (Note 12) (17,11) (238) 209 (19931)
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4 Sl bE A B (4)
4.1 R R (A7)

(O IR EF T EH ®

(el S A7 T B Bk R R A A 8 7 AR I 2

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

banks by credit quality

Gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to

The gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

Mran s are analysed by credit asset classification as follows:
BREE BREB BEREB G
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
i i T il S
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—OZ 4 2022
i 8 AR B B At amortised cost
L Pass 53,861,019 - - 53,861,019
2 BT Special Mention - - - -
ﬁ'\?ﬁ Substandard - - - -
ﬁ'f‘(irl*:‘ Doubtful - - - -
g Loss - — — _
T 4 %H Gross carrying amount 53,861,019 - - 53,861,019
PO F A 6 A\ Hofs At fair value through other
ZHE K comprehensive income
g Pass - - - _
T B TE Special Mention - - - -
WA Substandard - - - -
R Doubtful - - - -
518 Loss - - - -
M T A E Gross carrying amount - - - -
—OZ—% 2021
U 8 AR ) At amortised cost
Btk Pass 67,245,514 — — 67,245,514
5 BT Special Mention = - - -
AR Substandard - _ _ _
Rl Doubtful - - = -
JE518 Loss = — _ _
MR T A Gross carrying amount 67,245,514 = — 67,245,514
A F A RS A HAt At fair value through other
EALIE comprehensive income
L Pass 2,337,748 - - 2,337,748
2 B Special Mention - — — —
ﬁ'\?& Substandard = - - -
ﬁ'f‘(zrl%:‘ Doubtful = = = =
JE51E Loss = _ _ _
MR T A Gross carrying amount 2,337,748 - - 2,337,748
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4 Sl bE A B (4)
4.1 Bk (4)

(g) [EF AT HEEHF

B B A 51 R B DA 1 B 6 A A
BT AL i 2 (5 R I R R R A AR

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(g) Gross debt securities by credit quality

The gross debt securities at amortised cost and at fair value through
other comprehensive income are analysed by credit asset classification as

AAFrn T follows:
R B R B BB At
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT BT W T
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
@ vt 2022
i 8 A ) e At amortised cost
L Pass 18,219,245 85,698 - 18,304,943
R BT Special Mention - - - -
Wk Substandard - - - -
7??7%1*1‘ Doubtful - - - -
g Loss - - 151,973 151,973
HR T 4% Gross carrying amount 18,219,245 85,698 151,973 18,456,916
A P fE RS A H At At fair value through other
ZHE K comprehensive income
it Pass 104,604,009 1,461,443 - 106,065,452
i 5 BT Special Mention - - - -
R Substandard - - - -
Pyt Doubtful - - - -
g Loss - - 743,083 743,083
S T 484 Gross carrying amount 104,604,009 1,461,443 743,083 106,808,535
—ZO=Z—& 2021
a4 B Bl AR 7] B At amortised cost
B Pass 929,896 = - 929.896
5 BT Special Mention = = - -
WK Substandard _ _ _ _
Rl Doubtful - - = =
il Loss = - 152,033 152,033
% T A4 AR Gross carrying amount 929,896 = 152,033 1,081,929
A F A RS A HAt At fair value through other
EALIE comprehensive income
L Pass 100,655,192 123,268 — 100,778,460
it 2 o T Special Mention - - - -
Wik Substandard - _ - _
R Doubtful - _ _ _
JE51E Loss - - 743,011 743,011
H T 4 %H Gross carrying amount 100,655,192 123,268 743,011 101,521,471
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4 LR EM(H) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 =8 m b (%) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(g) EHEHFBHGEEZE () (g) Gross debt securities by credit quality (Continued)
BB HEIRIMEEETE R 2 54/ The debt securities are analysed by external credit assessment
Mran s institutions’ ratings as follows:
N @ I —O0=—
2022 2021
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
AA— B AAA AA —to AAA 50,708,322 20,182,446
A— BA+ A —to A+ 60,903,159 65,486,661
BBB— 2 BBB+ BBB - to BBB+ 11,469,459 14,620,056
KA BBB— Lower than BBB — 1,287,683 63,953
T Unrated 1,939,291 3,264,650
126,307,914 103,617,766
(h) BRI REHF (h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality
B FoA AR IE AR B AL 5 S E A MBI 7T The gross advances and other accounts are analysed by credit asset
Hran s - classification as follows:
HREB BREE BEREE fat
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

WX #WTx BWTx #BRTx
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$’000

O 2022
i 8 85 B AR 2] e At amortised cost
Btk Pass 171,792,543 24,266,623 - 196,059,166
BB Special Mention - 3,366,348 459,619 3,825,967
Wk Substandard - - 820,070 820,070
SR Doubtful - - 1,425,221 1,425,221
il Loss - - 866 866
S T 484 Gross carrying amount 171,792,543 27,632,971 2,705,776 202,131,290
PO P A6 A oAl At fair value through other

ZHE K comprehensive income
kg Pass 4,272,579 - - 4,272,579
TR BT Special Mention - - - -
KR Substandard - - - -
R Doubtful - - _ _
JEa 18 Loss - - - -
AR Ty A Gross carrying amount 4,272,579 - - 4272,579
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(h) B RAMRTEAGE 5 B & (45) (h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality (Continued)
—FEE 5 IR EB 5 =B At
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
T T BT VT T il
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
0% 2021
i B 8 A ) R At amortised cost
G Pass 162,160,442 31,028,085 5,860 193,194,387
T B Special Mention 6,095 519,728 480,459 1,006,282
Wk Substandard - - 636,590 636,590
A Doubtful - - 14,289 14,289
JiE5 15 Loss - - 674,662 674,662
R T AR Gross carrying amount 162,166,537 31,547,813 1,811,860 195,526,210
DA PR RS A H Al At fair value through other
EqLIE comprehensive income
G Pass 10,491,351 - ~ 10,491,351
R BT Special Mention = = = =
Wk Substandard = = = =
A Doubtful - - 14,388 14,388
518 Loss = - _ _
% T A Gross carrying amount 10,491,351 - 14,388 10,505,739
FFEEHIPT The advances to customers are analysed as follows:
g 5B B BEREB ait
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
EW T T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
@ Jt: 2022
e T AR Gross carrying amount 169,221,990 27,580,219 2,688,146 199,490,355
BUEYEM Impairment allowances (332,708) (389,659)  (1,448,814)  (2,171,181)
R Carrying amount 168,889,282 27,190,560 1,239,332 197,319,174
ZOZ—# 2021
R T AR Gross carrying amount 160,758,168 31,489,690 1,751,990 193,999,848
BUEYE Impairment allowances (402,881) (169,769)  (1,087,463)  (1,660,113)
MR (E Carrying amount 160,355,287 31,319,921 664,527 192,339,735
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4 Sph)E s B (4) 4  Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 R b (81) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(i) BHERFEREHIERES A HFFE (1) Gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts by credit
B quality
BRGNS IE RS 4B EEE  The gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are
AT analysed by credit asset classification as follows:
BoREB BB BERE &t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT WWTx ®WTx #BWTx
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
O 2022
Bk Pass 16,045,654 2,170,339 - 18,215,993
e 2 B U Special Mention - 2,019 - 2,019
WK Substandard - - 1,530 1,530
R Doubtful - - - -
518 Loss - - — _
H AR Gross notional amount 16,045,654 2,172,358 1,530 18,219,542
—O=—#% 2021
B Pass 14,553,992 1,133,635 — 15,687,627
o B B Special Mention = 6,230 = 6,230
Wk Substandard = = 1,940 1,940
R Doubtful - — - -
JE18 Loss - = = =
# S MR Gross notional amount 14,553,992 1,139,865 1,940 15,695,797

G) EBEAzMEE

BWE_O__HF+_HA=+—HI%F¥
JBE o 3l 48 L8 T OR A% 1L RS 2 B A

FE (O T —4F ¢ ) o
(k) gl B

JE A BE A AR [ U [B] TR U AR 2 HE A A

(j) Modified financial assets

(k) Repossessed assets

There were no modified financial assets not derecognised for the year
ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of

T collateral held as security, as follows:
N I —0=—
2022 2021
BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000
fEEY Residential properties 17,950 33,100
Foft Others - 9,300
17,950 42,400
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4 i) b PR (4F)
4.1 RS (4)
(k) gl & ()

RO F+_H=+—H  AREH
Z e [B] & A 6 17,950,0000T (—O —
—4F : #%4,500,0007T) °

W [ 49y 3 € 7E AT AT RO LT AR B
P SRR VL1 P DA AR A5 4 K

4.2 TG EEE

ACSE B PR A 2 T B o TS B
SR A% S BT 5 B @ TR 2 AT EE
Bl R A B 4 U O R AR o Tl A
EEUR HHEE R - SRR E
O FF 8 T A > R T — R MR E 2
T35 5 0 I T 35 B R AR AR AR 3R - B
28 T e SRR S DR A O TR B o AR
W 2 TG a b R A A EEE
B RAERATIRN Z SN MRS A~ W I KAl
HTH -

(a) THEG M BR A%

BT B A ) E A TR 5 BRE DU
HEAS S 1 48 A (] 4 B T 1 2 T 3 A
B o JE\F 5 DA G %) B4 28 BU(E SR R
GiBR LR B N B K o w2 A RAH AL
B hh KRB > LA R
% ISR RA - BUREIRE - A
(PR B % Ik e PR T S5 o BR R Bl
T 455 ¥ B 25 e A B P A BT 35 L B A B
G TR o WILEE - A - BHIE
I A Al (L B e 8 58 oy 449 oy A 89 57 3
HEAT o T AS 4 ) 22 K T T 1 O
FAEAT 1% Sodm AL - DLRREOR AE 72 IR B 2
Z BB BRBEAT S 5 o BT A M PR A
THEEMME B E R EEEE Y
AL SAAE - W B R E B E B
TE -

A A [ 4 Y B 22 JRE 3 )k DA i e
Z S A YA T g L i A 4 I B S K
W2 R B o BBl 45 2R o L o 8 B
ZEEHFEY -

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1  Credit risk (Continued)
(k) Repossessed assets (Continued)

As at 31 December 2022, the repossessed assets of the Group amounted
to HK$17,950,000 (2021: HK$4,500,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with the proceeds
used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.

4.2 Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risk, which is the risk that the
fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open
positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the
level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign
exchange rates and equity prices. The Group’s market risk primarily
arises from its positions in foreign exchange, securities and derivatives
in its trading and banking books.

(a) Market risk measurement

The Group’s market risk exposures in different activities are managed
by way of limits established by the Management Committee. Exposures
are measured and monitored on the basis of contractual or notional
amount and outstanding balances. Limits are set by portfolio, product
and risk type, using a combination of risk measurement techniques,
including position limits, sensitivity limits, VaR limits as well as stop
loss limits. All market risk trading positions are monitored and managed
by the Global Financial Markets Department. Independent monitoring,
checking, daily mark-to-market valuation and trade confirmation are
undertaken by departments independent of the Global Financial Markets
Department. Regular checking and reviews are also conducted by the
Group’s internal audit function to ensure compliance with risk limits.
All exceptions are reviewed and approved by the appropriate level
of management and the Management Committee. Regular reports are
reviewed by the Risk Management Committee.

The Group also applies a wide range of stress testing to assess the
financial impact of more extreme events on the market risk exposure
of the Group. The results of the stress testing are reviewed by the Risk
Management Committee.
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4 Sl bE A B (4)

4.2 WiLEkE (4)

(b) TT715 & B RS A B
(i) B¥EJmBx

AL 2 W B R H AN
P SEBRAT A S A M AP RE R -

RO —"H+_H=1+—H >
5t 6 TCTE ] 22 Bk L R SR A R A Rk b
F£0.64%(—.O ——4F 1 0.64%) > 7 HAth
HEANET » AL 2 BRBE A
E by n b 18,874,000 T (—
O . —4F : #¥29,542,00070) - 0O
TR s AREE O U AERBLE
Tt B 2 52 g Y EERIRZEE T
FrEFEa ey -

W IG5 T LMY H A & ¥Rk, b
F8.5%(= O =—4F 1 1%) » FEHABFE R
REET - AL [ 2 BRBUAR It RIS AR 3
Ham P #%5492,817,0005C (—O —
—4F 1 i %81,399,0000C) c L O ——
HEEE > AR B O Z T AERRBIAE Vi
2R i > R A AN (BR
FEIHN) IR R K > A B R S VR
AT -

(i1) =R B

A AR ) 2 ) 2 Ja B 2 R A TR A RS
HE - AAEERERUSNEEEE
AT JE IR A I ) 22 B g1 o AR AT A
s g B U AT HEERARGERZ &
Al e < B 2 (R o AR SR P
235 0 5 4 DUUIE E B 4 Bl B
il £ 2 R

RO "HF+_H=+—H  mFxR
EH EFH4008 (O = —4F : 100
2Py EHAEEARET - REEZER
4% Y 1) 519 A S Hb ek 2D 5 15 162,832,000
JTL(ZOZ—4 : #%5,953,00070) »
FEHUATEEZABGRZ SRS
B AR REH) 2 AN EEEMS ISR -
A A2 (B A JEL At 4 T WA 2 1% A 3 b s D
#67,921,640,000C (O —.—4F : #kH
2,033,225,00070) > % i &AL LA
8 (B b A HL At 2 T Wi 25 2 4 R4S & T 5 |
o

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2  Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis
(1) Currency risk

The Group’s currency risk positions mainly arise from foreign exchange
dealing, commercial banking operations and structural foreign currency
exposures.

At 31 December 2022, if HKD had weakened/strengthened within
the pegged range of 0.64% (2021: 0.64%) against USD with all other
variables held constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year
would have been HK$18,874,000 (2021: HK$29,542,000) higher/lower.
The impact on the Group’s profit after taxation in 2022 was lower than
that in 2021 due to the decrease of net USD positions.

If HKD had weakened/strengthened 8.5% (2021: 1%) against other
currencies except USD with all other variables held constant, the Group’s
profit after taxation for the year would have been HK$492,817,000
(2021: HK$81,399,000) higher/lower. The impact on the Group’s profit
after taxation in 2022 was higher than that in 2021 mainly due to the
increase in the volatility of net foreign currencies (excluding USD)
positions while the relevant net positions have decreased.

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the timing differences
in the repricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
positions. Any changes in interest rates would affect the value of those
financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value. The Group enters into
interest rate swaps to mitigate the interest rate risk associated with the
fixed-rate financial assets and financial liabilities.

At 31 December 2022, if interest rates at that date had been 400 basis
points (2021: 100 basis points) higher with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have been
HK$162,832,000 (2021: HK$5,953,000) lower, mainly as a result of
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive income would
have been HK$7,921,640,000 (2021: HK$2,033,225,000) lower due to
the revaluation of those financial investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income.
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4 Sl bE A B (4)

4.2 WiLEkE (4)

(b) 1175 I B R T ()
(i) FIRJERE (4)

RO+ _H=+—H  mFxR
REH R 4008+ (O Z=—4F 1 100
By EHMERAET » REBZR
A% Y 1) 519 R S Hb 3% in 45 5 164,580,000
JC (O Z—4F : #%3,380,00070) »
FEHUATPEERSABGEZ SHE
B R RA R Z A PEEE 58 -
A A5 [ s EL At 2 T A 23 A% A S b 3 s
#8,159,813,0007C (O ——4F @ i
2,024,119,00070) » &% i &4 LA
8 (B b A HL A 2 T i 5 2 4 Rl A% G T |
o

ALEERITE  SMEEREMAMRZ
B B A R R GURIE I AR o

(iii) FEEHE e g

A A [ 2 Pt e R A AR
R Ik BT 2 g o o AR Y
FrE R E i -

RO "F+_H=+—H > Mgk
MR BN E H T EFF10% (ZO
TR 10%) o fEHAB R R AN KT A
JBE A T ELAR 5 B4 9 IR s 1 8 B AR 5
BN AREE X BRBUE A s
T H33,348,00000 (O ——4F : ¥
1,611,0007C) 748 [ 2 FH At 4 TH) Ui 4
WY B #270,003,000 T (O
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—AEE . P EEHHALEH 0=
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(iv) T35 B A A5 H 20 1 L

AT REBEANEEMEARR 0=
RN A S BT 5 SR R A B O S T I
ZHEHEFHRA (BEREEAREZF
FILE A B =AU A ) £ 5 328,000 7T
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2  Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)

(i1) Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2022, if interest rates at that date had been 400 basis
points (2021: 100 basis points) lower with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have been
HK$164,580,000 (2021: HK$3,380,000) higher, mainly as a result of
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive income would
have been HK$8,159,813,000 (2021: HK$2,024,119,000) higher due to
the revaluation of those financial investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

The Group’s exposures to cash flow interest rate risk arising from
variable-rate financial assets and liabilities is insignificant.

(ii1) Equity risk

The Group’s equity risk position mainly arises from the holdings of both
equity securities listed and unlisted in Hong Kong. The majority of this
position is held for long term investment purposes.

At 31 December 2022, if the Global equity index at that date had been
10% (2021:10%) lower/higher with all other variables held constant
and all the equity instruments had moved according to their historical
correlation with the index, the Group’s profit after taxation for the
year would have been HK$33,348,000 (2021: HKS$1,611,000) lower/
higher, and the Group’s other comprehensive income would have been
HK$270,003,000 (2021: HKS$26,475,000) lower/higher. The higher
impact on the Group’s profit after tax and other comprehensive income
in 2022 compared with 2021 was mainly attributable to the increase in
holdings of the Group’s fair value through profit or loss portfolios and
fair value through other comprehensive income portfolios.

(iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue

The average daily revenue in 2022 earned from market risk-related
activities by the Bank and certain subsidiaries, including trading-
related net interest income and other revenue was HK$328,000 (2021:
HK$915,000). The standard deviation of this daily revenue was
HK$14,222,000 (2021: HK$11,232,000).
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4 LR EM(H) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2 WA () 4.2  Market risk (Continued)
(b) TG B R T (4) (b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)
(iv) T3 JaE B AEE H o345 I (48) (iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue (Continued)
ORI B B BN B H 2 DL
Daily distribution of market risk revenue for 2022
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2  Market risk (Continued)
(¢) Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.
The Group’s exposures mainly comprise foreign exchange dealing by the
Global Financial Markets Department and currency exposures originated
by its commercial banking businesses.

The Management Committee sets limits on the level of exposure by
currency and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions. All
exposures are centrally managed by the Global Financial Markets
Department and independently monitored by a separate department on a
daily basis.

Foreign currency exposures arising from customer transactions,
including currency options embedded in certain customer deposits, are
normally offset against other customer transactions or transactions with
the market. Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar
assets is hedged using currency swaps or forward exchange contracts to
mitigate the foreign exchange risk.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure
to foreign currency exchange rate risk at 31 December. Included in
the tables are the Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,
categorised by currency. The off-balance sheet gap represents the net
notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to manage the Group’s exposure to currency
movements.
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4 E@EkEERE (8) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.2 Wi )RR (4) 4.2  Market risk (Continued)
(c) EMmpBr (4 (¢) Currency risk (Continued)
T~ BN EEBEEINER B Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items
o %7t Wt N 1 ait
HKD USD AUD RMB Others Total
BT W%Tx #WTx BWTx  #%Tx #%Tx
HK$’000  HKS$'000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000
BRZOZZHE+ZH=+—H At31 December 2022
B Assets
Cash, balances and placements with
B4~ FEFHBER and loans and advances to banks 18,159,515 18,323,984 1,417,899 15,713,210 800,043 54,414,651
MESHMTH Derivative financial instruments 207,531 430,179 1 358 797 638,866
MAFEEEARGRZ Financial assets at fair value through
SRERE profit or loss 2313251 1,809,134 - 1,290,769 257,187 5,670,341
wARE [nvestments in securities 27,621,561 54,858,000 2,076,191 36,058,083 4,065,744 124,679,669
SR EARIA Advances and other accounts 122,865,946 40,286,578 26,193 40,154,128 3,392,564 206,725,409
Hih Other assets 4,974,335 57,974 - 331,879 800 5,364,988
Mg Total assets 176,142,139 115765939 3,520,084 93,548,427 8,517,135 397,493,924
ffk Liabilities
EE% Deposits and balances from banks 3,377,196 13,452,801 977 15,875,918 89,905 32,796,797
DAT-EEREARGIRZ Financial liabilities at fair value
SREAR through profit or loss 153,760 79,837 - - - 233,597
MAESBTH Derivative financial instruments 79,723 226,943 4 612 1,384 308,666
KFT Deposits from customers 145,433,049 86,644,448  5773,643 55,384,685 8,385,497 301,621,322
Bzt Certificates of deposit issued - - - - - -
Bz BEEE Subordinated debts issued - - - _ _ _
g Other liabilities 6,283,830 2,411,134 14,845 757,319 361,178 9,828,306
e Total liabilities 155,327,558 102,815,163 5,789,469 72,018,534 8,837,964 344,788,688
BEABRNETE Net on-balance sheet position 20,814,581 12,950,776 (2,269,185) 21,529,893 (320,829) 52,705,236
BEAFERNEFESATE  Off-balance sheet net notional position 21,774,260 (9,419,018) 2,302,542 (14,026,883) (272,004 358,897
ek Credit commitments 34,069,084 10,133,758 - 9413,147 719,086 54,335,075
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4.2 AR (A7)

(c) EMmps (4

EE -~ BEAERE A EERINER B

4.2  Market risk (Continued)

(¢) Currency risk (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

(%) (Continued)
B E L NG Hifh A5t
HKD [IN))] AUD RMB Others Total
BT R wBTr  B%Txc wBTr Bt
HKS'000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000
RZOZ—#+ZH=+—H At 31 December 2021
j49:3 Assets
Cash, balances and placements with
B4 » FEFHBER and loans and advances to banks 14,397,069 36,710,531 534,594 17,802,618 858918 70,303,930
fitaMTAE Derivative financial instruments 503,360 = = = = 503,360
MAFEEARGRZ Financial assets at fair value through
SRERE profit or loss 1370 1,617,930 - 234,742 721399 2,575,441
wARE [nvestments in securities 19221876 33419381 4416662 44,133,611 1,686,380 102,877,910
SR EARIA Advances and other accounts 122,604917 36,320,068 17,794 44,514,165 4323,979 207,780,923
Hih Other assets 4,636,607 73,256 = 285,192 38,097 5,033,152
Mg Total assets 161,365,399 108,141,166 4,969,050 106,970,328 7,628,773 389,074,716
ffk Liabilities
EE% Deposits and balances from banks 4258,161 10,722,725 5004 15,212,083 83,469 30,281,502
DAT-EEREARGIRZ Financial liabilities at fair value
SREAR through profit or loss - 348,837 - - - 348,837
fitamMTHE Derivative financial instruments 514,382 = = = = 514,382
KF Deposits from customers 111,338,936 84,884,111 6,748,539 80,539,096 9,550,036 293,060,718
Bz ik Certificates of deposit issued 270,000 = = = = 270,000
B RERE Subordinated debts issued — 3,115,586 - - — 3115586
g Other liabilities 4828296 3,182,981 16,768 916,343 106,492 9,050,880
e Total liabilities 121,209,775 102,254240  6,770371 96,667,522 9,739,997 336,641,905
BREABRENRER T Net on-balance sheet position 40,155,624 5,886,926  (1,801,321) 10,302,806  (2,111,224) 52432811
EEAGEMFESAWE  Offbalance sheet net notional position  (2,976,094)  (358,839) 1,832,172 (729.976) 2,255,871 23,134
ek Credit commitments 30,671,909 7,737,578 - 6,501,026 805,544 45,716,057
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4.2 WiLEkE (4)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2  Market risk (Continued)

(d) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
levels of market interest rates in respect of its fair value and cash flow
interest rate risks. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates.

Interest margin may increase as a result of such changes but may
reduce or create losses in the event that unexpected movements arise.
The Group has established policies and systems to monitor its interest-
sensitive positions and net repricing gap to ensure that they are all
properly managed under the limits approved by the Management
Committee. Actual positions are compared with the approved limits and
independently monitored by the risk management department.

While the primary objective of interest rate risk management is to limit
potential adverse effects of interest rate movements on net interest
income, interest rate positions may be taken for yield enhancement
within the risk limits.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure
to interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and
liabilities at carrying amount categorised by the earlier of contractual
repricing or maturity dates.
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4.2 WiLEkE (4)

(d) FI#mE B (%)

B B R R R E — HE SR

4.2

Market risk (Continued)

(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis

By
—fiA
BUF —MANLE =@ANE  —EDLE HENE Rt
Upto  ZZMA F—4 EH4 Over Non-interest it
I month 1-3 months 3-12 months  1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
EWTe  w%Tr  #WTx  w%Tx BTk #%Fx  B%Tx
HK$’000  HK$000  HKS$°000  HK$000  HKS$000  HK$’000  HK$°000
BRZOZZHE+ZH=+—H At31December 2022
j49:3 Assets
Cash, balances and
PS4 ~ T E 1P placements with and loans
& and advances to banks 21,605,671 19,435,575 7,136,209 - - 6237,196 54,414,651
Derivative financial
MAESBTH instruments - - - - - 638,866 638,866
WATEHFEARRRZ Financial assets at fair value
SHEE through profit or loss 44340 2,458,604 592,926 980,202 252,200 1,342,067 5,670,341
BHRE Investments in securities 5,693,123 20516914  19911,591 67,640,144 9,887,408 1,030,489 124,679,669
EH A RIA Advances and other accounts 144,193,193 30,605,240 20,734,056 5,335,990 874,604 4,982,236 206,725,409
Hih&re Other assets - - - - - 5364988 5,364,988
MR Total assets 171,536,327 73,016,333 48,374,782 73,956,336 11,014,304 19,595,842 397,493,924
ffk Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
EEexs banks 21,589,202 6,968,441 265,511 - - 3973,643 32,796,797
ATEEEABLRZ  Financial liabilities at fair
SRARK value through profit or loss - - - - 79837 153,760 233,597
Derivative financial
MAESBTH instruments - - - - - 308,666 308,666
KF Deposits from customers 142,380,117 65,306,014 69,976,999 7,093,140 - 16,865,052 301,621,322
Hip A fE Other liabilities 226,182 - - - - 9602,124 9,828,306
e Total liabilities 164,195,501 72,274,455 70,242,510 7,093,140 79,837 30,903,245 344,788,688
LR 2 JE A3 Total interest sensitivity gap
(REHE) (unadjusted) 7,340,826 741,878 (21,867,728) 66,363,196 10,934,467
Effect of interest rate
Flefik THAHZ B3 derivatives 89,941 106,597 199,012 (10,141) (4,364)
LR 2 JE A3 Total interest sensitivity gap
(%) (adjusted) 7430767 848,475 (21,668,716) 66,853,055 10,930,103
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4.2 WiLEkE (4)

(d) FI#mE B (%)

B B R R R E — HE SR

4.2

Market risk (Continued)

(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis

M (Z8) (Continued)
—fiA
BT —MWAMLE ZMAME  —FDE AEME !
Upto  Z=fiA F—A ENR:S Over Non-interest &t
I month  1-3 months 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
wHTT B%Tr w%fx % fx W% Tr BT BT
HK$’000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS$000  HK$'000  HK$000
RZOZ—4+ZH=+—H At31 December 2021
j49:3 Assets
Cash, balances and
PS4 ~ T E 1P placements with and loans
REHR and advances to banks 30,336,170 10,943,806 5,009,993 = — 24013961 70,303,930
Derivative financial
fiEEmM TR instruments = = = = = 503,360 503,360
UATFEEFARLREZ Financial assets at fair value
SRERE through profit or loss - - 862,568 1,075,696 - 037,177 2,575,441
wH R E Investments in securities 11,062,574 14,703,884 18,510,082 45,542,977 11,859,985 1,198,408 102,877,910
TR IR Advances and other accounts 136,480,920 39,907,461 23,811,489 2,393,935 138,550 5,048,568 207,780,923
&R Other assets = = = = - 5033152 5,033,152
MR Total assets 177,879,664 65,555,151 48,194,132 49,012,608 11,998,535 36,434,626 389,074,716
fifg Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
EEE N banks 14,674,812 3,720,445 5,092,018 = — 6794227 30,281,502
WATEEARLGRZ  Financial liabilities at fair
SREAR value through profit or loss - - — 156,097 192,740 - 348837
Derivative financial
fitamMTH instruments = = = = = 514,382 514,382
KFfH Deposits from customers 186,924,223 48,797,555 33,770,134 5,438,074 — 18,130,732 293,060,718
B2 fiaE Certificates of deposit issued = 270,000 = = = = 270,000
B2 RIEEE Subordinated debts issued - - 3,115,586 - - — 3,115,586
Hib& Other liabilities 300,752 = = = - 8,750,128 9,050,880
e Total liabilities 201,899,787 52,788,000 41977738 5,594,171 192,740 34,189,469 336,641,905
BB 2 0 A Total interest sensitivity gap
(REHE) (unadjusted) (24020,123) 12,767,151 6216394 43418437 11,805,795
Effect of interest rate
Flefik THAHZ B3 derivatives (861,488) 2,331,099 (666,656)  (779,828) =
LR 2 JE A3 Total interest sensitivity gap
(%) (adjusted) (24881,611) 15,098,250 5,549,738 42,638,609 11,805,795
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due and
to replace funds when they are withdrawn. The consequence may be the
failure to meet obligations to repay depositors and fulfill commitments to
lend. The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash resources
from overnight deposits, current accounts, matured deposits, loan
drawdowns and guarantees, and from margin and other calls on cash-
settled derivatives.

(a) Liquidity risk management process

The management of the Group’s liquidity risk is governed by the
liquidity risk management policies and principles as approved by the
Board of Directors. The Asset and Liability Management Committee,
which is delegated by the Management Committee on behalf of the
Board of Directors, is responsible for monitoring the Group’s overall
liquidity management. The Asset and Liability Management Committee
sets the strategy, policy and limits for managing liquidity risk for
approval by the Board of Directors or the Management Committee, and
the means for ensuring that such strategy and policy are implemented
effectively. Regular meeting is held to review the compliance status of
the monitoring matrix established and the needs of change in strategy
and policy. Daily liquidity management is managed by the Treasury
Management Team of the Asset and Liability Management Department.
The limits, triggers or alerts are monitored by the Liquidity Risk
Management Team of Asset and Liability Management Department and
reported to the Asset and Liability Management Committee on a regular
basis. The Audit Department performs periodic reviews to make sure that
the liquidity risk management functions are carried out effectively.

The primary responsibility of managing the mainland and overseas
branches liquidity and funding within the Group’s framework and
risk appetite resides with the mainland and overseas branches, which
is monitored by the Asset and Liability Management Committee.
Internally, intra-group funding transactions are transacted at arm’s length
and treated in a manner in line with other third party transactions, with
regular monitoring and appropriate control.

The objective of liquidity management is to meet the obligations payable
under normal and emergency circumstances, to fund asset growth and to
comply with the statutory liquidity ratios. To achieve this, the following
liquidity management processes are in place:
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4.3

(@)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Financial risk management (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity risk management process (Continued)

Projecting cash flows under normal and various stress scenarios
regularly, using the net mismatch gap between assets and liabilities
to estimate the prospective net funding requirement and formulate
the corresponding actions.

The monitoring and reporting take the forms of cash flow
measurements and projections for different time horizons, including
next day, seven days and one month, which are key periods for
liquidity management. The starting point for those projections
is an analysis of the contractual maturity of the financial assets
and liabilities and off-balance sheet items as well as the expected
maturity of these items based on historical observations and cash
flow models.

Liquidity stress testing is a risk management tool for estimating
risk exposure under stressed conditions arising from extreme but
plausible market or macroeconomic movements.

Different stress testing scenarios, namely an institution specific
crisis, a general market crisis and combined crisis, are performed
on a regular basis in accordance with the principles stated in
Supervisory Policy Manual “Sound Systems and Controls for
Liquidity Risk Management” (LM-2).

The stress testing result is also one of the most important
early warning indicators under contingency funding plan. With
reference to the stress testing results, the Group identifies potential
vulnerabilities on its liquidity position under stressed market
conditions. If the impact is severe enough and triggers the plan, the
Bank will deal with such liquidity problems in accordance with the
formulated contingency funding plan that sets out remedial actions;

Monitoring the liquidity coverage ratio, net stable funding ratio,
loan to deposit ratio and maturity mismatch ratio against internal
and/or regulatory requirements;

Ensuring a sound and diversified range of funding sources, through
monitoring the structure, the stability and the core level of the
deposit portfolio;

Projecting a high-level funding requirement and funding structure
during the annual budget process to ensure sufficient funding and
an appropriate funding mix;
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4.3

(a)
)

(vi)

4 b JE B 4 B (7)) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
i Bh R B (%) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)
B i B PR () (a) Liquidity risk management process (Continued)
TeHE G T > HSeESTTE (v) Conducting liquidity risk assessment before launching a new
TE {9 L B P BB s A FR T 5 product;
B EAHE LT 2 B4 55k » R4 (vi) Maintaining high-quality liquid assets (“HQLA™) which can be sold
[ 5 A B0 {5 7E 52 JAR 31 475w DL B e or pledged as collateral to provide liquidity even under periods of
IR E KB EE - % stress. The Group invests in good credit quality investments with
EREEEEERY > HEEW deep and liquid market to ensure short term funding requirements
TR GEE & mE > DI RETE are covered within prudent limits. Level 1 assets comprise cash,
KN 15 T 1Y PR A N 79 4 48 & 4 balances with central bank and high quality central government and
L o B —MIEE RS E AR central bank securities, while Level 2 assets comprise corporate
4~ FERUA TP SR AT K & securities of investment grade.
UG B JedR AT 2 R /8 05 - B
AR A B A LA A B
RERR 2 o FAE RS R O o
T FE ) A £ R R R B A E The table below shows the balances (before assumed haircuts) of
(R EFNBET) SHH HQLA of the Group:
—0o== 00—
2022 2021
BT BTt
HK$’000 HK$°000
M Level 1 79,236,984 67,213,161
54 Level 2 6,411,661 4,916,568
85,648,645 72,129,729

5RO AL T TR A R A
HE S AR

(vii) FREHERREA B ST G EITEEN
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ab .
He 5
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7 o

All assets held as HQLA are unencumbered;

(vii) Maintaining access to the interbank money market to activate

facilities;

(viii) Maintaining a contingency funding plan. The Group will utilise

early warning indicators (including both internal and market
indicators), and integrate with the results of the scenarios and
assumptions used in the stress test to monitor both internal and
external factors. Should there be any signs of significant impact on
the Group’s liquidity position, the Crisis Management Team, which
is chaired by the Group’s Chief Executive Officer, will take charge
to handle the crisis. Corresponding actions as laid down in the
policy will be taken in the event of a stress crisis, so as to minimise
adverse long-term implications for business. The plan is also subject
to review and update on a regular basis.
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4.3  WEhEEBE (%)

(b) EH7Hr

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) Maturity analysis

THERIEGEBE N TS HE T The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities into relevant
MBI A AL 2 E e Bl A fE o /0 Az maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the end of the
R aETIREREE DR £k reporting period to the contractual maturity date. The analysis in respect
B FHFBLE T H M

of insurance liabilities is based on the estimated timing of net cash
outflows resulting from recognised insurance liabilities at the end of the
reporting period.

~fA
L gUT —MANE  ZEARE —ENE G
Repayable Upto  Z=MA E s EhE AN i Hit
on demand Imonth  1-3months 3-I2months  I-Syears Over 5 years Undated Total

Ehrr  EWTx #WTx o #WTx #WTx #WTx #WTx #RTx
HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS°000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HKS°000  HKS'000  HK$'000

RZOZZE At 31 December 2022

SES
o3 Assets
JEfEB4 » A Cash, balances and placements with

R and loans and advances to banks 14707954 12,702,407 19045713 7,137,313 389,750 - 31,514 54,414,651
i eMIR Derivative financial instruments - 628 20732 211856 - - - 638,866
DUAT-E(ERE ARSI Financial assets at fair value through

EHMEE profit or loss - 30363 2,399,825 515763 1,027,823 354,500 1,342,067 5,670,341
g 4 Investments in securities - 4473010 18971861 20,577,716 69,739,085 9,887,408 1,030,489 124,679,669
BRI Advances and other accounts 29548307 21555852 17,724347 40,042,412 75558232 21,592,938 703,321 206,725,409
iy geE Other assets - - - 13472 - 444962 4906554 5,364,988
BEE Total assets 44256,61 38978010 58352478 68,498,532 146,714,890 32,279,808 8413945 397493924
£l Liabilities
FEJE Deposits and balances from banks 3973,043 21,589,202 6,968,441 265,511 - - - 32,196,797
MATEEEARER Financial liabilities at fair value

WA through profit or loss 153,760 - - - - 79,837 - 233,597
k2RI A Derivative financial instruments - 158,838 110,338 29,503 7439 2,548 - 308,666
KPR Deposits from customers 113,675,252 45,569,917 65,306,014 69,976,999 7,093,140 - - 301,621,322
HbAf Other liabilities 3,032,670 1,583,625 1,099,679 2,201,749 1,884,564 11,266 1475 9,828,306

—Jf fEAE - of which: Lease liabilities - 2,68 45364 204,136 - - - M8
U Total liabilities 120835325 68,901,582 73484472 T2473,762 8,985,143 93,051 14,753 344,788,688
LIy Net liquidity gap (76,579,064)  (29,923,572) (15,131,994)  (3,975,230) 137,729,747 31,186,157 8,399,192 52,705,236
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4 LR EM(H) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3  WEhEEBE (%) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)
(b) EH 7 () (b) Maturity analysis (Continued)
~fiA
(it HUT WAL ZmAME  —FbE &y
Repayable Upto  2={AA A FLE OIENE i 1 ait
on demand I'month  1-3 months  3-12 months 1-5 years ~ Over 5 years Undated Total
W ¥ T N ERTx B%Tx B Tx wlfx
bl Restated HKS$’000 HKS’000 HKS'000 HKS’000 HKS’000 HK$°000 HKS'000 HKS°000
REOZ—4 At 31 December 2021
FZAZT-H
03 Assets
JEfEB4 » A Cash, balances and placements with
R and loans and advances to banks 33390,163 20,259,190 10,950,482 5,011,030 - - 087,065 70,303,930
i eMIR Derivative financial instruments - 80,239 90,193 332,928 - - - 503,360
DUAT-E(ER ARSI Financial assets at fair value through
EHEE profit or loss - - - 862,568 1,075,696 - 037,177 2575441
g 4 Tnvestments in securities - 7911996 9790801  21,880497 50,236,023 11,859,985  1,198408 102,877,910
BRI Advances and other accounts 26837,121 24,187,775 20846852 47845745 67616944 18471930 1974556 207,780,923
R Other assets - - - 12429 - SI4TS 496048 5,033,152
HigE Total assets 60207284 52439200  41,684328 75,945,197 118,928,863 30,383,390 9,466,454 389,074,716
£l Liabilities
FEJE Deposits and balances from banks 0,794227 14674812 3720445 5,092,018 - - - 30,281,502
MATEEEARERZ Financial liabilities at fair value
EHAMK through profit or loss - - - - 156,097 192,740 = 348,837
k2RI A Derivative financial instruments - 155,592 43,145 298,269 17,376 - - 514,382
KPR Deposits from customers 170471,545  34290,099 49,090,862 33,770,138 5,438,074 - - 293,060,718
Bz Certificates of deposit issued - - 270,000 - - - - 270,000
Bz kR Subordinated debts issued - - - - - 3115586 - 315,586
it fx Other liabilities 3835994 1,166,611 046,830 1759490 1,625,398 11,099 5458 9,050,880
~Hf fEAE - of which: Lease liabilities - 10,065 20,025 798 175613 - -l
-0 Total liabilities 181,101,766 50,287,114 53,771,282 40919915 7236945 3319425 5458 336,641,905

WHESEETE  Netliquidity gap (1087448) 2,152,086  (12,086954) 35025280 111691918 27063965 946099 52430811
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest
rates of assets and liabilities are fundamental to the management of the
Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transacted
business is often of uncertain term and of different types. An unmatched
position potentially enhances profitability, but also increases the risk of
losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important
factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to
changes in interest rates and currency risks.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby
letters of credit are generally less than the amount of the commitment. In
this regard, the Group does not expect the third party would fully draw
funds under the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of
commitments to extend credit does not necessarily represent future cash
requirements, as many of these commitments will expire or terminate
without being funded.

(¢) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The tables on the following pages analyse the cash flow payable by the
Group in respect of non-derivative financial liabilities and derivative
financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities, and by
estimated timing of net cash outflow for insurance liabilities at the end
of the reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the Group manages the
inherent liquidity risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.
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4 SR FEE R () 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3 URBh k)RR (4) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)
(c) GRIFMH KIrB B wmE ()  (c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)
—fiA ZWANE
Gl S WA —EANE B ERE RENE =
Repayable Upto  E=MA 312 ik Over i ait
on demand I'month  1-3 months months 1-5 years § years Undated Total
R WREx BREx WW%fx BWFx EWFx #WFx d#lFx
HK$°000 HKS$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS'000
REOZZA At 31 December 2022
FZAZT-H
EMEBAREAE  Non-derivative cash flow liabilities
FEZEN Deposits and balances from banks 3973044 21,642,985 7,017,612 270,890 - - - 32,905,131
DVAT-BsE ARG Financial liabilities at fair value
EMAfR through profit or loss 153,760 - - - - 80,255 -5
Rl Deposits from customers 113,681,635 45903,824 66,020,315 71,787,433 7,554,302 - - 304,947,509
i f & Other liabilities 3,032,670 1,584,471 LI0L3T2 2,209,368 1,884,564 11,266 14753 9,838,464
—Hf o HERE - of which: Lease liabilities - 23,528 41051 1,755 - - - 8340
kR eTHE Derivative cash flow
i A, Derivative financial instruments - 12498960 17,837,132 11,300,866 - - - 51,636,958
120,841,709 91,630,240 91,976,431 85,568,557 9,438,866 91,521 14,753 399,562,077
RZOZ—4 At 31 December 2021
FZAZT-H
EMEBAREAE  Non-derivative cash flow liabilities
FELE Deposits and balances from banks 0,794228  14,694824 3794273 5,216,808 - - 30,500,133
DA E AR GERZ Financial liabilities at fair value
SHAMK through profit or loss - - - 4629 174448 208,314 = 387,391
Rl Deposits from customers 170,482,677 34394,060 49448390 34,266,733 5,659,694 - ~ 294,251,554
Bt Certificates of deposit issued - - 271,148 - - - - 271,148
Bz e Subordinated debts issued - - - lI6%8 467793 3235568 - 3820309
Hitv& & Other liabilities 3835994 1,166,634 646,943 1,760,796 1,612,708 11,099 5458 9,039,632
—fn HEAR ~ of which: Lease liabilities - 10,087 20,139 73,294 162,923 - - 266,443
fikReTE Derivative cash flow
fEEMTA Derivative financial instruments - 21422560 10726424 22,039,069 8,492 - - 54196547
181,112,899 71,678,080 64,887,178 63404983  7923,135 3454981 5458 392,466,714
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4 SR FEE R () 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3 URBh k)RR (4) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)

(d) BEAEFLLUIEH

(d) Off-balance sheet items

—EFZUT —4EPL k
Not later EHA E ) b
than 1 year 1-5 years  Over 5 years Total
T T BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
RO 4 At 31 December 2022
+ZA=+—H
TR Loan commitments 49,062,947 - - 49,062,947
PefaE R H AL Guarantees and other financial
ERBE facilities
—ERELMHAFHMR - Guarantees and standby letters
of credit 3,019,626 - - 3,019,626
—BRE R ¥EGE AR - Documentary and commercial
letters of credit 2,252,502 - - 2,252,502
BEA KIS Capital commitments 102,641 - - 102,641
54,437,716 - - 54,437,716
RO —4 At 31 December 2021
A= R
TR AR Loan commitments 40,825,066 - - 40,825,066
PE s R H A Guarantees and other financial
ERBE facilities
—ERELMHAFHMR - Guarantees and standby letters
of credit 3,213,934 - - 3,213,934
—BRERPE¥EG MK - Documentary and commercial
letters of credit 1,677,057 - - 1,677,057
EARYE Capital commitments 203,323 = = 203,323
45,919,380 - - 45,919,380
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.4  Operational risk management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.

The Group has established an operational risk management framework
to identify, measure, monitor and control operational risk. The Policy on
Operational Risk Management, approved by the Board of Directors (or
its delegated committee), defines responsibilities of various committees,
business units and supporting departments and encompasses various
tools including control self-assessment, operational incident management
and key risk indicators to facilitate measurement and assessment of
operational risk. The Group also relies on internal control mechanisms
within the business lines, supplemented by the internal audit function to
manage and control operational risk.

The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity are
clearly spelled out in formal policy statements. The lines of authority and
responsibilities of each business and operational unit have been clearly
defined to ensure adequate checks and balances. Procedures including
risk assessments, segregation of duties, use of limits, training and regular
verification and reconciliation of transactions and accounts are used in
the internal control mechanism.

Risk assessment will be conducted on the outsourcing services, new
products and new systems implementation. Business continuity plans are
in place to mitigate the impact and interruptions to business activities
caused by system failure, social disorder or natural disaster. Adequate
insurance is acquired to cover a reasonable extent of operational
risk. The Group benchmarks practices against peers, and regulatory
requirements.

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for regular review of
the operational risk profile and the Group’s internal audit function plays
an important role in the Group’s operational risk framework. It provides
an objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system
is maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes
and standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business
and operational functions.

133



134

Annual Report 2022 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
TR KERAT A FRA T — O 4R

IR LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

4  LpbEBEEPE ()
45 BEAREH
AREEBERERZ AT ¢

— ERGRTTE (EA)
2R

A B & A

—  REAEEZFEEERE S T Lh
AELAR A B SR 2 [ S e L Al S 7 B AR
B A

—  HERRARER AR MR K

= HEFRR R OR B A I B
R’ o

DA SIS 05 8%

s CRAT SR 1)) TR A% SR AT BUSRAT 4R
VB A Rk R B A B gy LU A G LR
TE—E WK o A LE [ 2 Bt B 2 /] U 7
T oA 35 S A 15 A8 o MO B B
ERZEAMRBERERZIEEER
R o

e e Ll E B EE S AR R CERAT € (B A
FERID B A5 5 1) JEL gy Lo B 45 &% il BE T wt
B RIREE—EE L HETF2ME
Je FoUg B B Al RHE 8~ T SO At A
B o Sl 2 B RE AR ST A R AR AE
o B A RS2 Ja B E A
P b — s g R DL W BR 2 48
I

A A [ 2 A L 7 S B A A ) B
R BRI RIS - ﬁ%@%%ﬁ%?i

() A 7 L il S HL AR AE B A 7T R
ZIEHE &&K@rﬁ%m%ﬁﬁ&%
Kﬁm BRI 2 A > A< 3 R 3

CRTECE L H A E AL G AP AL R
$ﬁ&%$z%%°

BE_O__FR_O0O_—H+_H=
T—HZEERN » AEHKEMAZHE
hEEREEEZRBARCHEIA
AN AR R W A s A A R T R T
EZRAREARZERILE SR o

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.5  Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are as follows:

— To comply with the capital requirements under the Banking
(Capital) Rules;

To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders;

—  To support the Group’s stability and growth; and

— To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.

The Hong Kong Banking Ordinance requires each bank or banking group
to maintain a prescribed ratio of regulatory capital to total risk-weighted
assets. Subsidiaries of the Group are also subject to statutory capital
requirements from other regulatory authorities, including the Securities
and Futures Commission and the Insurance Authority.

The risk-weighted assets are measured by means of a hierarchy of risk
weights as defined in the Banking (Capital) Rules according to the nature
of and reflecting an estimate of credit, market and other risks associated
with each asset and counterparty, taking into account any eligible
collateral or guarantees. A similar treatment is adopted for off-balance
sheet exposures, with some adjustments to reflect the more contingent
nature of the potential losses.

Capital adequacy and the use of capital are monitored on a regular basis
by the Group’s management. The Group applies an internal trigger
capital adequacy ratio which is well above the minimum statutory
requirement as an indicator for managing the capital adequacy. In
addition, the Group will assess the impact on its capital adequacy
ratio when there are new products, new investments or any significant
transactions.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years ended
31 December 2022 and 2021 and are well above the minimum required
ratios set by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an active market is
based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the
current bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for financial
liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined by using valuation techniques. They include net
present value and discounted cash flow models, comparison to similar
instruments for which market prices exist, Black-Scholes option pricing
models and other valuation models. Inputs used in valuation techniques
include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, credit spreads and other
risk premiums used in estimating discount rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, bond and equity prices, price volatilities and correlations.

The Group uses valuation models that use only observable market data
for determining the fair value of debt securities and derivatives for
which there is no active market. Observable prices and model inputs are
usually available in the market for listed debt securities, exchange traded
derivatives and over-the-counter derivatives. Availability of observable
prices and model inputs is prone to changes as a result of specific events
and general conditions in the financial markets.

When observable prices and model inputs are not available, the Group
uses valuation models of which the inputs may not be observable in
the market but are derived from market prices or rates or are estimated
based on assumptions. Examples of instruments involving significant
unobservable inputs include unlisted equity securities and investment
fund for which there is no active market. Management judgment and
estimation are usually required for selection of the appropriate valuation
model to be used, determination of expected future cash flows on the
financial instrument being valued and selection of appropriate discount
rates.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities not presented at fair
value in the Group’s statement of financial position are estimated as
follows:

(a) Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight deposits
is their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value of fixed interest
bearing deposits, which is normally less than one year, is based on
discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity. Therefore
the fair value is approximately equal to its carrying value.

(b) Advances and other accounts

Advances and other accounts are net of allowances for impairment.
All except a very insignificant portion of loans and advances to
customers bear interest at a floating rate. The Group has assessed
the fair value of advances to customers and trade bills, after taking
into account the relevant market interest rates and noted that the
total fair value is not materially different from the total carrying
value.

(¢) Deposits and balances from banks and customers

The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no stated
maturity, which include non-interest bearing deposits, is the amount
repayable on demand. The fair value of those balances bearing
interest at a floating rate is their carrying value.

The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits from
banks and deposits from customers without quoted market price is
based on discounted cash flows using interest rates for new debts
with similar remaining maturity. As they are normally less than
one year, their fair values are approximately equal to their carrying
values.

(d) Certificates of deposit and capital instruments

The fair value of certificates of deposit and capital instruments
issued is based on quoted market prices. For those where quoted
market prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model is
used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining
term to maturity. The Group has assessed the fair value of
certificates of deposit and capital instruments issued after taking
into account the relevant yield curve and noted that the total fair
value is not materially different from the total carrying value.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(e) Other accounts and accruals

The estimated fair value of other accounts and accruals, which are

normally non-interest bearing balances, is their carrying value.

Except for the above consolidated statement of financial position items,
the following table summarises the carrying amounts and approximate
fair values of other financial assets and liabilities not presented on the

Group’s consolidated statement of financial position at their fair value.

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial

statements approximate their fair values.

i T 2AFEME
Carrying value Fair value
—0== —0=_— —~0== —_O0—_—
2022 2021 2022 2021
T oo Wi i i T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
SR B Financial assets
TS AR B B 2 Financial investments at
SR E amortised cost 18,285,549 925,873 18,046,633 915,492

T 3 A B K IE DL TE (B S IR Y 4
Rl T E > e B g T (E Y R IR AE
AR

The tables below analyse financial instruments not carried at fair value
at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value hierarchy

into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

<

Financial assets

FE RS A B R 2 & R
Financial investments at
amortised cost

@ e —o=—
2022 2021

W T BT o0

HKS$’000 HK$°000

B—)g Level 1 16,179,666 651,812
o JE Level 2 2,105,883 274,061
18,285,549 925,873
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L0 " F+ - H=+—Hi%#H
#2.,649,916,0007C (O —~—4F : i
3,859,577,000 JC) #5 5 4E 2 - {8 & 4
EE— B SE g -

R E R B E T R E L > &
TERT P B R B AN A RE - A
FEPR O+ HA=+—HiHH
M2 561,343,0000C (O ——4F © HeE
4,425,852,000TC ) 75 7 18 48 V- 18 (7 JE 4%
B — T A SR — g o

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
HKFRS 13 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on
whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from
independent sources; unobservable inputs reflect the Group’s market
assumptions. These two types of inputs have created the following fair
value hierarchy:

* Level 1 — Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

e Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This
category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in
active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data.

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued
based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when
available. The Group considers relevant and observable market prices in
its valuations where possible.

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices
in active markets were not available to reflect all appropriate risks for
these securities. However, there was sufficient information available to
measure the fair values of these securities based on observable market
inputs. Therefore, these securities were transferred from Level 1 to Level
2 of the fair value hierarchy and amounted to HK$2,649,916,000 at 31
December 2022 (2021: HK$3,859,577,000).

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices
in active market became available for these securities. Therefore, these
securities were transferred from Level 2 to Level 1 of the fair value
hierarchy and amounted to HK$2,561,343,000 at 31 December 2022
(2021: HK$4,425,852,000).
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4 AphE A B () 4

Financial risk management (Continued)

46 oREEEABZAPEE(EH) 4.6

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

A B F T 0~V R A% ) 22 7% 7 L%
PER) R IR T LARERD. -

The Group recognises transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as
at the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

B AR B R DL 1 (R A T A4S
RPN SR TR > %5 5 EER

The tables below analyse financial instruments, measured at fair value
on a recurring basis at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the

JE WA 2 H fair value hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised:
B F)E B8 At
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
wWTot #WTx #WTx #%Tx
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
O 2022
% Assets
itk emTH Derivative financial instruments - 638,866 - 638,866
BUE LA TEEFE AL AR Financial assets mandatorily measured at
ZERERE fair value through profit or loss:
— HF s — Debt securities 1,662,779 2,422,397 - 4,085,176
— IR RRE A S — Equity securities and investment fund 441,069 885,424 15,574 1,342,067
fHEUATEMEGE ARG  Financial assets designated at fair value
ZEMERE through profit or loss:
— HF S — Debt securities 243,098 - - 243,098
DA T8 (B 56 A oAt 42 T Financial assets at fair value through other
Wi i 2 4 Pl 8 comprehensive income
— SMEE — Financial investments
— fEH 5 — Debt securities 76,141,879 27,552,212 - 103,694,091
— RHERS 5 AR E R — Equity securities and investment fund 963,657 1,112,729 623,643 2,700,029
— B R A HRIE — Advances and other accounts - 4,272,579 - 4,272,579
79,452,482 36,884,207 639,217 116,975,906
ffR Liabilities
AP AR IR Financial liabilities at fair value through
Z e & profit or loss 79,837 153,760 - 233,597
A 4w TH Derivative financial instruments - 308,666 - 308,666
79,837 462,426 - 542,263
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4 i bE A B (4)

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 LEEKAMFZAFEM (M) 4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
#— FJE = Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
wRToT W TT  EERTe Rt
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Z0=—# 2021
& Assets
ik em TR Derivative financial instruments = 503,360 = 503,360
BE LA TEEE AL AR Financial assets mandatorily measured at
ZERMEE fair value through profit or loss:
— Hp s — Debt securities 1,019,274 211,677 - 1,230,951
— hERE I RE RS — Equity securities and investment fund 477,187 140,288 19,702 637,177
fEEUATEMEE AR  Financial assets designated at fair value
ZEMERE through profit or loss:
— fHF B — Debt securities 707,313 - - 707313
DA T8 (B 56 A oAt 42 T Financial assets at fair value through other
Wi i 2 4 Pl 8 comprehensive income
— [RIZEAF L — Balances and placements with and loans
B and advances to banks 2,335,345 - - 2335345
— SMERE — Financial investments
— fEH 5 — Debt securities 76,526,966 24,226,663 — 100,753,629
— RS 5 AR E e — Equity securities and investment fund 386,256 = 812,152 1,198,408
— B AR IR — Advances and other accounts - 10,505,739 ~ 10,505,739
81,452,341 35,587,727 831,854 117,871,922
ffR Liabilities
BE LA TEEFEAIRLZER  Financial liabilities mandatorily measured
Z e AL at fair value through profit or loss 348,837 - - 348,837
A 4w TH Derivative financial instruments = 514,382 = 514,382
348,837 514,382 - 863,219
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46 GNP R A A F B (40
585 = BT (T B 05 R 4 2 5

4

4.6

The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3 fair value

Financial risk management (Continued)

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

BanF

measurements is as follows:

B
Assets
B DL F B K
VAo AR b AR iR
At 2 i W eMERE  HEUAFHEEA
Z&MEE  Financial assets w AHERZ
Financial assets mandatorily SR
at fair value measured at Financial assets
through other fair value designated at fair
comprehensive through value through
income profit or loss profit or loss
BB
Financial
investments
JiE MR 2 e 4 B &%
Equity securities and investment fund Debt securities
BHTT BT W T
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
W0 _4#—H—H At 1 January 2022 812,152 19,702 -
[ FEE RS Total losses recognised in
— Al 2 T Ui R — Other comprehensive income (188,509) - -
—HmiR — Profit or loss - (878) -
&R Settlements - (3,250) -
RZOZ4F
+ZH=1—H At 31 December 2022 623,643 15,574 -
RZOZA Total losses for the year included
TZH=1—HEEAM  in other comprehensive
B> HEmERFER  income for assets held at
fth A T U N 5 1R A% 31 December 2022 (188,509) - -

WO 4

+ A=+ —HHRFAR
G HOREERFER
RN 2 B R AR

Total losses for the year
included in profit or loss
for assets held at
31 December 2022 -

(878)
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4 s P PR (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6 LEEKAMFZAFEM (M) 4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
BE
Assets
HE LB (E
PASPEE A AR
Hopth 2 TR 2 SREE  HEUATEE
BB E Financial assets AR
Financial assets mandatorily SR E

at fair value measured at

Financial assets

through other fair value  designated at fair
comprehensive through value through
income profit or loss profit or loss
SR E
Financial
investments
FECHE R o5 I BB B 5 8 5
Equity securities and investment fund Debt securities
T T BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
WO ——4E—H—H At 1 January 2021 879,229 28,840 16,856
Tl T AR AR R R Total losses recognised in
— Al 2 T Ui R — Other comprehensive income (67,077) — =
—HmiR — Profit or loss — (563) =
&R Settlements - (8,575) (16,856)
RZOZ—4F
+ZH=1—H At 31 December 2021 812,152 19,702 -
RZOZ—4 Total losses for the year included
TZH=1T—HEEAM  in other comprehensive
B> HEBERFER  income for assets held at
b2 T U N 2 5 1R 4% 31 December 2021 (67,077) = =

RO —4

+ A=+ —HHRFAR
G HOREERFER
RN 2 R R AR

Total losses for the year
included in profit or loss
for assets held at

31 December 2021 - (563)
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4.6 @R & AEZ A FEE (8)

AR A6 51 7 47 R g DA R 00 4
R RERERE =B MY TR &

RAATBE A BB E R

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6

Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The table below sets out information about significant unobservable
inputs used at year end in measuring financial instruments categorised as

ABE
AR
A FEER
HRAW i AR
B Fair value
BB measurement
i+ Significant InHEF- 15 sensitivity to
Valuation  unobservable #il# Weighted unobservable
techniques inputs Range average inputs
PLAPEEFAFM Financial investments  #7H Ja g o 6.12%-15.02% 13.84% Ja 8 B 4
L2 2B at fair value through B4 JiE iR (2021: 6.12%-18.60%) (2021: 15.73%) RME K LF
% o RS S K% other comprehensive Discounted  Risk-adjusted A5 B FE
BEiEE income: Equity cash flow  discount rate {EHY T Bk
securities and Significant
investment fund increase in
risk-adjusted
discount rate
would result
in a lower fair
value
G TIREMASE 0.43-0.92 0.45 =SSN
ik P/B ratio (2021: 0.45-0.92) (2021: 0.61) NS v 1k UN
Market FEEN
comparable Significant
approach increase in

P/B ratio would
result in a
higher fair value
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4 b b PR (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 LEEKAMFZAFEM (M) 4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

FHA AN A BIER MR B E B # 5 FE A7 Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions to
BICIRR N 2 reasonably possibly alternatives

S LB AN PEER G TIE W N The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain circumstances,
fEERBI G & o 5% 55 BOBR BRI 1% > measured using valuation models that incorporate assumptions that are
A AEAAE T E Al BB AT 528 218 not supported by prices from observable current market transactions in
¥ HE s IR R DAV BIZE TG HIE AL the same instrument and are not based on observable market data. The
it o FRIRENTEMEL FHIEI0%  following table shows the sensitivity of fair values to reasonable possible
o A FEMEE RG] REEER  alternative assumptions due to parallel movement of plus or minus 10%

TR 4T o of the fair value.
Al 2 i M Y
Effect on other comprehensive income and income statement
ANEE RS FREB AR
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
—0== —0== —0_— —0—_—
2022 2022 2021 2021
T BT BT BT T
HJ Restated HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
j2gr Assets
PIA B AEAM  Financial investments at fair value
LG 2 &M E  through other comprehensive income 66,576 (63,586) 83,598 (81,926)
BE VA TEER A Financial assets mandatorily measured
f Rz 4 at fair value through profit or loss 1,557 (1,557) 1,970 (1,970)
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4 b b PR (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.7 RSB EEE A R A 4.7  Offsetting financial assets and liabilities
T 5 4 Rl A A2 AREH - TILAT F IR BEAS The following financial assets are subject to offsetting, enforceable
S22 PR B DL o SR O BB o master netting arrangements or similar agreements.
e B D% A AE S B R BE
R SR e B D% A 5 A
L EHMER  Related amounts not set off in the
Gross amounts B statement of financial position
TR ER of recognised ~ Net amounts of
BEMH financial liabilities  financial assets W B
Gross amounts set off in the presented in SMIA 450 B
of recognised statement of  the statement of Financial Cash collateral Net
financial assets  financial position  financial position instruments received amount
T T T T T T
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
ZOZZE 2022
Derivative
iR financial assets 533,235 - 533,235 (247,491) (192,901) 92,843
ZO=—# 2021
Derivative

ik emMeeE financial assets 474,152 = 474,152 (107,813) (295,119) 71,220
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4 AphE A B () 4

Financial risk management (Continued)

4.7 KRS ERE A R A () 4.7  Offsetting financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

oG R AR A2 AR R EAT A
S22 PERSH AL b e O AR BR

The following financial liabilities are subject to offsetting, enforceable
master netting arrangements or similar agreements.

TER B % AR BB
RS A C Wl 1G85 60 1 R
SR A TEMBERIE  Related amounts not set off in the
Gross amounts BRI R statement of financial position
By of R
LT recognised  Net amounts of AR e
Gross amounts of financial assets financial liabilities 45
recognised set off in the presented in SHIR Cash B
financial statement of  the statement of Financial collateral Net
liabilities ~ financial position  financial position instruments pledged amount
L T T T L T T T 0
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
ZOZZE 2022
Derivative
fiitk 2R A financial liabilities 281,582 - 281,582 (247,491) (27,626) 6,465
Repurchase
e i ik agreements - - - - - -
ZO0Z# 2021
Derivative
it & RA & financial liabilities 461,427 = 461,427 (107,813) (41,264) 312,350
Repurchase
I 5 s ok agreements 303,480 = 303,480 (303,480) = =
4.8 4 il A RS 4.8 Transfers of financial assets

LAR B A SR B AT & 2R R RB R 2 B
MBEEMERE QRS HBEFHAER
A% 1 fip o KA D 0 RS RE 2 R

The transferred financial assets of the Group below that do not qualify
for derecognition are debt securities and bills held by counterparties as
collateral under sale and repurchase agreements.

#%
CE e FHBA £ 18 CE FHBH B AR
MR A WRHME  EEAREE M T {E
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of amount of amount of
transferred associated transferred associated
assets liabilities assets liabilities
N O NG —~O0_— —O0=—=—
2022 2022 2021 2021
BT BT BT BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
7S Repurchase agreements - - 303,393 303,480
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5 F| B WA 5 Interest income
—0o== —0=—
2022 2021
BT 5L o BPTH
HK$’000 HK$°000

Balances and placements with and loans and
[|] SEAE I Bk advances to banks 1,674,797 1,157,348
& B s 5 Debt securities

— EiAF — listed 1,903,972 1,364,594
— JE LA — unlisted 698,583 321,302
KFE RN Advances to customers 5,288,267 4,070,498
At Others 3,196 55,951

9,568,815 6,969,693

636 16 R B U A TR RE A R 8 R AR
Gl R 2 & & E 2 R B It AWK
6,981,065,0007C (= O = —4 : i
4,916,335,0007C) > PAAF18 F 55 A H
2 T £ 2 A A E 2 R B IR AT
#52,587,750,0007C (~O = —4F : #kiE
1,909,176,000 JC) J ¥k (H & 2 Hr 40 [1]
FE Y A #E# 28,907,000 (O . —
4 HE5,954,0000T) ©

Included in interest income is interest income from financial assets at
amortised cost of HK$6,981,065,000 (2021: HK$4,916,335,000), interest
income from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income of HK$2,587,750,000 (2021: HK$1,909,176,000) and unwinding
of discount on impaired assets of HK$28,907,000 (2021: HK$5,954,000).

6 FlEZ il 6 Interest expense
N O —_0=—
2022 2021
BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000

Deposits and balances from banks and deposits from

[F A7 R P A7k customers 3,825,514 2,513,522
AT AT Certificates of deposit issued 843 39,314
Pty AR EARIA Subordinated debts issued 105,317 117,060
B F fi Lease liabilities 7,409 7,884
oAt Others 18,995 101,713

3,958,078 2,779,493

WA B LB AEA R A EE
AR SR EEZ R R s
#3.958,078,0007C (O —~—4F @ ik
2,704,972,0007C) ©

Included in interest expense is interest expense on financial liabilities

that are not at fair value through profit or loss of HK$3,958,078,000

(2021: HK$2,704,972,000).
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7 M s B B 4 7 Net fees and commission income
—O0== —0—_—
2022 2021
i3 5L 2 aPTH
HKS$’000 HK$°000
s 2 B AR 4 e A Fees and commission income
i I S8 40 R BB R Securities brokerage and investment services 460,416 700,150
(iR Credit cards 95,666 113,011
(GREE Credit related 341,498 357,868
B 0 mE Trade finance 89,291 124,797
HoAth 2B R AT 2E R Other retail banking services 27,906 30,266
At AR5 A Other fee income 160,029 127,728
. = 1,174,806 F1.a93,8208
e 5 2 K A 4 32 Fees and commission expenses
(CUERE Credit cards (82,637) (99,221)
i o5 K A S BB RS Securities brokerage and investment services (45,460) (107,514)
At A B e 3 Other fee expenses (22,134) (31,821)
. = (150,231) BRESE556))
R 55 e K AR i A Net fees and commission income 1,024,575 1,215,264
o Of which:

HIE LA EE ABLRIEZ Net fees and commission income, other than amounts
SREERAMBITELEZM  included in determining the effective interest rate,
W8 AR B A (N4 arising from financial assets or financial liabilities
MERHEEEA R S5) that are not at fair value through profit or loss
— RS B AR A — fees and commission income 441,901 497,657
— s e B AR 4 2 — fees and commission expenses (74,556) (91,880)

AREFMNERT A E Y Net fees and commission income on trust and other
FCE B HAMZ FEER T E A fiduciary activities where the Group holds or

2 MR KA 4 iU invests on behalf of its customers
ol 8- Y HET I ON — fees and commission income 39,362 35,333

— MR e S A 4 3 — fees and commission expenses (2,649) (2,881)
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8 PR B SR WO B R i ok 1B e A

8 Insurance operating income and charge for insurance

claims
N @ —O0=—
2022 2021
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
REEEEBRA Insurance operating income
k) Gross
R SR Gross insurance premium written 956,389 857,390
o HA T O 2 AR 2 i Change in unearned premium provision (75,516) (75,980)
BT 2 B A AT EA 2 Premium revenue arising from insurance
R WA contracts issued 880,873 781,410
SHEREIN Reinsurance
oyt 2 AR R Reinsurance premium outward (178,815) (169,650)
R IR R e A 2 s Change in unearned premium provision 24,170 36,409
CETZREEHZIRE Premium revenue ceded to reinsurers arising
BARTEBRA  fominsurancecontractsisswed (154,645)  (133,241)
PREE FIA Net premium earned 726,228 648,169
U Commission income 262,576 281,090
FHAt i A Other income 2,340 1,697
4 32 Commission expenses (118,705) (104,647)
872,439 826,309
PRI e (RERE) Charge for insurance claims (Note)
A Gross
CRATRE Gross claims paid (334,167) (299,088)
CE2MRE  C#4E
BRE2WMZ RE K Change in reported claims, IBNR
HoAh PR B e 2 Bl and other insurance provision (139,474) (106,712)
(473,641) (405,800)
AR Reinsurance
Wi ] AR PR 2 R AE Claims recovered from reinsurers 47,020 28,837
CEMCRE  C84E
BREBHRZRE K Change in reported claims, IBNR and
HoAh PR B e 2 Bl other insurance provision 5,061 2,537
= 52,081 S
BRbwmt  Netiswancecleims 00000 (421,560)  (374,426)
PRB & TR Net insurance operating income 450,879 451,883

FERE  PRBRRMEMEM AR EE 2 MREERT Note:
S 2 W AE AR K A B R R B

3

Charge for insurance claims represents net claims incurred on the Group’s
insurance business and the related claims settlement expenses.
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9 A2 5 W ik 9 Net trading gain

—0== —o——

2022 2021
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

FE LAV TEEEATHLZ R Net loss arising from financial instruments mandatorily

Z &M T EFEE measured at fair value through profit or loss (44,875) (25,133)
e E VA TEER AHZEE  Net (loss)/gain arising from financial instruments
Z 4 T EF (1) ss  designated at fair value through profit or loss 303) 14,211
A A il T2l as Net gain arising from derivative financial instruments 21,246 36,599
b HE B I AR Net gain from foreign exchange trading 99,274 213,342
75,342 239,019
10 H A= R BA 10 Other operating income
NG —O0—_—
2022 2021

T U ki
HKS$’000 HK$°000

R A Dividend income

— bR S — Listed equity securities 41,751 27,636

— I B RRERE 55 — Unlisted equity securities 104,640 77,823
i d L/ E PN U1

H B 24,076,000  Rental income from investment

TC(ZOZ—4 « % properties less direct outgoings

25,334,0007T) of HK$24,076,000 (2021: HK$25,834,000) 62,315 65,060
PR FFAH 45 13 i A Net rental income on safe deposit boxes 34,628 35,146
B Fe 8 A S R 2 4l Net gain on disposal of financial assets at

HE 2 il (GERR) amortised cost (Note) 3,539 2,350
oAt Others 16,442 11,930

263,315 219,945

FERE ¢ AREEEURAE N E E A R HES A S Note: During the year, the Group sold some of the financial assets at amortised
Rz aMERE > FEHAMESETF cost mainly as risk monitoring and control measures.
B o
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11 BHEXH 11 Operating expenses
N @ —O0=—
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
NF2H Staff costs
— B LoH Al NS E — Salaries and other costs 1,635,274 1,378,221
— RRAEF) 3 — Retirement benefit costs 68,698 80,168
[ EE Jiei SC i o Premises and equipment expenses,
ANEFETEE excluding depreciation
— Ja HAFH 49 FH 4 — Rental of short-term leases 11,715 1,059
— HAt — Others 172,642 202,921
e Depreciation
— HA ) 3 Skt — Other properties and equipment
(FERE27) (Note 27) 316,017 305,812
— & (ERE26) — Leasehold land (Note 26) 3,754 3,754
B 5 B SEHS #E R Advertising and business promotion 40,703 52,777
E R Electronic data processing 93,484 80,759
T3 05 % 48 Postage and communications 75,162 87,237
SCHE B ER R Printing and stationery 9,715 11,208
A GRS Auditors’ remuneration 7,008 6,906
7K 7 Water and electricity 26,039 20,428
B R EER T Legal and professional fees 205,719 177,301
B RS M 2 Business, withholding tax and surcharges 15,249 26,989
TR B Insurance 26,487 16,206
w5 2 A B 2 Securities related expenses 8,530 8,613
Hofts Others 190,369 170,064
2,906,565 2,630,423
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12 JfEEE 12 Impairment losses
N O —O0=—
2022 2021
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
WRAE (E14) /1K Impairment (written back)/losses on:
— Balances and placements with and loans and
— [FEF K advances to banks
— T B LA S B — at amortised cost 3,179) 4,432
— DL R RS A H A — at fair value through other comprehensive
A TH I A income (205) (68)
— R I — Debt securities
— RS LA B R — at amortised cost 15,311 (10,489)
— PAAPIE (56 A A — at fair value through other comprehensive
EXINIE income 15,655 51,263
— B S H A IR IE — Advances and other accounts
— RS A MR — at amortised cost 1,352,732 407,793
— PAAPIE (56 A A — at fair value through other comprehensive
EXEs income (20,441) 4,507
— BFOR Ko i IR
4 — Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts 6,000 19,931
T A 2 T A Net charge to income statement 1,365,873 477,369
13 WEPIZES R AFIEZ &3 T 13 Net loss on redemption of financial instruments at
=y Fic amortised cost
NG —_0=—
2022 2021

T U i
HKS$’000 HK$°000

] e S 60 B A 91| B 2 42 Net loss on redemption of financial instruments at
THZFEHE amortised cost 2,521 12,530

2,521 12,530
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14 EHME

¥ R A s (N T 25 383 (1) M M <A
) (B 58 o M 55 kL) B SR 2 B AR

14 Directors’ emoluments

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of

i is 2 EEM AT - Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:
— 0= — 00—
2022 2021
T ik T
HK$’000 HK$’000
i< Directors’ fees 1,830 1,830

Brd > fLAL ~ HERG K

BIRAE A Salaries, bonus, allowances and benefits in kind 10,553 18,367
RAREH IR Retirement scheme contributions 493 880
12,876 21,077

SEAETE A > AT 4 1] AR AT AL AT EE
SRR AR o RAFBEA > AAT IR
E THE 2 9 R 5 ) B = J7 SO AR T K
IH o

SN S B H L > A TECE
ERONYFACTIREFNSIE S Pd o) Fas!
B S 2 ) Sl 0 T S AT ] B AR AT SE S
A Tl i 2 4 ] e A O M i
HESARENER TR
TP G K o

During the year, no termination benefits were paid by the Bank to any
of the Bank’s directors. During the year, the Bank did not incur any
payment to third parties for making available directors’ services.

No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to
the Bank’s business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow
subsidiaries or its holding company was a party and in which a director
of the Bank or an entity connected with a director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.
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15 W3k B 2B p s Al st

ASE ) I AR AT 2 Wk B e AT TUTE K BB AR
HEAEEE > 5 Ry A AT — M B B 2 ] 2 B
BSH —Hm A e # o 2 IEK AR
PRAR I FEE] - Hoh E R (AR 2
[ %t &1 ) ) B4 — {8 5 % A48 A wt &1 4
Lo 5 7 kst #ER A - HoApbE A —
TE % S A AR AR &~ W IE 2 1 S R
BT st 2 R KT ) & —TE 2 iR A e
FEH o LT AR 2 7E s 2 W8 B 2 Al A
— PR > B NaZ AT A 5 E ik
ARy B2 A A o

TE a0 A LR b > AEE S
H o2 st 30 2 BB M H 3 10%1E
WA R o AN 4R R T B E R G
iy 2 Ak KRR v] BE IR B TR 15 A Bt
R BH 5% w1 80 5 L BE A R 45 T
WD o AT A 2 R E AR AR AR
Fis¥21,693,0000C (O —~—4F @ ¥
#13,552,0000C)  RELH > KEH
2 TR R AT R B IR R B 2 3t 3k AR AR
Fys 152,762,000 00 (O ——4F : i
3,350,00070) ° FAAEASH > Slf7 M RE A i
RO 4« 4E) o

A 45 B 3 5 B 4 ) 2 AR T i BE AR UE
o il AR B R EERG) o AR 5 AL B
BRHAZABRABZS%E - MARA
BRI PLHE 30,0008 £ EBR o

CRNE SR R Rk i I R (A DS
o AR A E E 2 L A v 58,703,000
I (O —~—4F : #%67,829,0007T) °

% w|l BY) 5 AR AR A e 75— S AR A
BRGETE] (LR 2 85 [ 325 B IRE# )
Z AR > R R B 5L A Y ORS R T
i S B ARG 8 2 B AT E © %
SFIR KT BIRE N B 2 AR e 1E B wt
TR A 2 HE e A AR R I B AR
7 o

15 Staff retirement schemes

The Group operates five staff retirement schemes for the staff of the
Bank and an MPF scheme for the staff of a subsidiary of the Bank.
The five staff retirement schemes comprise a principal scheme (the
“Scheme”) which includes a defined benefit (“DB”) section and a
defined contribution (“DC”) section, a defined benefit pension scheme,
two defined contribution schemes for overseas employees and an MPF
scheme. All new Hong Kong employed staff members who join the Bank
are offered a one-off choice between the DC section of the Scheme and
the MPF scheme.

Under the DC section of the Scheme, the Group is required to contribute
10% of the monthly salary of the members who opted for the DC
arrangement. The Group’s contributions to the DC section of this Scheme
may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who
leave the Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Forfeited
contributions totaling HK$21,693,000 (2021: HK$13,552,000) were
utilised during the year. The unutilised forfeited contributions at the
year end amounted to HK$2,762,000 (2021: HK$3,350,000) which are
available to reduce future contributions. No contributions were payable
at the year end (2021: Nil).

The Group’s contributions to the MPF schemes are based on 5% of the
monthly relevant income of each employee up to a maximum monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000 in accordance with the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.

The contributions to schemes with defined contribution arrangements and
the MPF schemes during the year amounted to HK$58,703,000 (2021:
HK$67,829,000) in aggregate.

For the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension
scheme (collectively referred to as the “Plan”), the contributions are
determined based on periodic valuations by independent qualified
actuaries of the assets and liabilities of the Plan. The Plan provides
benefits based on members’ final salary. The costs are solely funded by
the Group.
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% S AR AR Gl 4 B R SR AR T ) e 491
AT ERD o 3l O 58 AR EE
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b R R e AR T SR A T R % A AR AR
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% SRR EH B LU FE 2 P GE » fRREA
) = AT 2 Bl DR % S B AR R 3 R4S
RERAVE L > W AAIE - FEME NS
ERR BT

ASE ) I 2 S5 IR AR FURIE DL T 2

B
& b

A4 (1] 09 n e S R R A B B
AR - o a2 S AR PR R 3 A B S IR
> BBCE B AR D o

ZAERKRE R ERZ Db EEA
& OFEREES  HHEEREABE
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Z e L B T % Al BE 1 Ja By 4k
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ESEY
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5 0
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15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The Plan is registered under the Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, and has been granted with MPF Exemption by the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority. The Group has an unconditional
right to the surplus of the Plan. Asset ceiling and minimum funding
requirements do not apply to the Plan.

The Plan was established under a trust arrangement. The key
responsibilities of the trustees are to ensure that the Plan is administered
in accordance with the trust deed and to act on behalf of all members
impartially, prudently and in good faith.

The Plan exposes the Group to the following key risks:

Investment risk

Positive investment returns tend to increase the fair value of the Plan
assets and therefore improve the Plan’s financial position, whilst
negative investment returns tend to weaken the position.

The assets of the Plan are invested in a diversified portfolio of equities,
bonds and cash, covering major geographical locations around the world.
The diversification of asset classes and geographical location reduces the
concentration of risk associated with the Plan’s investments.

Interest rate risk

The defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate based
on market bond yields. A decrease in the bond yields will increase the
amount of the obligation.

Salary risk

Salary increases that are higher than assumed at the valuation will
increase the defined benefit obligation.

Inflation risk

Pension in payment under the defined benefit pension scheme may be
increased, at the discretion of the Group, to reflect all or part of the cost-
of-living increase in Hong Kong. The higher-than-assumed increases in
pensions will increase the defined benefit obligation.
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15 Bk 5 A8 o At 30 (%)
Ly 0L B

PR = 1) L300 35 o T B S8 R B AR 2 8
T FRLHE 38 A A 2 o

5% 55 IBARET B B 9 — R 2 K AN (B R
O+ A=+ —H > BB H
FER s BN TS AERAR - HiE
BHFBEAEBRG X LER > RIEF
VR A € BT A 2 A s e T A
1958 (2022) VE 5T AR » sZ 55 BIRGFHE 2 5
E A8 ) 356 75 1) BB S IR S A A 2 A TR R T
HAEFERE - IMEEH o sZERIK
FHE 2 FEEKFE121% (Z.0 = —4F ¢
123%) °

Moo+ HA=+—HILZ4EF
SE A BB IR DL N HERR 2 & FE o M
T

15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)
Mortality risk

A prolonged pension in payment due to longer life expectancy of the
pensioners will increase the defined benefit obligation.

The latest actuarial valuation of the Plan was performed in accordance
with HKAS 19 (2022) issued by the HKICPA at 31 December 2022
by Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited, an independent professional
actuarial firm, who have among their staff Fellows of the Actuarial
Society of Hong Kong. The present values of the defined benefit
obligation and current service cost of the Plan are calculated based on
the projected unit credit method. At the valuation date, the Plan had a
funding level of 121% (2021: 123%).

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2022 are analysed as follows:

N @ I —O0_—_—
2022 2021
BT BT
HKS$’000 HK$°000
EA YNGR [)-1-Pa
S HEE Fair value of the Plan assets 320,006 426,641
E 2R EE AR 2 BUH  Present value of the funded defined benefit obligation (263,946) (346,802)
REEE AR IL R N #ERR 2 Net asset recognised in the consolidated statement of
& TR financial position 56,060 79,839

DA _E 0y 2 AL 2 R — R A
(] o LM T < A IS AN 0 L BELOR AR A
A W SR 2 BT A B o R R R AR
Z M T B R A ) s £ A3k LA K R AR
RS Bl A i 2L - IR — O —
ARG R S R RAE AR B

K e

HWEO - "HFR _O_—H+_-H=
T —H 1k 2 F > BARFE 27 5
B HleksEE 2 .

A portion of the above asset is expected to be recovered after more than
one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate this amount from
the amounts receivable in the next twelve months, as future contributions
will also relate to future services rendered and future changes in
actuarial assumptions and market conditions. No contribution to the Plan
is expected to be paid in 2023.

There was no plan amendment, curtailment or settlement impact for the
years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.
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15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement are as
follows:

—0== —o~—

2022 2021
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

5 AR
3 A B A

Current service cost (11,013) (12,591)
Net interest income 1,018 252

G NBRME R AN 2 Net expense for the year included in retirement benefit

S T AR

costs

(9,995) (12,339)

HE_O__HF+_HA=+—HIFE
F BRI EEZERERS
49,424,000 70 (O ——4F © [0 3R Ay s e

2,805,0007C) °

ol S AR 2 2 BB A

The actual loss on Plan assets for the year ended 31 December 2022 was
HK$49,424,000 (2021: return of HK$2,805,000).

The movements in the defined benefit obligation during the year are as
follows:

@ Jtst —o=—

2022 2021
W T i
HK$’000 HK$’000

R—HA—HZRE

Ao R FE 5 BB Present value of obligation at 1 January 346,802 404,148
JIR 5 B A Current service cost 11,013 12,591
FiLE AR Interest cost 4,648 1,527
B HE AR A S Actual benefits paid (57,211) (51,057)
=R I G R Actuarial gains due to liability experience (5,066) (6,682)
FABS IR % 53 B BT BO R 56

W A Actuarial gains due to financial assumption changes (36,265) (25,196)
UNEEEES X I ES GIE Actuarial losses due to demographic assumption

i 18 changes 25 11,471
B A=t —HZEBER

R R Actual obligation at 31 December 263,946 346,802

Moo+ "A=+—H > &st#
8 AR R By B A 5 A R AR E Y
B 7 A I SR 2 0 HE - 35 47 48 1A 1 49 il
F6.64F (O .—4F : 6.84F) [ 0.94F

(O —4F : 134F) -

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31
December 2022 is 6.6 years (2021: 6.8 years) and 0.9 years (2021: 1.3
years) for the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension
scheme respectively.
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15 Bk BB pows Al st 3 (%) 15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)
FENZERKGFIEEEATEMEZ2E  The movements in the fair value of the Plan assets during the year are as
mr follows:
—0o== —Oo0=—
2022 2021

T T
HKS$’000 HK$’000

JA— A — Az B RGTE

EE 2N TEE Fair value of the Plan assets at 1 January 426,041 474,893
FLE WA Interest income 5,666 1,779
TEIZERARE B EEME  (Loss)/return on the Plan assets

WA LISNZ (K598), [H13]k  other than interest income (55,090) 1,026
B4R S Actual benefits paid (57,211) (51,057)
Wt H=+—Haz% Rk

a2 A TEE Fair value of the Plan assets at 31 December 320,006 426,641
W2 R ARGT G E AT The major categories of the Plan assets are as follows:

N @ e O _—
2022 2021

BT T

HK$’000 % HK$’000 %
JRCHE RS 55 Equities 171,393 53.6 202,818 58.1
[Fees Bonds 56,148 17.5 71,024 20.4
B4 Cash 92,465 28.9 74,908 21.5
K Total 320,006 100.0 348,750 100.0

RO "H+—HA=+—H #Z%iB At 31 December 2022, the amount of the Plan assets includes deposits
PRt # 2 B ISR R A T 2 P24 with the Bank of HK$64,764,000 (2021: HK$64,524,000).

(%5 64,764,00070 (O ——4F : ¥

64,524,0007T) °

TERPAL RE I 8% A 2 EER AR T The principal actuarial assumptions adopted in the valuation are as
follows:
NG —O0=—
2022 2021
% %
EE Discount rate
— Rl #l 2 e FEFRGY  — DB section of the Scheme 3.3 1.4
— FERFIR ARG #) — Defined benefit pension scheme 4.6 0.4
st #l 2 FOE A 2 Long-term average rate of salary increase for the
12 1A~ 2535 1 - DB section of the Scheme 5.0 5.0
R ARARE ] 2 Long-term pension increase rate for the defined benefit

IR R4 1 = pension scheme _ _
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15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The below analysis shows the effect on the defined benefit obligation
as at 31 December as a result of reasonably possible changes in the
significant actuarial assumptions:

Hahm 25 {35 26 WA 25 35
Increase of Decrease of
25 basis points 25 basis points
—0o== 00— —O0== —0—_—
2022 2021 2022 2021

WwWT W T WWTx BT
HKS$000  HKS$000  HKS$’000  HKS$’000

i Discount rate
— %t w2z g
e AR A — DB section of the Scheme (4,251) (5,861) 4,363 6,029
— FLE fm AR IR 8 — Defined benefit pension scheme @ (3) 2 3

Long-term average rate of salary
Wl B 2 REEFIE A2 increase for the DB section of the

R AT 225 357 1 - Scheme 4,402 5,963 (4,310) (5,827)
FLE A AR AT # Long-term pension increase rate for
ZRMBREI B  the defined benefit pension scheme 2 2 - -

3 8 R B 3 T A R S R R R ) B
I P 600 B AR o O AN 7B R % A ) 44 5 R
& o

TR % AR R # DL R ORS 5
R s w5 1 T AR A SOt e 8 (B4R AG
FEARA B T AR B B 38 i )i 2 A )

The above sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that changes
in actuarial assumptions are not correlated and therefore it does not take
into account the correlations between the actuarial assumptions.

The following table sets out the expected benefit payments (including
benefits attributable to estimated future employee service and salary)
from the Plan based on the adopted actuarial assumptions:

Tt A S A A
Expected benefit payments
—~0== —0=—
2022 2021
i3 BT
18 B 1% i 48 Number of years after valuation date HK$’000 HKS$°000
1 4E 1 year 14,789 28,756
24F 2 years 37,754 41,540
34 3 years 19,173 37,293
44 4 years 12,761 19,226
54 5 years 26,482 13,014
6 £104F 6 to 10 years 142,252 140,800

R 1047 Over 10 years

164,499 202,361
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16 Frfa Bt

(a) WAAR G W an R S8 2 BUHAN T ¢

16 Income tax

(a) Taxation charged in the consolidated income statement represents:

N @ —O0=—
2022 2021
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000
A BRI - Current taxation:
— BB — Hong Kong profits tax 325,652 455,145
— TR AF BE MR R R — Over-provision of taxation in respect of prior years (425) (7,582)
325,227 447,563
— WHMBLIE — Overseas taxation 187,103 176,901
PEAIEFLIE Deferred taxation:
— AREEEEZ
i A 5 i ] — Relating to the origination and reversal of
(FERE 31) temporary differences (Note 31) 1,577) (52,760)
510,753 571,704

7 W6 ) 15 B O 4% A 4F BE Ak T HE S ik )
1 16.5%) 7
B o Mg AR TE O # ACAF BE Al T E ST B
I DA A £ ) 2 5 BT A 3R AT 90 R 22 B R

PIBL % 16.5% (O ~.—4F

W -

The provision for Hong Kong profits tax for the year is calculated at
16.5% (2021: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

(b) 4= 4 B 75 B8 b B i i A1 2 Bi I BB (b) The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the

A PR A o 2 B A s A 2 B e

theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong

FHZ ZSFETNR Kong as follows:
—~O0=_— —Oo0—=—
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
R Al v Al Profit before taxation 3,469,498 3,603,598
PIFEER 16.5% Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
(CZOZ—4:16.5%) 5T (2021: 16.5%) 572,467 594,594
ARl HnF 2 32 Tax effect of expenses not deductible for taxation
HBITH 2 B purposes 70,289 51,822
e BB Z WA
HBITH 2 B Tax effect of income not subject to taxation (164,379) (136,523)
L Ath [5] AS[F] Effect of different taxation rates in other tax
BiR 2 2 jurisdictions 32,131 68,669
A P VAR R i Over-provision of taxation in respect of prior years (425) (7,582)
RAERBLIE R (F518)
ba Z Effect of unrecognised tax gains/(losses) 503 (8)
oAt Others 167 732
PG Income tax 510,753 571,704
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16 i3 Bt (%) 16 Income tax (Continued)
(c) HoAth 2= 25 0 & AR T80 (c) The income tax effects relating to components of other
B comprehensive income are as follows:
NG —0=_—
2022 2021

B i &8 BEe® B Big e #

Before- fif3#t  Net-of-  Before- Jr 3t Net-of-

tax Income tax tax Income tax

amount tax amount amount tax amount

BRI EWTx #wWTx BNt BN T BETx
HK$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS'000 HKS$'000  HKS$’000

Financial assets at fair
DIATEERGASM  value through other
2T 2 SMEE  comprehensive income

— NPEE — Changes in fair value (2,104,251) 383,732 (1,720,519) 174,773  (14,451) 160,322
— N A — Transfer to income statement
Wi g % on disposal (223,234) - (223,234)  (148,770) - (148,770
S ELEEYN — Transfer to income statement
i % on impairment (4,991) - (4,991) 55,702 = 55,702
MENG #4523 ) 2 5 Share of associates’ reserves (141,897) - (141,897) (5,756) = (5,756)
JRE A AL ] 2 Share of jointly controlled entities’
HH A reserves 272 - 272 (272) - (272)

FATHIMEREN  Exchange difference on translation
WAH R E LM of financial statements of

b overseas operations (589,059) - (589,059) 116,232 - 116,232
Equity securities at fair value
PAIATEER AL through other comprehensive
AU 2 BHER S income
— NPEE — Changes in fair value (263,365) 11,925  (251,440)  (68,138) 159 (67,979)
Surplus on revaluation of bank
EMFEEZRR premises 8,242 - 8,242 = = =
RERMFE 2K Actuarial (losses)/gains on defined
(B518) /s benefit scheme (13,784) 2275 (11,509) 21,523 (3,551) 17,972
AF Iy FC A 4 T Other comprehensive (expense)/

(i), dds income for the year (3,332,067) 397,932 (2,934,135) 145294  (17,843) 127451
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17 AEB 4 - [ ZE A7 e Bk 17 Cash, balances and placements with and loans and
advances to banks

—0== —o=—

2022 2021
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

e B 84 AR ) W At amortised cost
RARHE Csbh 562,263 | R
femz ] Balances withbanks 11,782,978 19,813,162
feehReer ] Balances with central banks 2,395,639 12,041,514
7] 2 € B A7 7K Placements with banks

— A —1E 7 R E 5 — maturing within one month 11,526,739 18,975,254

— =2 TZ8 A B — maturing between one and twelve months 18,471,575 12,585,256
E R 29-998,314 I
RS Gross loans and advances to banks 9,684,088 3,830,328
W AE A Impairment allowances
et SStagel 0 2 2 2 2 (8,631  (11,810)
N 54,414,651 I
LA P EAEREA At fair value through other

J At 2 i) W comprehensive income
EESEE Gross loans and advances to banks - 2,335,345

- 2,335,345

54,414,651 70,303,930

MO+ =H="+—H > A%LHE The Group’s balances with central banks that are subject to exchange
A T BB e i € BRI RS A7 B 8 control and regulatory restrictions amounted to HK$431,514,000 at 31
8547 By s 431,514,000 (O ——  December 2022 (2021: HK$687,065,000).

iF : #515687,065,0000C) °
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18 Derivative financial instruments

The following is a summary of the notional or contractual amounts and
fair values of each significant type of derivatives, without taking into
account the effects of bilateral netting arrangements:

H#E/ AFEE BH/ AFEE
HREH Fair values AHEH Fair values
Notional/ Notional/

contractual B A contractual B =L
amount Assets  Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities
—0Z=Z= —0ZZ= —0== Z0== —0_— —0_—
2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2021

wRTT EWTx  #WT  BWTr EWTx BT
HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000  HKS$'000

AN 4 Exchange rate contracts
A H Forward contracts 9,851,705 124,101 140,746 22,434,456 352,829 341,134
Kk Currency swaps 44,530,759 494,138 146,156 31,697,033 147,515 151,288
T H Options written 361,823 - 2,715 309,494 = 2,789
i A Options purchased 425,926 1,518 - 358,852 2,788 -
| 5,170,213 619,757 289617 I
FZ=EH Interest rate contracts
H R Interest rate swaps 1,399,440 14,611 14,551 2,985,476 - 18,943
IRHEA 4 Equity contracts
Th th Options written 80,448 - 4,498 97,351 — 228
B A Options purchased 80,448 4,498 - 97,351 228 =
160,896 4,498 4,498 194,702 228 228

56,730,549 638,866 308,666 57,980,013 503,360 514,382

WETHZGHEMABRRERE AR
ST L o > WAEEB KA - i
TSGR~ R 4 o e B A% D B - AT
T HA R A A (FE) RAF (A
fR) o i mEE LAz A EER
R BB A EOR A e E -

The contractual amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and they
do not represent amounts at risks. The derivative instruments become
favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations
in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity prices relative
to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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19 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

19 LA FEMASAEERZ &R
&E

B E
Financial assets
HL5E DL E 18 5€ L~ 1
b A\ 18 4 JR fi b A\ H 25 iR
Mandatorily Designated at
measured at fair fair value
value through through aat
profit or loss profit or loss Total
3 BRI W T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—O & 2022
R 5 77 Debt securities
— &b — Listed in Hong Kong 508,897 83,933 592,830
— A LT — Listed outside Hong Kong 1,176,454 159,165 1,335,619
— b — Unlisted 2,399,825 - 2,399,825
. 4085176 243,098 4,328,274
e RE R 55 Equity securities
—H kT — Listed in Hong Kong 307,399 - 307,399
— 5 b — Listed outside Hong Kong 77,887 -~ 77,887
—JF kb — Unlisted 14,088 - 14,088
- e 399314 T 9
PR 4% A4 Equity investment fund
R SUdlised .68 - e
5,427,243 243,098 5,670,341
HET AN A Of which issued by:
— R K — Central governments and
R ERTT central banks 159,674 198,047 357,721
— $RAT R EH A — Banks and other financial
SR institutions 3,306,688 45,051 3,351,739
— {3 — Corporate entities 1,960,881 - 1,960,881
5,427,243 243,098 5,670,341
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19 A FHEMGABLGEERZSM 19 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
& () (Continued)
Financial assets
HE LAATAH &€ VA THE
b AR R Hrs AR IR
Mandatorily Designated at
measured at fair fair value
value through through GEis
profit or loss profit or loss Total
T T T T T IT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
ZOZ—#% 2021
fEW 5 77 Debt securities
— A L — Listed in Hong Kong 799,858 - 799,858
— 5 b — Listed outside Hong Kong 361,236 707,313 1,068,549
—JF Lk — Unlisted 69,857 - 69,857
e 1230951 07313 ] 1938264
e RE RS 55 Equity securities
— & b — Listed in Hong Kong 293,661 - 293,661
— 5 b — Listed outside Hong Kong 31,751 - 31,751
— kb — Unlisted 14,086 - 14,086
R S - S
PR R4 A4 Equity investment fund
_ KL SUews oy - B
1,868,128 707,313 2,575,441
HET AN A Of which issued by:
— AT R E A — Banks and other financial
SR institutions 260,286 - 260,286
— b3k — Corporate entities 1,607,842 707,313 2,315,155
1,868,128 707,313 2,575,441
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20 BHPLE

20 Investments in securities

N O —0—_—
2022 2021
BT BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000
DA (B 56 A HoAth Financial investments at fair value through other
A TH L 3 2 4 AR comprehensive income
BB 8 77 Debt securities 103,694,091 100,753,629
JBEHE 78 Equity securities 2,700,029 1,198,408
. 106,394,120
Fed s AR 2 Rl FE & Financial investments at amortised cost
w5 w8 o5 Debt securities 18,456,916 1,081,929
ERIERL ) Impairment allowances
— B — Stage 1 (18,498) (4,023)
— B REE — Stage 2 (896) -
— =B — Stage 3 (151,973) (152,033)
e e 18,285,549 LS
124,679,669 102,877,910

FLA S SR S K] > A SR R L PR e
BE AR RE LA P8 (B 5 A H At 42 T i 4
At AT R R ST A TS Lk 4 R 4

il o HEMRRERAMT

recognised from these equity investments are as follows:

The Group has designated some equity investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income for business strategic reasons subjected
to internal stop loss limit control mechanism. The dividend income

@ —0==
2022 2021
T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
CHERR A B IR A Dividend income recognised
NAERA A 2 SRS 5 Equity securities held at year end

— & b — Listed in Hong Kong 19,216 15,366
— A BTl — Listed outside Hong Kong 2,937 2,914
— Lk — Unlisted 97,150 72,814

RENE B2 RS2 Equity securities sold during the year
— & b — Listed in Hong Kong 1,047 -
120,350 91,094
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20 REHHE ()

20 Investments in securities (Continued)

A JH T AF 19 R R 4y b At BB HE A
FHCE 2 AR ILE R - FEHIT

During the year, the Group sold some of these equity investments as they
have reached the internal stop loss limits. The details are as follows:

—0== —O0=—

2022 2021

BT BT

HK$’000 HK$°000

A B R 2 A HEE Fair value at disposal 109,553 9,614

A L B IR p A < O Loss on disposal transferred

Tt AR B i Pl 2 from financial asset revaluation reserve

T 18 to retained earnings (20,270) (1,644)
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20 B HRE (FH) 20 Investments in securities (Continued)
BRRE
Financial investments
VA2 P fE
e A At
L€
At fair value B 8 R AR
through other B iR
comprehensive At amortised aat
income cost Total
L T T il
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
O 2022
(¥ e Debt securities
— &b — Listed in Hong Kong 19,363,935 1,250,599 20,614,534
— A LT — Listed outside Hong Kong 49,442,239 9,304,590 58,746,829
| ] — Unlisted 34,887,917 7,730,360 42,618,277
.. 103,694,091 18,285,549 121,979,640
JE AR 2t Equity securities
—H kT — Listed in Hong Kong 687,645 - 687,645
7] — Listed outside Hong Kong 1,388,741 - 1,388,741
— 3 L — Unlisted 623,643 - 623,643
- 2700029 - 2,700,029
106,394,120 18,285,549 124,679,669

TZHEEE ARSI iR 2 ETIRE S+ Fair value of listed securities at

ATEME amortised cost 10,316,990
HBEIT AL - Of which issued by:
— R K — Central governments and
H LR 1T central banks 31,702,616 14,638,130 46,340,746
— §RAT K HoAth — Banks and other financial
B institutions 61,174,138 1,851,443 63,025,581
— {3 — Corporate entities 13,517,366 1,795,976 15,313,342
106,394,120 18,285,549 124,679,669
S w4 Included within debt securities are:
— ¥R 2 A — Certificates of deposit held 13,316,033 175,436 13,491,469
— B — Treasury bills (including
(EIEIMNER S TR Exchange Fund Bills) 11,417,263 6,422,264 17,839,527
— HAh 5% — Other debt securities 78,960,795 11,687,849 90,648,644

103,694,091 18,285,549 121,979,640
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20 REHHE ()

20 Investments in securities (Continued)

R E
Financial investments
LA TEE
A AR A
ELiEn
At fair value 458 B B AS
through other il
comprehensive At amortised A5
income cost Total
T T oo T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
O 4 2021
B o Debt securities
—F L — Listed in Hong Kong 17,074,517 744,547 17,819,064
—¥WgHh b — Listed outside Hong Kong 54,544,732 48,794 54,593,526
| ] — Unlisted 29,134,380 132,532 29,266,912
S 100,753,629 925873 101,679,502
e o 75 Equity securities
—H LT — Listed in Hong Kong 337,765 = 337,765
— 5 b — Listed outside Hong Kong 48,491 - 48,491
— 3 L — Unlisted 812,152 = 812,152
] 1198408 - 1,198408
101,952,037 925,873 102,877,910
S AR B iR 2 LTRSS Fair value of listed securities at
A TEE amortised cost 782,956
HBIT AL - Of which issued by:
— R K — Central governments and
H LR 1T central banks 20,335,551 = 20,335,551
— §RAT K HoAth — Banks and other financial
B institutions 67,071,900 181,326 67,253,226
— {3k — Corporate entities 14,544,586 744,547 15,289,133
101,952,037 925,873 102,877,910
S s A 4E Included within debt securities are:
— ¥R 2 A — Certificates of deposit held 15,133,464 181,326 15,314,790
— Bl — Treasury bills (including
(EIEIMNEHR S TR Exchange Fund Bills) 13,245,368 = 13,245,368
— HAh &% — Other debt securities 72,374,797 744,547 73,119,344
100,753,629 925,873 101,679,502
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21 Bk A IR IR

21 Advances and other accounts

(a) BEK B B i R JH (a) Advances and other accounts
—O0== —O0_—
2022 2021
i3 Sk o TH
HKS$’000 HK$°000
e B 8 RS ) W At amortised cost
BESS . Advancestocustomers 199,268,662 193,643,499
[LES 5 Tradebills 378,983 263,322
WRHFIS Acerwedinterest 2,102,865 1,394,807
HAth HETH Other accounts
— E R — Insurance premium receivable 220,029 165,478
— AR AR (5:5%32)  — Recoverable from reinsurers (Note 32) 522,501 317,082
— JRES S HoA BRTE — Accounts and other receivable 2,145,708 3,214,342
. 2,888,233
CAIERL ] Impairment allowances
— B —PEE — Stage 1 (337,721) (406,960)
— 5 R E — Stage 2 (390,629) (171,786)
— =B ~ Stage 3 (1,457,568)  (1,144,600)
. (2,185,918) || {1,723,346)
. 202,452,330 IS
VA RS A At fair value through other
Ay A T W A comprehensive income
FERK Advances to customers 221,693 356,349
[EEL 53 Trade bills 4,050,886 10,149,390
. 4,272,579 RI0R00ES
206,725,409 207,780,923
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21 Sk K bR IE (4)
(b) i L % LI 5 4

EERERACFEMERE MBS0
B ot

21 Advances and other accounts (Continued)

(b) Finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Advances to customers include investments in finance lease receivables

and hire purchase contracts, analysed as follows:

@ —o0=—

2022 2021
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

JRE e % ' M E Gross investment, receivable
— —4ER — Within one year 5,627 6,150
— —4Pl E B HAE — After one year but within five years 2,279 7,787
— HAER E — After five years 1,265 1,375
9,171 15,312
R 2 BB WA Unearned finance income 17) (61)
BEFH Net investment 9,154 15,251

Rl FH B L FH I A A 2 G R AT a0
T

The net investment in finance lease receivables and hire purchase
contracts is analysed as follows:

@ Jatst —0o=—

2022 2021
T i
HK$’000 HK$’000

—4ER Within one year 5,610 6,098
— P, E B A After one year but within five years 2,279 7,778
FAERL | After five years 1,265 1,375

9,154 15,251

AREFMZEMEHE KB R ER
H A A Z A 2 FBREME (O
TR ) o

RO THE A=Y —H > A%HE
Z AN E] i In] F EE AHL E A 4 2 B (E
WE M 4 4458 Ry M 61,0000 (O
4 H8,000L) o

No unguaranteed residual values were included in the gross investment
in finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts of the Group
(2021: Nil).

As at 31 December 2022, the impairment allowances for uncollectible
finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts of the Group
included in the impairment allowances for the receivables amounted to
HKS$1,000 (2021: HK$8,000).
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22 B 2w R R 22 Interests in subsidiaries
THEAITR O+ H="1—  The following is a list of the subsidiaries owned by the Bank at 31
H - #AZWEAHR December 2022:
Place of B RAZ R RIS
AL incorporation Particulars of issued Percentage of ordinary share Principal
4 Name BENE  and operation share capital capital held FEEH  activities
20228 2021 202 201
R RIARA A CMB Wing Lung Insurance Fik HongKong 38,856,066 29,000,000 T463% 100% REEE  Insurance
Company Limited" underwriting
R MG AR CMB Wing Lung Capital Limited* % Hong Kong 7000000 7,000,000 100% 100%  BEHEARE  Financial
consultancy
services
KRR A R CMB Wing Lung Finance Limited* &% Hong Kong 2500000 2,500,000 100% 100%  SEAAHHE  Provision of
financial
services
MEAEEEERARAA  CMB Wing Lung Asset Management 16 Hong Kong 2565450 2565450 100% 100% EEER  Asset
Limited* management
REKREGARA A CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) Limited” % Hong Kong 300,000 300,000 100% 100% fRHEEH  Trstee services
WK ERREMARAT  CMB Wing Lung Insurance Brokers &1 Hong Kong 250,000 250,000 100% 100% (REEF  Insurance
Limited* broking
HEAEREARAR: CMB Wing Lung Agency Limited* &% Hong Kong 50,000 50,000 100% 100% RERH  Insurance
agency
MHABZEREARAT  OMB Wing Lung (Nominces) i Hong Kong 1,000 1,000 100% 100%  ZFERERHE  Nominee
Limited* services
REKREEERRA CMB Wing Lung Property Bk Hong Kong 1,000 1,000 100% 100% WEEE  Propenty
Management Limited® management
RARRAR* Hongnet Limited** Bk Hong Kong AR 1,000 I i 100% HEEE  Ivestmen
n.a. 1.4 holding
Wingspan Incorporated® Wingspan Incorporated® # USA. 1,500,000 1,500,000 100% 100% WERE Property
(USSI each) ~ (USSI each) holding

(Gt (RAE
*iin) - Kl
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22 PR 2 W HE 2 (4E)

22 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of CERIRAZIHE R R
AL incorporation Particulars of issued Percentage of ordinary share Principal
L Name BEMY  and operation share capital capital held FEEH  activities
20228 2021 202 201
Wing Lung Opportunities Fund ~ Wing Lung Opportunities Fund RERE Cayman [slands a1 36,211 94.63% 9795% HEEK Investment
Limited" Limited* (USS1,000  (USS1,000 holding
each) each)
(BREE  (BREE
FALO00TE)  ETLL000T)
Wing Lung Opportunities Master  Wing Lung Opportunities Master & Cayman [slands 26,116 23890 94.63% 9795% LK Investment
Fund Limited" Fund Limited" (USS1,000  (USS1,000 holding
each) each)
(BREE  (BREE
XL00T)  ET100070)
Wing Lung Growth Fund Il Wing Lung Growth Fund III HEHE Cayman Islands 433,200 433200 100% 100% HEEH Investment
Segregated Portfolio® Segregated Portfolio® (HKS$1,000  (HKS1,000 holding
each) each)
(BREE  (BREE
#HL0007)  EHLO00T)
Wing Lung Growth Fund V Wing Lung Growth Fund V REHE Cayman [slands 70,307 RER T1.12% MR BEEE Investment
Segregated Portfolio® Segregated Portfolio® (USS1,000 na. 0. holding
each)
(R
£11007%)
FARERRA Sea Wing Investments Limited* 775 Hong Kong 1,000 1,000 100% 100% WERE  Property
holding
HmRRER R CMB Wing Lung Equity Investment AR People’s (it#a) (i) 100% 100% MERE  Bquity
(FRH) AR Management (Shenzhen) Limited® 1B Republic of (Note a) (Note a) B investment
China management
FEARAT Antopex Limited W British Virgin 1 (USS1 each) | (USS! each) 100% 100% fEFEE  Trostee services
(34 Islands (BREE  (BREE
FrE)  Eulu)
REAR A Bulleria % Britsh Virgin 1 (USS1 each) 1 (USSI each) 100% 100% fRREEH  Trustee services
Limited" (345 Islands (WREE  (BREE
FrE)  Ful)
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22 Fi & 2wl R g (%) 22 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)
Place of CHRAZ R B R
AL incorporation Particulars of issued Percentage of ordinary share Principal
L Name BENY  and operation share capital capital held FEEH  activities
20028 2001° U 021
BRARAR Cameland Limited® 1 British Virgin 1 (USS1 each) 1 (USS! each) 100% 100% fEFEE  Trstee services
34 Islands (BMEE  (EREE
FrE)  Fuin)
EEHRAR Deeright Limited® % British Virgin 1 (USS1 each) 1 (USS! each) 100% 100% fRREEH  Trustee services
34 Islands (BMEE  (EREE
FrE)  Fuin)
[ERARA Eaglearn Limited" %8 Britsh Virgin 1 (USS1 each) 1 (USS1 each) 100% 100% fREEEH  Trustee services
34 Islands (GMaE  (BREE
FE)  Fuin)
* RO AETZAZEMRIEE - *  Liquidation process completed in December 2022.
# AT BB Z M A A o i Directly held by the Bank.
A HARTTHEBEREE Z B A A Indirectly held by the Bank.
@ CEAT IR B A i o @ All the issued share capital refers to ordinary shares.

FERE () sEMEA S AR13,000,000 70

Note: (a) Registered capital was RMB13,000,000.
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23 I [l J52 ol 6 2

23 Interests in jointly controlled entities

—0O=-— =0==

2022 2021

T [ikican I

HK$000 HK$°000

JREALG 7 VAR Share of net assets 240,079 237,468

AL L B 'R

The particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities are as follows:

iy ¥4
ARl
fial} Place of WHMES  Proportion
RE% incorporation and ~ Ownership of voting
At Name Ho operation interest power EEEH Principal activities
REHERAERA*  Bank Consortium Holding 7V Hong Kong 13.33% 1429% RHHRIRGHEZ 5 Provision of trustee,
Limited* i fTHRRER  administration and custodian
# services for retirement schemes
BUBEEARA*  Joint Electronic Teller &l Hong Kong () (Hfa) RMEABEEKZ  Provision of ATM network
Services Limited* (Note a) (Notea) HIAEME services
RAERR BC Reinsurance Limited ~ 7 Hong Kong 21.00% 21.00%  FREER Reinsurance business
ARAH

LA b 3 [a] 42 ) B AR A 4R T R SR R
PF 5 DL R A S B R A7 2 5 9 s A

B

o RATEESA

AR () AEE I EALAMR A 2 — > i
IE A %A IR - A
SE R 5% AL BEAT T H A1 AR
BEEBTAlBZ20% © %/ F
A At AR R o AE N T
F o [A LG S Bi /A 7 & 4%
ZfE o A O HEF+ A=+

The above jointly controlled entities are strategic partners for the Group
to widen the service types to be provided to the Group’s customers.

o Directly held by the Bank
Note: (a) The Group is one of the five founding members which together
have a controlling interest in the company. The Group holds 20%
of the ‘A’ ordinary shares issued by the company to its founding
members. The company also has other class of ordinary shares.
Class A ordinary shares have the right to vote on the allocation
of the company’s asset upon the winding up of the company.
As at 31 December 2022, the Group is entitled to 2.74% (2021:

—H > AEEHEA %A A EIRK
B22.74% (.0 —.—4F: 2.74%)HE
5 o

2.74%) of dividends declared by the company.
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23 S [ 452 o B A AR ()
A1l AN T A ] 2 o B AR R

23 Interests in jointly controlled entities (Continued)

Aggregate information of jointly controlled entities that are not
individually material:

@ st —o0=—

2022 2021
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

A AL S IL M BB Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share of those

Fy 48 78 jointly controlled entities
U8 7 28 78 U ) Profit from continuing operations 27,754 44,835
HoAth 4 T ST Other comprehensive expense 272 (272)
A TH] AL 2t AL Total comprehensive income 28,026 44,563

24 W5 0 v HE £

24 Interests in associates

=0== —0=—

2022 2021
T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

JRE A 5 7 AR Share of net assets 193,366 248,833

AEEZ BB AR ZERIT

The particulars of the Group’s associates are as follows:

Place of Particulars
k% incorporation Principal ~ #AZEHAT of issued shares Interest held
A Name BENY  and operation FEEH activities ~ BfeEf  held WS AR indirectly
HERTMR  Professional Liability it HongKong  TRBRfA Insurance ~ JF Lz Unlisted ordinary ~ 27.00% 27.00%
fRBAMRAR  Underwriting Services agency Lk shares
Limited

i N RR  Hong Kong Life i HongKong  ARBEH  Lifeinsurance ¥ £z Unlisted ordinary  16.67% 16.67%
ARAH Insurance Limited business Lk shares

A _E W 2 R AR 2 ) SR o

WO ——4 -t A=+ /NHZH » KT
HIEFF AR E S A RA A ([ 5
THE ) BT 25.85% ° I O ~—
LA ZANH > P ESRAT R R
R B & B L7 7] 2 A1 7 i 4 B 0
S HE T 47 P SRAT LA FR S 7 o ANFTHF
AR T 2 1 25.85% A5 Y R AE 5 A
R #3.235,216,000C - AR5 E
O-—4tH -+ NBAZEHREZEH - LE
SEINAR o R TE B AN T AR AT B
] o

The above associates are strategic partners for the Group.

Prior to 28 July 2021, the Bank directly held 25.85% of the shares
issued by an associate, Merchants Union Consumer Finance Limited
(“Merchants Union”). On 28 July 2021, the China Banking and Insurance
Regulatory Commission has approved the transfer of the Bank’s equity
interest in Merchants Union to China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd.. The
transfer price of the 25.85% shares of Merchants Union held by the
Bank was RMB3,235,216,000. The transaction was completed on 28
July 2021. Upon completion, Merchants Union ceased to be an associate
company of the Bank.
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24 BiE A vl i (4)

B BA B BB~ R 2 I
ERAAERBEIHEER O~ —F% MK
7t v S 5 i ot Y L)) A S B 5 SR
BRI -

B S RAT IR A R -

TO B E R EEEE N
B -

24 Interests in associates (Continued)

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s material
associate which represents the financial information of Merchants Union
for the year of 2021 prepared in accordance with HKFRSs is set out
below.

Merchants Union Consumer Finance Company Limited:

For the year of 2021, the amounts represent the operation results up to
the date of equity transfer.

—O0—_—
2021
L e W
HK$’000
W5k 2 ) Y AR Gross amounts of associate
G Assets 156,253,478
=L Liabilities 141,190,613
HE 4 Equity 15,062,865
Al o Gross income 11,869,234
i ] Net profit 1,851,315
A ] A 2 FELE Total comprehensive income 1,851,315
B A A T 0 2 A R Reconciled to the Group’s interest in associate
L G/NCIRE R g F oY Gross amounts of net assets of associate 15,062,865
A S N FT A 2 B R A Group’s share of net assets of associate 3,893,260

ST o A B R R T 2 19 25.85%
By - R0 —FtH » REHUB
#3,893,260,0007C (LA —~O —~—4F N\
H WSO ) R A W v M 22 25.85%
ZHER THBEBITRMAERAR - FA
B2 5 T sk AR R A R

Before the disposal, the Group held a 25.85% interest in Merchants
Union and accounted for the investment as an associate. In July 2021,
the Group disposed of a 25.85% interest in Merchants Union to China
Merchants Bank Co., Ltd for proceeds of HK$3,893,260,000 (received in
August 2021). This transaction has resulted in the recognition of a loss
in profit or loss, calculated as follows:

BT oT
HK$’000
Ji R 4B 2K Proceeds of disposal 3,893,260
W AU B R ARSI T8 8L Less: Taxation incurred in connection with the disposal (268,986)
B R A B AR Less: Net assets disposed (3,893,260)
s BEHAMEECRIT B IE LR E BT 080 Plus: Cumulative exchange reserve reclassified to
E e income statement 69,841
Ol sR s 18 Loss recognised (199,145)

A R R s R RS R R M
i 10 B 3% 0 AR 400 AR ARG BT 15 B S W
268,986,000 70 S B 5l 41 i 35 B L e 5
BEEGTSIEE O — kR
69,841,000 TG °

The loss recognised in the prior year comprised with income tax expense
of HK$268,986,000 arose in connection with the disposal, and the
cumulative exchange reserve of HK$69,841,000 reclassified to income
statement in 2021.
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24 Big A el hEdR (4) 24 Interests in associates (Continued)
RIS 2K B s | 2 SRR Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material:
N @ —O0=—
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
A A T4 % S W A ) Aggregate amounts of the Group’s
1Y 48 7 share of associates
U8 B 47 287 78 U ) Profit from continuing operations 88,454 16,382
HCAth 4 1A 2 Other comprehensive expense (141,896) (5,756)
208 () dits 484 Total comprehensive (expense)/income (53,442) 10,626
25 "EWIE 25 Investment properties
N @ —O0=—
2022 2021
BWTT W TT
HK$’000 HK$°000
w—H—H At 1 January 2,695,310 2,832,290
Net reclassification between premises and investment
[ i BB ) 3 4 properties 9,200 (51,300)
H A AEEEE Fair value losses on revaluation (19,460) (85,680)
B+ _A=+—H
(REHZEAEHIHR) At 31 December (professional valuation) 2,685,050 2,695,310
NG I —0=—
2022 2021
BT ¥
HK$’000 HK$°000
DT s Z AL # ) 2E Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
— REHA (A4 L) — Long-term leases (over 50 years) 361,310 378,330
— AR A) (+ 2 A+ 4F) — Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 2,323,740 2,316,980
2,685,050 2,695,310
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25 BeEWE ()

RSB R O "+ A=+
— H A A > DA A (B 7 12 15 A
WA E AL E o J2 U E Al K8 b 28 57
BN E B BAE W B AT A BR A FEAT
HoAR B B A 0 AR R R
il {ELW) 6 1A P 7E 3t B 5 SR A 20 300 £ (L

77 L
KBy o

TREIIAEE DR SRR EY
SEOEAE > Sl 1% A o U o T S5
1358 RN -FEEEHR I o ~FH
{6 DA B BT B9 450 A S vl B 4 )
JE& & o WA B B I BT 5 I
RIS AR TR TS 5 R TR R A B
BT AL BTG Y - S
BABEELE T FIIAPEERER

o ¥ — 2% - THRERTS
AR T S ORAEGR ) -

o HTJE — RIBABUE M EE (IR
f8) B (el R 0B BT 457 ) BEA
B 2 A ERK -

o H=JE - MEEEEATBERGE
A BEA R 2 A (A

25 Investment properties (Continued)

All investment properties were revalued as at 31 December 2022 by
capitalising the net rental income using the Investment Method of
Valuation. The valuations were carried out by an independent firm of
surveyors, A.G. Wilkinson & Associates (Surveyors) Limited, who have
among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with
recent experience in the location and category of property being valued.

The table below presents the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties measured on a recurring basis, categorised into the fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is based on whether the inputs used in the
valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs
reflect market data obtained from independent sources; unobservable
inputs reflect the Group’s market assumptions. These two types of inputs
have created the following fair value hierarchy:

* Level 1 — Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

e Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
inputs.

BE)E

Level 3
—0o== —0==
2022 2021
T BT
HK$°000 HKS$’000

A FEER = Recurring fair value measurement:

PR v 2 A ) 2 Leasehold properties in Hong Kong 2,685,050 2,695,310

HE_O_HFT_A=+T—HEK=0O
T A= —H I SRR
SO 4 ST L R A4 TN 5 — g B2 — g ]
2L TR A S S o A
A5 T8 A -1 (B3 4% P %) RS % 2 1 i
HHAR T DAERR -

During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of
Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. The Group recognises transfers
between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting
period in which they occur.
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25 BeEWE ()

AR A 51 i 47 R g DA R 00 48
AP RERERE BN EY (L E
RAATBE I A BIRE R

25 Investment properties (Continued)

The table below sets out information about significant unobservable
inputs used at year end in measuring investment properties categorised
as level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

M 1 4
Carrying value
—~0=_— —0==
2022 2021
T BT T
1K 2] Valuation techniques HK$°000 HK$’000
B AR 7 % Investment method 2,685,050 2,695,310
AR B - AT BLAE A Bt 3
RAB R Range AP B R R SR
{52 Significant Z0ZZ= —0=— Fair value measurement
Valuation techniques  unobservable inputs 2022 2021 sensitivity to unobservable inputs
Qi EES DNy

BB BT % T ik 25 &

Investment method  Market yield

i 4
Market rent

FERE . At S EA R o
FHREYWER O _4F+_H
=t+—HE O _—4#+ A=
+—H YU EE T AR o

AEEDI L EHER B REYE -
HEFEEE A RRMNE - 20
“HEF A=+ —HIEEE EA
WEMARNZSEAHE (0 —4
fIE) o

T B R R T 2k

Increase in market yield
2.90%-7.65% 2.95%-7.65% would result in a lower fair value

RN B AR

w1550 F wEISTE

w8870 HE #5900 70 NiE oz ANy

HKS$15.5 to HKS$15 to 55 BA-FEER BT

HKS$887 HKS$900 Increase in market rent

per square feet  per square feet would result in a higher fair value
Note: Due to the limited number of comparable transactions, all investment

properties are measured using investment method as at 31 December
2022 and 31 December 2021.

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
leases typically run for an initial period of up to 4 years. There were no
contingent rentals included in leases for the year ended 31 December
2022 (2021: Nil).
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25 BeEWE ()

W _H=1T—H > Aoz &M At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments receivable

25 Investment properties (Continued)

B2 AR AR B R E AR AN T under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
N O —0—_—
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
+ b R A Land and buildings
— —EDR — Within one year 79,308 141,938
— —HFEUBREWEN — After one year but within two years 64,800 110,894
— MEUBRE=FR — After two years but within three years 43,893 4315
— =B — After three years 64,961 -
252,962 257,147
26 fl 8 L Hu b 25 26 Interests in leasehold land
AEEE 2 FHE L HHEZE & 4L T Hi%  The Group’s interests in leasehold land represent prepaid land lease
& HEEmSEEF T premium and their net book values are analysed as follows:
NG —O0—_—
2022 2021
BT WO
HK$’000 HK$°000
w—H—H At 1 January 150,167 153,921
FHE T Hbdr 85 (GERELL) Depreciation of leasehold land (Note 11) 3,754) (3,754)
R+ —H=+—H At 31 December 146,413 150,167
TEHERA In Hong Kong held on:
— WA (4L L) — Long-term leases (over 50 years) 61,785 62,114
— FHFRA) (2 0 H4F) — Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 84,628 88,053
146,413 150,167
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27 oAt 3 Bk i 27 Other properties and equipment
17 P
Right of use assets
(VT TR0 e %
Furniture Furniture
i B and 7 B and At
Premises equipment  Premises equipment Total

BT EWTIT  EWTx #WTx #WTR
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$'000 HKS$’000  HKS$’000

A Cost
RO _#—H—H At 1 January 2022 1,128,411 2,254,556 457,351 446 3,840,764
W 5%, 7 48 Exchange difference 3 (6,421)  (10,754) - 17,172)
HEET Lease modifications - - (2,916) - (2,916)
WA Ol E Additions through Acquisition - 8,889 17,837 - 26,726
HE Additions 516 223,128 95,271 - 318,915
HE Disposals - (25,760)  (115,127) - (140,887)

Net reclassification between

premises and investment

FERREMER B properties (3,739) - - - (3,739)
R_O——fFF_A=1—H  At3lDecomber2022 L125191 2,454,392 441662 446 4,021,691
ARITE Accumulated depreciation
BoOo-4F—H—H At 1 January 2022 307,558 1,684,317 211,188 231 2,203,294
T 5. 2 3 Exchange difference 1 (4,980) (7,432) (13)  (12,424)
R OF S E Additions through Acquisition - 4,239 11,891 - 16,130
AEETE GERLD Charge for the year (Note 11) 23,572 187,918 104,370 157 316,017
B [m] 43¢ Written back on disposal - (25,282)  (114,909) - (140,191
XT3 S Elimination on revaluation (2,781) - - - (2,781)
RoO——FF_A=1—H  At3December2022 328,350 1846212 205108 . 375 2,380,045 |
HR T % (B Net book value

RO ZF+-A=+—H At 31 December 2022 796,841 608,180 236,554 71 1,641,646
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27 HoAd W2 Kok i (%) 27 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
IR
Right of use assets
NS UV E L
Furniture Furniture
7 and 7 and At

Premises  equipment Premises  equipment Total

WHTor T w¥Tor W¥WTI  B%T

HK$’000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HKS$’000  HKS$’000
A Cost
RZOZ—%—H—H At 1 January 2021 1,078,569 2,150,000 437,873 444 3,666,886
T i, 7= Exchange difference 196 2,125 3,858 2 6,181
HEBT Lease modifications = = (3,239) = (3,239)
HE Additions - 120,610 106,056 - 226,666
ik Disposals (1,654) (18,179) (87,197) - (107,030)

Net reclassification between
premises and investment

[ E B B 3 T A properties 51,300 = = = 51,300
R_O——#F_A=1—H  At3l December2021 Liggal.  2lonsss 970l s L
EY il Accumulated depreciation
RZOZ—4%—H—H At 1 January 2021 284,035 1,533,629 180,763 86 1,998,513
[ 50,25 %8 Exchange difference 72 1,604 1,775 13 3,464
AEEE GERELLD Charge for the year (Note 11) 24,232 165,601 115,847 132 305,812
i 6 Tl 3 Written back on disposal (781) (16,517) (87,197) - (104,495)
RoO——#F_A=1—H  At3December2021 MWiend bty UL 201 2
i T ¥ Net book value
RZOZ—%+ZHA=+—H  At31 December 2021 820,853 570,239 246,163 215 1,637,470
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27 HoAd W2 Kok i (%) 27 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
5 2 MR A The net book value of premises comprises:
N O —O0—_—
2022 2021
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
A E w2 AW E - Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
— RHAMA (A T4l E) - Long-term leases (over 50 years) 330,743 335,805
— A (FE A T4) - Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 443,009 461,457
773,752 797,262
LR A Z LI ZE Leasehold properties outside Hong Kong:
— KA — Freehold 20,387 20,745
— A (+ 2 A — Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 2,702 2,846
23,089 23,591
796,841 820,853
28 WA FEMGE AR Z 4R 28 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
1%
NG —O0=—
2022 2021
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FE LA T EERE ATH2% 8 Financial liabilities mandatorily measured at fair value
Z A g through profit or loss
— i E — Short sold securities 79,837 348,837
— NEEEEZ ML — Non-controlling interests of consolidated funds 153,760 -
233,597 348,837
20 BEfF% 29 Deposits from customers
—~0o== —O0—_—
2022 2021
BT BT
HKS$°000 HK$°000
T AT A AR R Demand deposits and current accounts 37,032,414 49,349,558
% K Savings deposits 75,548,025 117,952,231
T A K B 3 A 3K Time, call and notice deposits 189,040,883 125,758,929
301,621,322 293,060,718
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30 EATH 30 Capital instruments
NG I —0—_—
2022 2021
i3 BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT 2 BB Subordinated debts issued
276400,000,000 TCAZHESE UASIBR - US$400,000,000 subordinated fixed rate notes,
e BB R GGERa) measured at amortised cost (Note a) - 3,115,586
- 3,115,586
HOMEL TH Additional equity instruments
%I6170,000,000 Gk AR JE 2 AE4E USS$170,000,000 undated non-cumulative
EEAESR GERED) subordinated capital securities (Note b) - 1,321,240
2£76400,000,000 Gk 482 IE 2R 1% US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative
EEAES GEfEc) subordinated capital securities (Note c) 3,126,740 3,126,740
%76260,000,000 Gk AL IE 2REfE US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative
HEAESR GEREd) subordinated capital securities (Note d) 2,023,781 2,023,781
A E#1,000,000,000 Gk AR JEZ - RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative
REMEEARES (GEREe) subordinated capital securities (Note ) 1,102,812 1,102,812
276200,000,000 Gk 48 AL JE 2R % US$200,000,000 undated non-cumulative
EEAES (GERES) subordinated capital securities (Note f) 1,562,649 -
7,815,982 7,574,573

FERE © (a) BL3£7T400,000,000 7C & B & 1H

(®)

=R _o—tE+—H =+
H 84T > 6 w7 2 A 45 B 2 it
JEA o WEEMR =0 EF
= H = T HF Y o R
MAR_O__4FEt+—H_+=
H-HEfTHEREEREDZ
HAAE > UL SR RS R AR R R
3.75% B > HEFEE A o K
% > fi SEPE R AE SRR IR R
Bl EEMAESET A H B
3 B A B A 2 R RN 175 2
T o PLEEHE 2 AR 4 i i S B A vk
A 1 A0 T R B A MY o bR
Boh—o—_#+—H_+=
H [ o

I3 I56170,000,000 7T 7K 48 7 JF 2
FERME G AT T 7 Ry A4
DR B o LR HR O
—tEEWA —+EHBT > gM
HAiHEEE O 4 HA —
TNH o HEEAT B 2 H A 3R AT R
M HZHE A > B HRNERR
545.20% o HAR - 25 R AR AT 1]
BEHE > S A 5 A i F 95 B L
A 1] 159 o A 5 5 SR 111 3. 13 % B 55 i
Al o WWEAERE N 0O 4F
A —+/\H R -

Note: (a) This represents US$400,000,000 subordinated fixed rate notes

(b)

qualifying as supplementary capital of the Group issued on 22
November 2017. The notes will mature on 22 November 2027 with
an optional redemption date falling on 22 November 2022. Interest
at 3.75% per annum is payable on a semi-annual basis for the first
S years from the date of issue to the optional redemption date.
Thereafter, if the notes are not redeemed, the interest rate will reset
and the notes will bear interest at 5 year US Treasury Rate on that
date plus 175 basis points. The principal of the notes will be written
down if a non-viability event occurs. The notes were redeemed on 22
November 2022.

This represents US$170,000,000 undated non-cumulative subordinated
capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group.
The securities were issued on 27 April 2017 with the first call date
falling on 28 April 2022. Distribution rate for the securities is set at
5.20% per annum for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first
call date. Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the
then prevailing 5 year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.13% per annum if the
capital securities are not called. The capital securities were redeemed
on 28 April 2022.
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30 EARTH (4)

(c) UE3EIC400,000,000 70K 75 71 IE 2
FER M8 G AR I 0 A fy AN 42 1)
RN — B o LR O
—JUE—H T MHE T 5E
RETE B & — O “PU4E—H =
+PUH o BHEEA T H E R AT E
WEH 28 A EHENERR
£56.50% o HAR > 25 i RE AR AT [
EHE > B S S AR e R 2B [
AF 1A B 2 S 3,948 % T HT
HEHT o

(d) UM3£76260,000,000 70K 4 % IE 2R
FE 1% 18 G A 76 I3 8 By AN 42 )
RO RER o WEFR O
—WFE+Z A=+ L BT TR
172 PR ) o A A R A H
O MWEFH=1TLH-
HEITHEEMIEME R 2 H
FAE > MRS FEEFRE5.23% o
HAR - 25 Ry AR AT {0 ] BERE > B
RN 5 A 9 IR 5 [ 0 4 40 [ e
B B3R NN3.50% B R

(e) U AR¥1,000,000,000 78 7k 4 %
FEBEREERE SRR E /A
LHZHIN—RER - WEFFR
ZOZOFZHAZtTEtHETT
AATZ BERL N A > R ]
HE _O_fh4FE_H_++tH-
M HZ2EMEaREHE 25
FAE > MRS FEE R 4.78% o
HoAg > 27 Jm R R AT ] i 4 > B
RN 5 A 4 IR T A 3 e R [
BERIN2.12%EH AR o

() M3EI6200,000,000 7T 7k 45 7 I
BB EEARESGAE HALE
B2 BN — R EAR o BTN
OZH#=A_+=08TFTHK
T2 R A > R AT i H
BE_O_t#=H_+=H - -H
FATHEEMEMEER 2 E R
o LB AR B R 5 3.34% o H
% o 25 JE RE R AT (O 1] A - B
A 5 AF 2 IRy 9 [ 1 4 U o) e
B RIN1.49% EH AT -

FHAME £ T H 2 78 4 R 4 B0 Ik A A
REE B REE MO o BB B AL
b A AT A HE B AT BRE O SR L
fif - EBUHZ REAE RN -

30 Capital instruments (Continued)

(¢) This represents US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative subordinated
capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group.
The securities were issued on 24 January 2019 with the first call date
falling on 24 January 2024. Distribution rate for the securities is set at
6.50% per annum for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first
call date. Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the
then prevailing 5 year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.948% per annum if
the capital securities are not called.

(d) This represents US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative subordinated
capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group.
The securities were issued to the Bank’s holding company on 27
December 2019 with the first call date falling on 27 December 2024.
Distribution rate for the securities is set at 5.23% per annum for the
first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call date. Distribution
rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing 5 year
U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.50% per annum if the capital securities are
not called.

(e) This represents RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital
of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s holding
company on 27 February 2020 with the first call date falling on 27
February 2025. Distribution rate for the securities is set at 4.78%
per annum for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call
date. Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the then
prevailing rate of five-year Chinese government notes plus 2.12% per
annum if the capital securities are not called.

(f) This represents US$200,000,000 undated non-cumulative subordinated
capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital of the
Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s holding company
on 23 March 2022 with the first call date falling on 23 March 2027.
Distribution rate for the securities is set at 3.34% per annum for the
first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call date. Distribution
rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing 5 year
U.S. Treasury Rate plus 1.49% per annum if the capital securities are
not called.

The principal of the additional equity instruments will be written down
if a non-viability event occurs. Distribution is payable semi-annually,
and may be cancelled at the sole discretion of the Bank. Cancelled
distribution is not cumulative.
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31 B BLIA

EL A 55 A BB IR 36 T W i 2 0 ik ol JE
BE (A 2 HLEERE - RFERZ 5
B

31 Deferred taxation

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements during
the year are as follows:

iy Bk
BESE RS
Accelerated  Retirement 3 L
tax benefit ~ Impairment Al it
depreciation obligation allowances Others Total
wH T W T W T W T T
HKS$000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000

RZOZZF—-H—H At 1 January 2022 (80,158) (13,173) 126,876 15,693 49,238
i (k) /7o (Charged)/credited to income

(7EFE16(a)) statement (Note 16(a)) (10,623) 1,649 17,083 (6,532) 1,577
R 2R Credited/(charged) to other

(F0F%) (GEHE34) comprehensive income (Note 34) - 2,275 (1,256) 396,913 397,932

Released upon disposal of equity
AR EDATEERZAREME  securities at fair value through
g 2 S pE gt other comprehensive income - - - (2,896) (2,896)
Recognised deferred tax liabilities on
HEEAHEE RV EEL intangible assets upon business

EAERLE A R combination - - - (2,782) (2,782)
BZOZZHF+ZH=+—H At31 December 2022 (90,781) (9,249) 142,703 400,396 443,069
RZOZ—%—H—H At 1 January 2021 (93,769) (11,658) 115,052 4,696 14,321

Credited to income statement
Teiss Rt iR (GERE16(a)) (Note 16(a)) 13,611 2,036 32,055 5,058 52,760
EHMAE I () / (Charged)/credited to other

iR (FERE34) comprehensive income (Note 34) = (3,551) (20,231) 5,939 (17,843)

B0 —#+=H=+—H At31 December 2021 (80,158) (13,173) 126,876 15,693 49,238
—0== —0—-—
2022 2021

T U i
HKS$’000 HK$°000

PG BRI R NFERR 2 Net deferred tax assets recognised in the

3008 HUE LT T VR AR consolidated statement of financial position 444,962 51,475
REFA BRI R INFERR 2 Net deferred tax liabilities recognised in the
R S ol TEL BB A I B consolidated statement of financial position (1,893) (2,237)
443,069 49,238

A SIE 5 TEUEE R T IR E A B A S A 4 n]
i A R R i A B B A R T A6 e
HEETUMR - RO +=H
=—H o A E R R 2 B IE
HB(ZO—4F : #8) » Al & DR R
HERBLUNA o

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the
extent that realisation of the deferred tax benefit through future profits
is probable. At 31 December 2022, the Group had no unrecognised tax
losses (2021: Nil) to be carried forward to set off against future taxable
profits.
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32 MR IH K FH

32 Other accounts and accruals

—~0=_= —~0—_—
2022 2021
EW T BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
AT RIS, Interest payable 1,578,021 825,473
TR £ 1K Insurance liabilities 3,229,163 2,514,746
HE AR Lease liabilities 272,182 277,691
JE AR 2 H A AR IH Accounts and other payable 4,309,409 4,938,530
BFHOR R B ISR A A {E  Impairment allowances on loan commitments and
el financial guarantee contracts 57,507 51,507
9,446,282 8,607,947
REABHHWMT - Insurance liabilities are analysed as follows:
NG I —0=—
2022 2021
T BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
k) ‘ Gross
2z REREK
SC A A R Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 1,208,035 989,898
B A (H R B2 RIE Claims incurred but not reported 977,934 723,390
o A TR 2 Unearned premiums 621,676 453,801
R 2] J7 L e E A Provision for unexpired risk 76,683 96,508
oAy Others 344,835 251,149
TR B & AR A AR Total insurance liabilities, gross 3,229,163 2,514,746
TR A [ Recoverable from reinsurers
EEHRZRE R
RS Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 231,534 161,371
AR MR RIE Claims incurred but not reported 137,699 66,053
% PR Unearned premiums 153,268 89,658
FHEAR BT AG R B B R 48 5 Total reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities
(FERE21()) (Note 21(a)) 522,501 317,082
REH ) Net
EEWMRE R
RS Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 976,501 828,527
EBAEREHRZRE Claims incurred but not reported 840,235 657,337
KR Unearned premiums 468,408 364,143
R 2] J07 L e E A Provision for unexpired risk 76,683 96,508
oAty Others 344,835 251,149
TRba B IF Total insurance liabilities, net 2,706,662 2,197,664

B 2R RERF - ABBAKCH AR
Fe BR AT R B AE R 2 ¥ 2 B bR & T
S T fh BB AL rP i (] 2 R o R
OZZHFF+_H=+—HEKZO=—%
ToA=ZtT - HZ AR e
b1 - NS N 1 V3 A

The gross claims reported, the loss adjustment expenses liabilities and
the liability for claims incurred but not reported are net of expected
recoveries from salvage and subrogation. The amounts for salvage
and subrogation at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 are not

separately disclosed as they are not material.
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33 A 33 Share capital
—0=Z= —0—_—
2022 2021
it BT e ik
No. of shares HK$’000 No. of shares HK$’000
ERTRCHERAE Issued and fully paid:
5 Ordinary shares 232,190,115 1,160,951 232,190,115 1,160,951

T2 B R A A REIBOA IRy EUR 2
B AR AT 2 &k b gk — 22
W77 B - BT A B AT 2 R B
FEEFARSFHAL

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the
Bank’s residual net assets.
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34 fili 34 Reserves
AR The Group
A
wff  SWEE
I ok fik
Bank  Financial
EAMM  premises asset  JLMBREME R BTIEA
Capital revaluation revaluation Other  Retained At
reserve reserve reserve  reserves  earnings Total
EWTe #WTx #WTx EWTx #WTx #WTx
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS’000
RZOZZF—H—H At 1 January 2022 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 43,686,589
PUATEHGEALMATIE  Financial assets at fair value through
ZEMERE other comprehensive income
— A PEENRE — Changes in fair value - - (2,104,251) - - (2,104,251)
— Transfer to income statement on
— J A R R disposal - - (223234) - - (223.234)
— Transfer to income statement on
— B (E A i R impairment - - (4,991) - - (4,991)
UATEEFALM 2T Equity securities at fair value through
2 IehEs % other comprehensive income
— A PEENE — Changes in fair value - - (263,365) - - (263,365)
— Transfer to retained earnings on
— Tt A (R 2 U A disposal - - 11,249 - (11,49 -
JEE A 5 0 ) ot Share of associates’ reserves - 1,804 (143,701) - - (141,897)
Share of jointly controlled entities’
T A1 2 o Ot reserves - - M 18 (18) m
T A I i A Profit for the year - - - - 2,962,715 2,962,715
LN Transfer to contingency reserve - - - 554 (554) -
W5t 8 Exchange difference - - - (589,030) (29) (589,059
Surplus on revaluation of bank
BEfiEEZ AR premises - 8,242 - - - 8,242
Actuarial losses on defined benefit
RERRFEE 2 R scheme - - - - (13,784)  (13,784)
Effect of deferred taxation on other
HAb2m g E HEELHIE  comprehensive income items
2R (R (Note 31) - - 395,657 - 2275 397,932
Redemption of additional equity
JE AR AMiE 4 TR instruments - - - - (14450)  (14,450)
Amount increase in non-controlling
T 0 PR R4 A1 38 interests 53,046 - - - - 53,046
Distribution for additional equity
HIMES TEAR instruments - - - - (428,560)  (428,560)
RZOZZHEFZA=+—H At31 December 2022 110,546 596,213 (2,339,310) 492,645 44,465,111 43,325,205
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34 fitifh (%) 34 Reserves (Continued)
ENE) The Bank
Hff
q GEEE
A ] fot

Bank  Financial
premises asset  JLMREAE  IREEA
revaluation revaluation Other Retained it
reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
EWTr  wWTx  #%Tx  BWTx  #RTx
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

RZOZZF—-H—H At 1 January 2022 396,557 (28,042) 1,078,412 40,339,145 41,786,072
PUAFEER AL Z Financial assets at fair value through
SHEE other comprehensive income
— A TEESSE — Changes in fair value - (2,101,863) - - (2,101,863)
— Transfer to income statement on
— it th B N A g disposal - (223,234) - - (223,234)
— Transfer to income statement on
S e YN Gk impairment - (5,022) - - (5,022)
PUATE (A 6 A2 s 2 Equity securities at fair value through
IR HE R 5 other comprehensive income
— A PR — Changes in fair value - (07173) - - (207,173
— Transfer to retained earnings on
— Tt B A R B i A disposal (6,125) - 6,125 -
Rl Profit for the year - - - 3,991,523 3,991,523
E 56, 2 8 Exchange difference - - (587,406) - (587,406)
Surplus on revaluation of bank
BREZ R premises 8,242 - - - 8,242
Actuarial losses on defined benefit
FE AR B 2 R scheme - - - (13,784)  (13,784)
Effect of deferred taxation on other
o 2 s JE H R AR 2 2 comprehensive income items - 387,299 - 2,275 389,574
Redemption of additional equity
FE B SME 4 LA instruments - - - (14,450)  (14,450)
Distribution for additional equity
BOMER THAR instruments - - - (428,560) (428,560

RZOZZHETZA=Z+—H At 31 December 2022 404,799 (2,184,160) 491,000 43,882,274 42,593,919
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Notes to the Financial Statements

34 fitifh (%) 34 Reserves (Continued)
AR The Group
ff
B SHERE
7 i fi¥
Bank Financial
EAGEE  premises asset  ALMfER  REREA
Capital ~ revaluation  revaluation Other Retained A5
reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
whTT  BRTc  EWTc BN BWTx BRTx
HK$'000  HKS$’000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$’000
RZOZ—%—H—H At January 2021 57,500 582,787 1,814 1,043,502 39,277,382 40,962,985
UATEHEEAFLMA  Financial assets at fair value through
a2 4 other comprehensive income
— A PEHEBE — Changes in fair value - - 174,773 - - 174,773
— R EREA — Transfer to income statement on
g disposal - - (148,770) - - (148,770)
— R AR A — Transfer to income statement on
g & impairment - - 55,702 - - 55,702
UATEEHRALME  Equity securities at fair value through
A g 2 R R S other comprehensive income
— A PR — Changes in fair value - - (68,138) - - (68,138)
— RIERFEAGRRE - Transfer to retained earnings on
i disposal - - 1,373 - (1,373) -
JE Ak 7 Rt Share of associates’ reserves - 3,380 9,136)  (79,070) 79,070 (5,756)
Share of jointly controlled entities’
FEMGIE R AR AR reserves - - 272) 205 (205) 272)
TR A i A Profit for the year - - - — 3,031,505 3,031,505
LN i Transfer to contingency reserve = - - 234 (234) -
HE 512 5 Exchange difference = = = 116,232 = 116,232
FEBAG#Z Actuarial gains on defined benefit
T ik scheme - - - - 21,523 21,523
Hi 2 EEHE  Effect of deferred taxation on other
IERIAZ Z % comprehensive income items
(3E#E31) (Note 31) = = (14,292) = (3,551)  (17,843)
Distribution for additional equity
BAMEL T AR instruments - - - - (4353%)  (435352)
RZOZ—%
+ZH=+—H At 31 December 2021 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 43,686,589
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34 fififh (%)

34 Reserves (Continued)

17 The Bank
G
it SHEE
I3 7 kA fek
Bank  Financial
premises asset LA CREGF
revaluation revaluation Other Retained T
reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
W T EWTT W T BT BW T
HK$’000  HKS$°000  HKS$'000  HKS$’000  HK$’000
RZOZ—%—-HA—H At | January 2021 396,557 (27,642) 911,546 35,998,125 37,278,586
DLAPE (B 5 A H A A T i £ 2 Financial assets at fair value through
SRR other comprehensive income
— NP — Changes in fair value - 174773 - - 174773
— Transfer to income statement
— A B R A g R on disposal — (148,770) - — (148,770)
— Transfer to 